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Financial Highlights

Key Achievements
* Solid growth in revenue and
profitability

¢ Increased investment in product
pipeline of 35 8%

Strong cash flow — cash conversion
rate of 100 8%

= Significant reduction in net borrowings —
down from £15 5 milkon to £6 7 million

* Dividend increase of 15 4%

www.dechra.com
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Group at a Glance

Pharmaceuticals

European Pharmaceuticals

Dechra Veterinary
Products EU (“DVP EU”)

Sales and marketing of Dechra’s licensed
branded phammaceuticals and specialist
pet foods to the veterinary profession in
Europe

US Pharmaceuticals

Dechra Veterinary

Dales® Pharmaceuticals Products US (“DVP US")

(“Dales™)

Licensed manufacturer of vetennary and
human pharmaceuticals for DVP EU
and third party customers

Marketing and sales organisation for

a range of Dechra branded endocrine,
ophthalmic, dermatological and equine
products inta North Amenca

European Pharmaceuticals Revenue

> Du3%

to £84.6 million oo9 £77.4 million)

US Pharmaceuticals Revenue

3P %

to £10.6 million @oos £7.8 miliion)

Product Development

The Product Development and Regulatory Team develops and licenses Dechra's own branded
vetertnary praoduct portfolio of novel and generic pharmaceauticals and specialist pet diets
internationally
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Services

www.dechra.com
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Services

National Veterinary
Services (“NVS®*")

UK market leader in the supply of
pharmaceuticals and added value
services to the vetennary profession

NationWide
Laboratories (“NWL")

Multi-disciplined independent
commaercial vetennary laboratory

Cambridge Specialist
Laboratory Services
(“CSLS")

Pnmary and secondary referral speciaiist
vetannary immunoassay laboratory

Services Revenue

p D

to £285.7 million (2008 £276 1 mition)

S%
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

What Drives Dechra’s Success

Unique Products

Wa have a novel range of specialist vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets
Many of themn are market leading innovative products and a number of them
unique N therr therapeutic category All of our products are strongly branded in
Dechra livery

People and Expertise

Dechra has attracted a highly qualified and skilled workforce throughout the
orgamisation This stable and motivated team, with many years of expenence
and high levels of expertise within the markets we serve, has been a key factor
in the sustained growth of the business

Strategic Focus

We have continuously delivered results based on our clear strategic focus for
many years

International Footprint

The Group has highly expenenced and dedicated sales teams in the majonty
of the world’s key compamon amimal markets and has also developed strong
relattonships with marketing partners around the world

Strong Financial Platform

The Group maintamns a prudent balance shest and achieves strong cash flows
This provides flexibility to invest for the long term

Annual Report and Accounts

for the year ended 30 June 2010
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Development Pipeline

We have developed a strong pipeline of novel pharmaceuticals, genenc
pharmaceuticals and specialist pet diets This pipeline has successfully
delivered products over the years and will be a key driver of future growth
for the business

Strong Market Position

NVS, Dechra's distnbution business, 1s market leader in the supply of products
and services to vetennary practices in the UK The Dechra Vetennary Products
brand 1s recognised across Europe and North Amenca for its quality, innovation
and vetennary exclusive marketing postion

Growing Markets

The majonty of the world's compamon amimal markets continue to demonstrate
growth Thsis driven by the increasing medical and surgical capabiliies of

veterinary surgeons, increased life expectancy of pets and, ultimately, the
consumers' passion for ther animals

Customer Satisfaction

The key focus of our business Is to deliver high levels of service and specialist,
innovative products, creating strong working relationships with our vetennary
clients Furthermore, we provide educational and training services for our

customers including online continuing professional development courses and
educational seminars

Innovation

Dechra has for several years identsfied and delivered new products and seriices
This innovation provides Dechra with a solid pipeline, operational efficiencies
and a strong competitive position

Directors' Report 1
Our Performance Our Business
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Directors’ Report: Chairman’s Statement

“Cur product development pipeline delivers new products year
on year, our international pharmaceutical and diets businesses
are delivering good growth and our established UK service
business continues to increase its profitabiity”

Michael Redmond, Chairman

Introduction

| am plaased to report the Group has continued to delver against
its clear strategy and has performed solidly with increasas in
ravenue and profitabirty

We have increased investment in our product pipeline and have
continued to strengthen our international busnesses which,
combined with our estabhshed infrastructure, will ensura growth 1s
mantaned i the future

Financial Highlights
Group revenue increased 5 5% from £350 0 milfion to £369 4 million

Adjusted operating profit increased by 12 9% to £28 2 million
(2009 £25 0 milion) Adjusted profit before taxation rose 11 3% to
£26 1 rullon (2009 £23 4 milkon) Operating profit after deducting
excephonal costs and amortisation of acquired iMangibles was
£199 mifion (2008 £17 7 mihon) Profit befcre 1axation on the
same basis was £17 7 miflon {2008 £16 1 milion)

Adjusted basic sarmings per share was 29 50 pence, up 15 2%
from the 25 61 pence achieved in 2009 Earnings per share after
exceptional costs and amortisation of acquired intangibles was
18 97 pence (2009 17 27 pence)

Total cash invastment in product development was £5 6 milion
(2009 £4 2 rillion), of wiuch £4 7 mibon was charged to the
income statement (2009 £3 4 millon) In addition, a payment of
£418,000 (2009 £470,000) was mads to acquire technology for
our product development programme

Dunng the year, Group cash flow was strong with cash flow from
operations being 134 2% of operating profit (2008 156 0%) This
figure was 100 B% (2009 112 5%) when amortisation of acquired
intangibles 1s added back. Group net borrowings were reduced
by £8 8 rnillion in the year from £15 5 miflon at 30 June 2009 to
£6 7 mulion at 30 June 2010 The Group has committed bank
facilies totathing £47 5 milion, £10 million of which is renewable
on 30 September 2010

Net debt to EBITDA on an adjusted basis was 0 22 times (2008
0 57 tmes) interest cover on adjusted operatng profit was 13 2
times (2002 16 0 tmes)

Dividend

In lne with our progressve divdand policy and our confidencs in the
business, the Directors are recommending an increase i the final
dmdend to 7 20 pence per share (2009 6 10 pence per shars) This,
together with the mtenm dvdend of 3 30 pence per share (2009

3 00 pence per share), makes a total dvidend ior the year of 10 50
pence per share (2009 9 10 pence per share), a 15 4% ncreasa

The total dmvidend 1s coverad 2 6 tmes (2009 2 8 trmes) by profit after
taxation but after adding back amortisation of acguired intangibles

The final dvidend, which 1s subject to Shareholder approval at
our Annual General Meeting to be held on Frday 5 November
2010, will be paid on 10 December 2010 to Sharsholders on

the Register at 12 Novembar 2010 The date shares become

ex-dwidend 1s 10 November 2010

People

On behalf of the Board and our Sharsholders 1 welcomne all new
employess to the Group | would aso like to thank all employess
for ther hard work, dedication and innovation in contnbuting to
our successtul year

Prospects

Although continuing 1o show growth, most of the markets in which
we trade reman competiive with the impact of any futurs general
aconomic waaknass being uncertan. Despite this, our product
development ppetne debvers new products year on year, our
international pharmaceubcal and diets busmesses are defivenng
good growth and our established UK serace business continues to
Increase its profitabilty We anticipate that in the long-termm market
growth will retum to hustonc levels We therefore n confident
about our futura growth prospects

Michael Red d
Chairman
7 Septembér 2010
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Annual Report and Accounts
tor the year ended 30 June 2010

Directors’ Report: Business Review

“We have completed several, and implemented
many new, ficensing and registration projects and
have also advanced the development of novel
products, new genenc pharmaceuticals and

specialist pet diets”

lan Page, Chief Executive and Simon Evans, Group Finance Director

Introduction

Against a backdrop of economic uncertanty and a slowdown

n the global vetennary markets, Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
(“Dechra” has onca agan perforrmed in line with management's
expectations and has outperformed the majonty of markets in
which it trades Our continued strong growth can be attnbuted to
the consistent long-terrm execution of our clear strategy, ongoing
nnavation, strong effective brands and the dedication and hard
woark of all the Group’s employess

The Business and its Markets
Dechra operates under four segments

o European Pharmaceuticals which compnses Dechra
Vetennary Products Europe (“DVP EU™) and Dales
Pharmaceuticals ("Dales™),

e US Pharmageutcals compnsing Dachra Veternnary Products
Us ("DVP Us"),

e Product Development, and

e Services comprsing National Vetennary Services (“NVS")
and our laborateones, NaticnWide Laboratones {"NWL") and
Cambndge Specialist Laboratory Senices ("CSLS"

The business employs 1,029 people, cperates out of 11 countnes
and exports products globally

The Group's strategy s to

@ sustain growth from our core businesses,

@ deliver medium to long-temm growth through the development,
organically and by way of in-kcensing and acquisition, of our
branded vetennary pharmaceutical portfolio of both nove! and
genenc products,

e formulate and develop specialist pet diets, and

@ licanse and market key products into international markets

Cur branded products business, DVP, is unique in having ts sole
area of spacialisation in companion animal products, our product
development pipeline 1s focused solely on provding products for
dogs, cats and horses, the major species within this category

Our Ssrce businesses in the UK operata in the compamon
animal, equine and Ivestock sectors

The vetarinary market for companion animal products has grown
strongly over the last ten years, although growth in the last 18
months has slowed reflecting current economuc trends Prevailling
growth in the UK vetennary market, which stll represents the
majonty of Dechra’s overall sales, has over the years consistently
outperformed and stifl remains ahead of the Retall Pnce Index

Vetennary care 1s the fastest growing sector of the pet industry,
albert at a lower rate than rustoncally There 1s currently rruinimal
volume growth, however, inflation remains at 2% -~ 3% The key
drivers within the cornpanton animal market are the mcreasing
rmedical and surgical capabilittes of vetennary surgeons and
increased Ife expectancy of pets The consumers' passion for
thelr animals has mamntaned growth wathin the marketplaca as
arumal welfare 15 one of the last areas of a household budget to
be sacrficed
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The North Amenican, Westem European and Japanese markets
are the most established companion amimal marksts in the world,
with pet ownership 1n over 50% of households and with a igh
level of spend per animal The following chart prowides detalls of
companion animat populations in the markets in which Dechra
currently has a sales and marketing operation

Companion Animal Populations Iin Dachra
Territories

Dogs Cats Horses
Termtory {rrufions) (milions} (milions)
USA 75 82 10
France 8 10 1
UK and Ireland 8 84 1
Spain 55 4 06
Scandinavia 21 31 05
Netherlands 2 4 04

in addiion to its established trading presence in Europe and the
UBA, the business currently sells products in other countnes
through marketing partners and has new products in ragistration
in several other important companion animal markets, the most

significant of which are detated below

Companlon Animal Populations In Important

Non-Subsidiary Countries

Dogs Cats Horses
Temtory {rmulions) {rlhions) {rmullions)
Japan 125 12 01
Haly 69 61 03
Canada 3] 8 1
Gammany 53 79 1
Australia 37 24 12

Directors' Report Directors’ Report: Our Business
Qur Governance Our Performance

Qur Accounts
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Directors’ Report: Business Review

Case Study
| Marketing Awards

At the annual Veetennary Marketing Association awards in March, DVP recerved four prestigious
awards for our innovatve marketing campaigns, including the esteemed John C'Hara award for
outstanding contnbution to marketing

o Best Advertising Campaign for Equipaiazone®, the creative use of a common method of
improving product palatabiity

# Point of Sale Category and the John O'Hara awards for the Unin® point of sale campaign, which
featuras a quirky take on ‘Wet Floor' signage 10 promots this unnary incontinence drug

» Highly successful direct mail campaign designed to support the Flurds Knowledge Programme,
the innovative online CPD solution that complements the Vetvex® flud range

Addionalty, DVP's recent Felimazole® campaign (an example of which 1s on the opposite page) has
won two prastigious international creative awards in Apnl, a Siver Award in the category of Business
to Business Campaign and a Bronze Award for Business to Business Adverts

Thousands of entnes from 24 countnes competed for awards in 20 different categones and winners
were selected by an international panel of Judges Including representatives from creative agencies
such as Saatchi & Saatchl and Ogitvy 2B Interactive
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Key Products and
Specialisations

Dermatology
Canaurai® was first icenssd
In 1975 and is still the leacing
first ine treatment for ottis
externa in cats and dogs

in several EU temtones
Canaural, which 1s now
registared in 27 countnes, can
also be usad in conunchon
with our leading ear cleaning
product CleanAural®

Fuciderm®, icensed in 1895, Is the only licensed product for
the treatrnent of surface pyoderma in dogs, such as acute
moist dermatitts and intertngo It 1s a key product withen our
dermatology range, selling into 23 countnes

Malaseb® was first licensed in 1936 and s sull the market leading
medicated shampoo for cats and dogs It 1s used to treat skin
diseasas caused by Malassezia and Staphylococcal infections

Ammax®, licensed for the traatment of skin conditions in dogs
and cats, s only approved in the United States The marksting
nghts for this product were acquired in May 2007

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Directors’ Report: Business Review

Endocrinology

Endocnne disorders are a key focus for the business with a
number of licensed products treating a range of chronic diseases
The two teading brands are Vetory® and Falimazola

Vetoryl s a novel product for the treatment of Cushing's Disease
{excess corhisol or hyperadrenocorticism) in dogs It 1s marketed
internationally and is the only recognised licansed efficacious
vetennary product for the treatment of Cushing’s Disease around
the wortd

Felmazole was the first vetennary licensed product for the
treatment of feline hyperthyroidism Onginally hcensed in the UK
in 2002, Felmazole was then licensed in the EU in 2005, the US
In 2008 and was subsaquenily submitted for approval in new
markets

Equine Medicine

We have a wide range of 14 licensed products supporting the
equine vetennanan The lead product with the tighest sales 1s
Equipalazons which ts hoensed i five major EU countries

Equnpalazonse was first icensed in a sachet presentation in 1972
and subsequently in a paste and injection it is stll the leading
non-steroidal ant-inflammatory drug {NSAID) for the treatment of
musculoskeletal disorders, such as lameness due 1o acute and
chronic larminitis in the horse

Ophthalmology

Cphthalmology I1s an area of vetannary medicine where we have a
number of leading products including icensed pharmaceuticals,
unlicensed care products and instruments
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Fucithalmic® Vet, licensed n 1993, 1s the only kcensed product
availabie for the treatment of conpunctnatis associated with
Staphylococcal infections It 1s highly effectve because of its
unigue sustained relsase formulation that ensures prolonged
ratention within the eye It 1s currently icensed i 21 countnes
worldwide

Wa also market a range of ophthalmic and otic products in the
USA, the long-term marketing nghts of which were acquired in
May 2007 There are six products in the range, most of which are
the only vetennary licensed products in the Amencan market

Critical Care

Dechra has a wide range of products that support emargency
medicine including hicensed pharmaceuticals, wound treatments,
consumables and instruments all predominantly sold in the UK.
The leading range of products is the Vetivax brand

The Vatvax range of infusion fluids are licensed for the traatment
of dehydration Thay are widely used to mest normal fluid and
electrolyte requrrements when fluids cannot be gven corally, such
as dunng surgery

Generics

Several genenc products are registered within the United
Kingdom, thes baskst of products 1s markated under the Dechra
Vetennary Essentials™ brand A nurmber of products are also
registered in Europe and we are m the process of in-icensing and
registening addrtional products to extend our genenc range within
this termtory

www.dechra.com
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Pet Diots

Dechra has two main cat and dog diet product ranges, both
branded Specrfic®, which are sold exclusvely through vetennary
practices Therapeutic diets, which represent 70% of diet sales,
prowvide optimum levels of nutntion in areas such as diabetes,
arthntis and unnary, kidney, Iiver and heart problems  Life stage
diets, which represent 30% of diet sales, provide premum quality
datly nutriion for healthy dogs and cats

Care

The Care range compnses unlicensed products which
complement our pharmaceutical range They are available over
the counter within vetennary practices The three key products
arg CleanAuwral, a non Imtant cieaner sutable for frequent use
in ears producing excess wax, Neutrale™, a range of specialist
sharmpoos tor skin conditons n dogs, and Lubnthai®, an eye
fubncant for cats and dogs

Marketing Agreements
A number of products are also soid through our global
subsicianes under marketing agresments with

® Virbac Inc to market Thyroxyi® within the UK and Ireland,

o Eurovet to market Domidine®, Sedator® and Aipam® In the
UK and Ireland,

o Orthogen to market irap® in the USA, and

o Peptach Animal Heatth Pty Limited (“Peptech) to market
Ovuplant® in the USA, Canada and EU

Our Buginess

Directors’ Report
Qur Governance QOur Performance

Directors’ Report

Our Accounts
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Directors’ Report: Business Review

Product Development

Strategy
The Group focuses on solid orgare growth within all its
businesses

The key strategic aim, which has delvered excellent growth for
several years and will continue to provde significant revenues
in the futura, 1s through tha developmen and acquistion of our
own branded vetennary product portiolio of novel and generic
pharmaceuticals and specialist pet diets and the marketing

of these key products into mtemational markets Cur product
developrnent 1 concentrated in two areas

— Prescnption only veteninary medicines ("POMs”) for dogs,
cats and horses Most of our projects utilise existing
pharmacsutical enttigs that are typically used wathin the
hurnan market and therefore the majonity of product creation
15 development and not research based

— Therapeutic pet diets for dogs and cats Products are
formulated and tnalled to provide optimum nutntion ior
animals diagnosed with vanous medical conditions

Development Achlevements
There has been a marked incraase in the actrty within our
Product Development Department dunng the year

We have completed several, and implemented many new,
licensing and registration projects and have also advanced the
development of novel products, new generc pharmaceuticals and
specialist pet dists Furthermora, several new opportunities have
been evaluated as we continually sirengthen our product portioho
and pipeline

The key achievernants have besn

— mutual recognition of Malaseb in 17 countnes In
November 2009,

— mutual recognition of Uik in 20 countnes in Apnl 2010,

— the approval of Clavuciale®, a genenc antibiotic, In the UK
In January 2010 This product has now been submitted for
mutual recognition 1n Europe, and

— the approval of Felimazole In Canada in August 2003

We have also successfully mplernented the regutatory changes
required to bang Felimazole sales back in-house and nto Dechra
Ivery followng the termination of the hcence agreements across
Europe

The Vetory! dossier has besn accapted by the Japanesa
authorties and we are hopeful that the product will reach the

market In earty 2011 In Japan the product will be branded
Adrestan

Following fast year's successful introduction of innovative diets
within our Specific rangs, two new second generation therapevtic
diets for dogs have been launched Specific CIW for digestive
support in December 2009 and Specific CKD for kidney and
heart suppart in March 2010 Quality, palatabity and packaging
improverments have also been made

Dachra has a proven track record of consistently delivenng new
products year on year We continue to identify and evaluate
new cpportuniies and have continued to make progress on
the majonty of products in development As previously notified
to Shareholders, to support this burgeoning pipeline, product
development expanse has ingreased by 35 9% in the financial
year being reparted from £3 4 million to £4 7 milion
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Case Study
Launch of our new websites

Dunng the 2009/2010 financial year, we have re-designed and
ra-launched the DVP and PLC websttes

DVP Websites

This 1s the first phase of an excring project which enhances DVP's
position as a global vetennary brand and utilses the development
of the intarnet as an important route to market

The OVP weabsites prowde customers with a valuable and up to
date sourcs of inforrmation on our products and serices. Thay
contain details of the full product range and information atout the
therapy areas that our products treat

By accessing the UK website, vetennary professionals can
mprove thair chinical knowledge using our web-based learning
prograrmmes We curmrently offer structured online Continuous
Professional Developrnant ("CPD™) courses that buld expertise in
fiud therapy and in feline hyperthyroidism, beth programmes have
been designed specifically for vetennanans and vetennary nurses

The US wabstte also offers online contmuous educaton on ¢aning
Cushing's and also provides diagnostic checklists, technical
materials, product terature and chent brochures

DVP are continuously developing and launching online CPD
matenal on the European websies

www.dechra.com
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In addition to being able to access the webstts through

www dechra com, each country m which we operate has its
own site where users can view all the products avadlable in their
temtory Alternatively, they can choose to view the ‘global’
wabsite which containg detaits of all products

PLC Website

The increasad use of the Interet by investors and other
stakeholders and the increasing international focus of cur
business has led to extensive work being undertaken to re-dasign
and re-develop the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC website

There are now four sechions to the website

o [nvestor Retations
o Comorate Governance
¢ Corporate Social Responsibility

o Whoweare

Within each saction, there 1s a wealth of information including

the latest news and financial and product information to help
improve the understanding of our business  Additionally, the temms
of reference of all cur Committees, Articles of Association and a
number of our internal policies are published on the webste

We are continuously adding to this site in order to prowide up to
date information to all of our stakeholders

Directors’ Report: Our Business
Our Governance Our Parformance

Directors’ Report

Our Accounts
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Product Pipeline

Significant progress has besn made on the development of our
novel product portiolo

Equidone®, an eguine endocnne product, Is now only awarting
final approval by the FDA. The product 1s targeted for marketing
n time to take advantage of its peak sales opportunity In Spnng
next year

Priorty has been given to an equine lameness product with the
efficacy tnals making excellent progress with good results We
have recently receved notfication that the patent apphcation tor
this product has been successful in Europe

Faollowing a small field-based tnal of an equine respiratory
product, we have decided to terminate this project due to
Incenclusive data and the resultant significant ncrease in the
number of horses which would need to be tested and the
accompanying unacceptable costs whuch would be incurred in a
clknical tnal

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Directors’ Report: Business Review

We have, however, added an additional feline gastromntestinal
pharmaceutical product to the novel products developrment list
and are at an advanced stage of creating a surtable formula 10
commence tnals

The pharmaceutical pipeline has been enhanced further by the
signing of a nurnber of development and licensing agreements
with

— Piedmont Pharmaceuticals LLC to develop soft chew
technology for a pharmaceuticals product,

— Peptech to extend our marketing agreement for Ovuplant Into
the United States and Canada, and

— amajor Eurppean genencs company to in-cense two
approved vetennary genencs
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Case Study

Development of Specific CJD Joint Support

Osteoarthriis 1 a degeneratve joint disease affecting up to

20% of afl acult dogs 1t can be charactensad by destruction of
cartilage and inflammation of the joint and causes pain and mobility
problerns in affected dogs Osteoarthntis cannot be cured, but
management i1s aimed at the rebef of symptoms by use of medical
treatment However, dietary management can also help to support
mebility through optimal wesght management and the reduction of
inflammation and cartilage degradation

Based on the high incidenca of ostecarthnis and the potential
benefit of dietary support, it was decided 1o develop a taflored
Specific ciet for the support of joints and mobilty Specific CJD
Joirt Support Since other joint diets were already avalable on
tha market, the am was to develop the ‘best-in-class’ jont dist
Dunng the development phase, research on tha effect of diet on
ostecarthntis In pets and humans was studied, this resulted in the
formulation of the major features of the jont diet and the selection
of raw matenals to fit nto a basic recipe An effectve high level of
omega-3 fatty acids was selected as the major feature of the jomt
digt, as #t has been shown that Eicosapentasomic Acd (“EPAT), a
component of omega-3 fatty acids, reduces inflammation, cartilage
dagradation and clinical signs of ostecarthntis In order to reach a

Mwgh dietary level of EPA, our existing
Specific’s expartise In the use of fish
ol was utfised Another objective was
1o provide a low energy density dist
as obesity can induce and aggravate
osteoarthritis

As the diet contains a high level of omega-3 fatty atids derved
from fish edl, an mnovative way of packaging was established to
reduce the oxygen contant In the bag thereby secunng freshness
and enabling 2 5 kg, 6 5 kg and 13 kg bags to be ntroduced to
the market

Pror to the launch a field study over ten weeks was set up in order
to document the sffect of Speaific CJD Jont Support on clinical
signs of ostecarthnbis in dogs, this showed that Specric GJO Jont
Support significantly rmproved the osteoarthnits condiion and the
severity of clinical signs of osteoarthrtis in dogs

Specrfic CJD Jont Support has been well receved in our markets
and has contrbuted signficantly to the growth of the Specific pet
diet brand

Directors’ Report:
Our Performance Qur Business
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Product Pipeline continued

The development of our Specific dog and cat diet range has made excsllant progress, qualty, palatabilty and packaging
Improvements are an ongoing process Addtionally, the whole feline dry range 1s baing prepared for re-launch with
improved palatabiiity We have two novel products at an advanced stage of development ang are also working on a ful

range of both feline and canine organic products which are targeted to be launched this calendar year

The following tables cutline the major In-house development projects

New Chemical Entities

Recently Target
Developed Therapeutic Launch
Products Species Category Manufactunng Safety  Efficacy Regulatory Date
Equine Endocnne 100% 100% 100% 95% 2010
Specific CIW & Equine Lameness 100% 25% 75% 2012
Specific CKD Canine Endocrine 75% 25% 2013
T new second aeneration Feling Gastrointestinal  75% 20144
therapoutis diets gr Hogs have Felne Endocnne 50% 2015
been launched Specific CIW for Equine Resprratory Faled in efficacy evaluations
digestrve support in Decembar
2009 and Specific
CKD for lgdney
and haart support
n March 2010 Generics/Line Extensions
Target
Therapeutic Launch
Species Category Manufacturing Bioequivalence Regulatory Date
Caning/Feline  Antibiotic 100% 100% Launched UK 2011
Canine Unnary Disease 100% 100% 100% 2010
Canine Pain Management 100% 100% 100% 2010
Urilin and Malaseb Canine/Feline  Pan Managemant  75% 2013
Malzsab for the treatment of Canine Dermatological 50% 2013
skin glseaos; and Untr: for the Ganine Cardiac 25% 2014
treatment of bitch incontinence Faline Endocnne 25% 25% 2013
have been approved through
the mutual recogrution process
across Europe
Diets
Target
Launch
Species Product Project Date
Feling Full range Improved palatabity Q1, 2011
Canine/Felne  Full range New range of organic wet dists Q4, 2010
Canina Noval New therapeutic category dry diet Q3, 20114
Faline Gastroiniestinal Second generation dry diat Q4, 2011
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Case Study
FDA Approval Process

Dr Susan Longhofer

Product Development and
Regulatory Affairs Director

US legistation requires that an animal drug may not be sold in the
country unless t 15 subject to a new animal drug approval

Future Activities Novel and genenc products are the man types of new arumal
drug apphcattons that Dechra apples for

* Fguidone, an equine endocnne product, 1s now only awarting

final approval by tha FDA, {a) Novel for new anima! drugs the thres key sections for the

. registration process are
Prignty has been given to an equine lameness product with the ) Safety includes a study in the target arxmal species that
efficacy tnals making excelient progress and with good resuits evaluates the etfects of muttipies of the intended dose for

up to sxx menths,
* A new fehne gastromntestinal pharmaceutical has been added to
the developrr?em it oh i) Efficacy includes the studyfies) m which the effects of the

drug against the targeted disease are demonstrated in
animals with naturally occurring diseasa, and

n}  Manufactunng the quality and punty of the drug product
are demonstrated along with proof that the drug product
can be manufactured conaistently through the production

Activit of at least three pilot batches
Future Activities Thesa three sections are collectively known as the dossier

» Qur genenc portfolo continues to Increase New products

have been Identified, in-licensing and partnerships agreed 10 (6) Genenc approvals for a genenc drug require demonsiration

further extend the range of in vivo bioequivalenca of the proposed product to
the reference product There are exceptons for some
classes of drugs pnmanly those intended for iInjection The
manufactunng section for a genenc dnug requires fewer pilol
batches than for a new animal drug, but the emphasis on
qualty and punty 13 dentical

For both novel and genenc applications the FDA allows the key
sections of the dossier to be fled as and when they are completed
by the sponsonng entity fwhereas under the EU regutatory approval
process all sections of the dossier are filed simultaneousty)

Future Activities
The review process In both stuations s document onentated

» We have two novel products at an advanced stage of and involves scrutiny of each indvidual animal’s case report torm,
development internal vanfication of statistical analysis, and FDA inspections
of tnal stes The FDA and the EU regulatory authorties conduct

* We are working on a full range of canine organic products and
are at an advanced stage of reformulating the whole feline dry inspections of the manufactunng sites to ensure complance with
range for re-launch with improved palatabdity Good Manufactunng Practice regulations,
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Introducing the DVP Territory Managers

Dechra Vetennary Products cumently operates out of 11 tenmones, each of which 1s headed up by a country manager whose background
encompasses a wealth of anmal health knowledge and expenence These managers are integrat to the success of the sales and marketing
of our products in their countnes

Denmark

Mette Thge (MSc) commenced work In 2001
as a sales reprasentativa and was appointed
Country Manager of Denmark in 2006 She
specialised in molecular genetics, nutntion
and physiology at the Faculty of Lfa Sciences
at the University of Copenhagen, graduating
in 1994

email. info dk@dechra com

websiter www dachra dk

Finland

Henn Hiden (DVYM) was appointad as the
Country Manager of Finland in December
2007 He graduated as a vetennary surgson
in both Sweden and Finland, in 1984 and
1988 respectvely Henn has over 18 years'
expenence in the anmal health business, m
managerment postions for Onon Corporation
Animal Heakth, Intervet Animal Heatth Finland,
Veter Animal Health and Menal Norden A/S
emaill nfp G@dschra com

wehsite www dechra fi

Spain &
Portugal

Jespar Graff (BBA MBA IESE) started work
for the Group In 1891 and was appointed
the Country Manager of Spain and Portugal
In 1998 He has over 14 years’ expenence
in the animal health business Jesper

was previously an officar in the arrry He
graduated from Copenhagen Business
School and obtained an MBA IESE n Spain
email. info es@dechra com

website, www dechra es

France

Florence Lasvergéres (DVM MBA) was
appointed as the Country Manager of France
in Juns 2007 She graduated as a vetennary
surgeon from Alfort Vet School in 1988, and
obtamed a masters n marketing from ESEC-
IMD Florence has over 20 years' expenenca In
the animal health business, in vanous postions
including reguiatory, sales, marksting and
management, successively with SmithkKhine
Beecham, Upjohn and Pharmacia She ts

also an active member of the French Office of
Animal Health (SIMV) board

email: info_fr@dechra com

wehsite www dechra fr

Norway

Sverre Aasgaard started work with the Group
n 1980 and has worked n vanous roles, he
was appointed as the Country Manager of
Norway in 2005 Sverrs has over 22 years'
expenence In the animal health busmess In
2006 he was appointed Honourable Member
of the Norwegian Vetennary Association, being
one of only two non-veternanans 10 recenve
this award

email- Info@dechra no

website: www dechra no

The Netherlands

The DVP EU management team 1S in the process of m-organtsing
our Benelux operations and hopes to appoint a regional manager
shortly

emailk: info ni@dechra com

website www dechra nl
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Germany
& Austria

Michael Hempnch (MRCVS) started work
with Dechra in September 2006 as busness
development manager, in addtion to this role,
he has recently been appointed the Country
Manager tor Germany and Austna. He has
over 15 years’ expenance in the animal
health business, havng warked for LAB
Development Intl n Montreal, Canada, Intervet
Innavation GmbH and Bremer Pharma
GmbH, mamnly withn Regulatory Affairs
emall. www dechra-eu com

Sweden

Canna Kjellberg started in 2000 as the
Country Manager of Sweden She has over
19 years' expenence in the ammal health
bustness, 11 of which were working as a
vetennary nurse

email: info se@dechra com

website: www dechra se

www.dechra.com
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UK & Eire

Bob Parmenter was appointed in July 2008
as the Country Manager of the UK and

Eire Me has over 40 years' expenence in

the antmal health business, of which 38
years were spent with ICl Arumal Health
(subseguently intervet/Schenng Plough) Bob
foined the board of NOAH in 2002 and was
appointed ts Chairrnan in April 2010
website {(Ere): www dechra-eu com
website (UK) www dechra co uk

United States

Mike Eldred was appointad as President
of the US operations in 2004 Details of his
previous professional expenence can be
found on page 39

website: www dechra-us com
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European Pharmaceuticals

DVP EU — Management Team

This segment compnses DVP EU and Dales

Dechra Veterinary Products EU

DVP EU, with regional offices in several European countries

and rts head office and logistics in Utdum, Denmark, employs
206 people The business markets and sells our own branded,
licensed vetennary products within ten European countres and
manages the relationships with cur wordwide marketng partners

Sales Structure

France 19 Netherlands 7
UK 22 Norway 3
Spain 9 Finland 2
Denmark 4 Portugal 1
Sweden 4 Eire 2

There has been a considerakle amount of actmity throughout
the year Our UK pre-wholesale warshouse in Shrewsbury was
closed in February 2010 with the products being integrated into
our central European warshouse In Denmark A new warehouse
management [T system has been successfully implemented

at this facility to further improve our stock management and
distnbution capabiities

We have consolidated our distnbution agreements in [taly, have
further strengthened our partnership in Germany and are in the
process of restructunng our Dutch business to create a Benelux
unit which will take responsibility for our phamaceutical and
diets sales into this region We have commenced the process of
implemertting an ERP systern across our European subsicianes
wiuch 1s targeted to go live within two years

There has been a major re-launch of the DVP websites which
now provide easlly accessible data and nformation on all of

our products, iIncluding ¢hinical data sheets, clent information,
COSHH data sheets, technical specifications and marketing
information We have also developed online continuing
professional development (*CPD") programmes for veternanans
Cur Fluid Knowledge Programme, launched in April 2008, has
proved very successful with over 8,000 vetennary professionals
registenng This has played a major part in ncreasing sales of
our Vetivex range An onling Felimazole CPD programme I1s now
operationa and a programme to further enhance this learning
medium into our cther key therapeutc categories has been
nstigated

Pharmaceuticals

European pharmaceutical sales increased by 8 4% over the
penod

There were two major pharmaceutical launches within the year

— Malaseb was launched across all tenttones following s
approval through the mutual recognition procedure, and

— Felmazole was re-launched into The Netherlands, France,
Spain, Germany and Portugal under the Dechra label
following the termination of our major Eurcpean marketing
contract in December 2009 Ws have atso launched a new
strength 2 Smg presentation across these termtones

An agregment has been made for the early termination with our
marketinng partner in Scandinavia which wilf allow for both Vetory/
and Felmazole to be markated through our own subsidianes from
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1 January 2011 We have also terminated an agreement which
was tn place in Gemarny, Belgium and italy to bang in-house

a number of other products which were acquired through our
acquisiion of VatXX® in January 2008

All major product categones have shown growth throughout the
year We have reversed the downward trend reported in our half
yearty report on Canaural and are now seeing growth within the
year We have also reversed the position on Viativex seen last
year, increasing market share from 35% to 47% Our established
product, Equipalazone, has seen double dign growth and our
dermatological products continue to perform waell

We have continued to develop relationships with our intermational
partners with whormn we are working closely to increase our sales
across non-subsidiary temtones We have provded expertise in
both Canada and Australia to ensure the successful iaunch of
Vetoryl mto these countnies

Diets

Sales of both our therapeuhc and Iife stage pet diets have
outperformed the market, therapeutics growing at 12 7% and
rmarienance diets, ncluding treats, growing at 12 2% This
success ¢an be attnbuted to new product launches, competitive
pncing, a vetennary exclusive marksting position and a focused
sales and marketing effort

The launch of the new best in class diets, Specific CID and
Specific CKD, have proved to be successful We hava also
continued to focus closely on marketing Specrfic CJD, our joint
support diet which was launched at the end of the previous
financial year

The complete Speciic range has been launched into Germany
through our partner, Selectavet

We have been successful in transfemng all the canine dry diets
to a new manufacturer in Sweden and are now focusing on the
transfer of the feline diets into this faciity which will be completed
by the end of the 2010 calendar year This manufactunng

partner has worked closely with us to ensure the successiut
launch of our new products and to accelerate our development
capabihes Thus partnership also offers numerous other benefits
ncluding improved quality control and modern, flexible packaging
capabilties

Qur Business
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European Pharmaceuticals continued

Dales — Management Team

Dales

Dales, located in Skipton, England, empioying 206 people, s

a fully Medicines and Healthcare Regulatory Agency ("MHRA"
approved pharmaceutical manufacturer with multi-competence in
both scale and dose form Dales manufactures the vast majonty
of our own branded licensed pharmagceutical products, which
are marketad through DVP, but also denves approximatety 50%
of revenues from third party toll manutacturs, predomnantly

for human pharmaceutical companies This Is Dechra’s only
significant source of revenue not derved from the vetennary
market

Dales has had another excellent year whuch 1s reflected in the
continued increase In production of our own licensed products,
11% growth from contract manutactunng and over £800,000
worth of new annualised contract business ganed dunng the
year We have also continued with our product rationabsation
programme and are now N a position to etther increase pnces

or to cease contracts which have low value return or have been
identified as inefficiently manufactured products Thes can be
demonstrated by an average increass in unit added value of over
12% and through significant gains in producimty

Dales are in the second phase of staff trarming in lean
manufacturing technigues Lean techniques have been applied
to the business and have already brought about significant
Improvaments in worlang practices and efficiencies, an example
of its success bemg the year on year reduction of the average
processing tims to manufacture a batch of product

Fucidarm, a product acquired dunng the VetXX acquistion in
2008, which was previously outsourced, has now been fully
integrated into Dales on a new high speed producton ine
Canaural, another major product from the acquisition, 1S now at
the stage of planning and preparaton for transfer nto Skipton

The Dales Management team has taken control of our

Darush manufactunng unit and has implementad the Oracle
manufactunng [T system into this site to enable better production
control and improve management information

Dechra's Product Davalopment and Regulatory team have
subrnitted a kne extension for Vetond to the US FDA with
Dales named as the manufacturer This 1s the tngger for an
FDA approval inspaction of the site for solid ora! dosage
forms A mock audt has been completed and we believe we
are on schedule to demonstrate our comphance to all Good
Manufactunng Practice regulations
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US Pharmaceuticails

DVP US — Management Team

This segment compnses DVP US

Dechra Veterinary Products US
This business employs 18 people, 10 of whom are In sales The
financal, logisttes and HR functions are currently cutsourced

US pharmaceutical sales increased by 37% over the penod The
main focus of activity has bean on establishing Viatonyd as the
treatment of choice for Cushing’s Disease Sales of US$6 6 millon
wera achieved In the period, as we continue to gam strong rmarket
penetration. This 15 1N a marke! where there 1s the continued sale
of illegally compounded Vetory! and the continued use of the
unhcensed treatment, Lysodren Approximately 9,900 clinics,
equivalent to over 40% of companion animal practices, have now
purchased the product and over 4,500 vetennanans

have attended educational presentations. In addrion,
www dechra.CE com has been developed to provide ongoing
aducation on the diagnosis and treatmentt of Cushing's Disease

The graph on this page shows the comparative performance of
Vetoryl by temtory from launch, relative to the number of animals
In sach temtory

As can ba seen from the graph, the trend in the US and Canada,
although marginally below that of the European termtonas, I1s
following the same trend We therefore remain confident of our
long-term targets for this unique product

Towards the end of 2009 Falimazole was launched into the
Amencan market Intial take-up of the product has been
promismng as we educate vetennanans in the ments of prescnbing
our licensed product nstead of human genencs which are
currently used

Supply problems with our dermatological, ophthalrmic and otic
ranges, which are outside of our control, have detracted from the
overal sales growth in the US Qur stenls ophthalmic products,
with annual sales of over US$2 0 million, have been taken off the
market following the closure of our suppliers’ sterle taciity and
we are In the process of transtemng these products Into a new
contract manufacturer We have also had supply problems with
Animax cream and Vetromax® throughout the year We currently
have Ittle control over these products as we onfy have a long-
term marksting agreement and are not the license holders We
are, however, In negohations to address this 1ssue

Our equine portfolio will be significantly enhanced m 2011 with the
targeted launch of Equidone and with the re-launch of Ovuplant
following the acquisttion of the marksting nghts from Peptech

QOur Business
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Services

NVS — Management Team

This segment cormpnses National Vetennary Services (“NVE")
and our laboratones, NationWide Laboratones ("NWL") and
Cambndge Specialist Laboratory Senices (*CSLS")

NVS

NVS, located in Stoke-on-Trent, England, employing 430 people,
15 the UK market leader, as measured in terms of market share,
in the supply and distnbution of vetennary products to vetennary
practices and other approved outlets This business competes
with two major full ine competitors on the UK manland, Centaur
Sarvices and Dunlops, both of which are under Amencan
ownership

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Directors’ Report: Business Review

NVS stocks a range of over 14,000 products including
pharmaceuticals, pet products, consumables and accessones
NVS has also developed a range of IT solutions for vetennary
practices which are branded Vietcom® Vetcom's pnnciple
objectiva 1s to collect orders electronically, 85% of NVS's orders
arrve autormatically with no human input required NVS distnbutes
to 1,800 customers daly utdising its own fieet of vans and HGVs
The centralised inventory in Stoke-on-Trent Is picked and packed
throughout the afternoon and evening and then distribtried
overmight to nine trunking depots by HGVs Van drvers are
employad locally at these depots who distribute the goods 1o
our customers
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Although the National Office of Animai Health (*NOAH®) reportad
that the vetennary pharmaceutical market was flat within the year,
the overall vetennary wholesale market grew by 4 6% NVS's
growth in the penod of 3 6% was below this figure due to our
underweaight market share of low margin internet pharmacy and
agncultural merchant business ANVS maintaned its operating
margin throughout the year at the sarme leve! achieved in

the financial year ended 30 June 2008 This excellent cost
control and improved operational efficiencies resulted In a solid
periormance from the business

www.dechra.com
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Services continued

Laboratories — Management Team

A newly appointed Operatiens Director identfied vanous
additional operational efficiencies and has also nstigated plans
for turther changes including modtications o shiit patterns which
should ensure continued operational prudence in the forthcorming
year The renewal of our Transtt and trunker flest has also resulted
In improvements in fuel efficiency The planned expansion of

the ANVS facility has been shelved temporarily as we have found
improved meathods of utiksing existing avalable space

NVS continues to focus on high levels of customer senice
with our service level consistently achieving over 89%

The vast majonty of our dedicated vehicle flest also
managed to make delivenes to schedule throughout

the bad weather in January when our compstitors

often falled Thus was very wel recenved by

our customers

We are at the final stage of planning and testing for a new
ERP system Wa intend to ‘go lve' pnor to the end of the
current fingncial year ending June 2011

Laboratories

NWL operates out of thrae UK locations, Poulton-le-Fyide,
Leeds and Swanscombe and employs 70 people As first
reterral vetennary laboratones, they provide histology, pathology,
haematology, chermistry and microbiology services to vetennary
practices Whilst a certain amount of simple chermistry 1s
performed at vetennary practices, nearty all will outsource more
advanced analytical tests, often requinng expert nterpretation
of results
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CSLS, located m Sawston, England employs seven people It
operataes as a first and second referral laboratory, with a kay area
of expertise being endocnnology The second referral work, 1 &
providing services for NWL and some of NWL's competitors, 1s
mainly denved from a key area of specialisation in radio-immuno
assays The business also provides precise assays which support
the dosage regimes and patient montonng of our key products,
Votory! and Fetimazole

Sales across our laboratones were 1 6% down reflecting a
significant account loss due to a competiior cross-seling
in-house analysers with external laboratory work, There were,
nowever, a number of achievernents resulting in the year ending
on a positive nota We have secured the nghts to market a Fujl
In-practica chemistry analyser which should ganerate addiional
revenue and Improve our competitive postion We have also
successiully retained our largest account, the PDSA, for twa
mare years following a competitive tender Operationally, we have
unffied the [T systern across two of our major sites, Leeds and
Poutton, and have also maintained our UKAS 1S0O17025 status at
these two sites

CBSLS has been relocated 1n the year into a new custom-built
laboratory which provdes additional space, improved facilities
and better working condrtions

www.dechra.com
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Human Resources

As the Group continues to grow It 1s impostant that the leadership
capability 15 strangthened through the continuous development

of its most senior people  To this effect throughout 2009 we
embarked upon a specific programme of leadership development,
where each of the senior managers underwent a 360 degree
appraisal of therr leadership abilities together with an analysis

of their personal profiles This was followed by a 12 month
indmdually tatored personal development plan which included
access to a personal coach

The Group first started benchmarkang labour turnover 1n July
2008 and found that this figure was high, at 30 2%, compared
to national averages Dunng the following year, managers and
supenvisors took part in a performance management trareng
programme, gairing the skills needed to better engage their staff
In Apnl 2010, a Works Council was established at NVS which led
to improved communications and employee engagement At the
end of June 2010, total labour turnaver has almost hatved

to 15 9%

The stability of the Group's senior management tear 15 of
paramount iImporiance in ensunng strang and consistent
leadership in the pursurt of our strategic ams To this end only
one member of the sermior management team, Tony Scott,
Operations Director at NVS, has left the business dunng the
financial year, retinng after serving for 16 years Replacing um

in this role 15 Steven Willams, who brings with him a wealth of
logistics and supply chain expsnence The semor Dechra team
has been further strengthened dunng the year by the appointment
ot a fourth independent Non-Executive Director, Bryan Morton,
and by the creation of a new role of Group Financial Controller, to
which Paul Sandland has been appointed
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Key Performance Indicators (“KPIs")

Fmancial

Revenue from key
pharmaceutical products

Method of Calculation

Global revenue from Vietoryl, Felimazole, Equipalazone,
Canaural and Fucidarm

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year anded 30 June 2010

Target

To achieve annual revenue growth
of at least 10%

Revenue from specialst
pet diets

Global revenus from the Specdic brand of pet diets

To achieve annual revenue growth
of at least 6%

Adjusted operating
margin before product
development cost

Group operating profit before amortisation of acquired
intangibles, exceptional tems and product development
expenditure as a percentage of Group revenue

To achieve an adjusted operating margin
before product davelopment costs of
10% in the medium-term

Cash conversion rate

Cash generated from operations before tax and interest
payments as a percentage of operating profit before
amortisation of acquired intangibles

To achieve an annual cash conversion
rate of at least 100%

Return on capital
employed {(“ROCE™)

Non-Financial

Pharmaceutcal product
development pipehne

Adjusted operating profit as a percentage of average
operating assets utlised Operating assets exclude
cash and cash eguivalents, borrowings, tax and
deferred tax balances

Method of Calculation

Nurniber of products from the pipeline or m-icensed inlo
at least one rmajor terrtory with long-term revenue
potental of at least £0 5 midiion

To achieve a return on capital ermployed
which excesds the pre-tax weighted
average cost of capttal of the Group
(“WACC™

Target

One new diet or range extenson launched n
the EU, two new pharmmaceauticals, each
launched In at least one key market

Health and safety
performance

Lost Time Acadent Frequency Rate (“LTAFRT) all
accidents resulting in absence or the mabikty of
employees to conduct the full range of ther normal
working activities for 2 pernied of more than three
workang days after the day when the incident occurred
normahsed per 100,000 hours worked

Zero praventable accidents

Employees

Employee tumover calcutated as number of leavers
during the penod as a percentage of the average
total number of employees in the penod

Moving Annual Tumover (“MAT™) rate of less
than 15%
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2010 Performance

An annual growth rate of 24 5% was achigved in the year with parhicularty
strong growth beng achieved by Vetoryl, Felmazole and Equipalazone

www.dechra.com
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Five Year Record

200 [ ] Em3on
2000 238]

2008 153

wor [ 10F)

e BT}

Canawral and Fuciden acquerad in January 2008

Revenue growth of 12 5% was achieved in the year This growth rate was
accelerated by additions to the range as detaled on pages 14, 17 and 19

2010 [ ] £ milon
200 [ 227)

2008 98]

2007 n/a*

2006 rva

Deerts range acquared in January 2008

2010 showed further progress towards the medium-term goal with adjusted
operating margin :ncreasing to 8 9% compared to 8 1% in 2009

200 [ ) %
2009 [ &1

008 71;

wor [ 61}

mes [ 80]

The target was achieved for four of the last five years

o0 [ ) %
2000 | 1125 |

2008 942

Zor |__ 053]

2006 [ 1137 )

ROCE reduced following the acquisition of VetXX in January 2008 In the
current year, ROCE has improved strongly and is significantly ahead of
the pre-tax WACC of the Group of 11%

2010 Performance

S E—— %
oo 104

ml 233

2007 [ 375

2000 [_ 349)

Five Year Record

Two pharmaceutical products registered and launched in EU Two z { = 8] Products
phamaceutcal products n-icensed Two novel diets lauvnched 2008 [ )

2007 [ 3)

2008 3]
There has been a reduction in the number of accidents dunng the year o[ 078 | LFAFR
from 16 to 14 None of thess accidents have resulted in a work-related 2009 094}
fatality More detall n refation to this can be found in the Sccial, Ethical 2008 Va
and Envronmental Responsibdities on pages 60 to 65 2007 1va

2008 n/a

Information not coftectsd tor thesa years

The target was nearly achigved this financial year, with the MAT rate
reducing from 19 81% to 15 88%

More detatt in relation to thig can be found in the Social, Ethical and
Envronmental Responsibiities on pages 60 to 85

2010 15 88 %
2009 | 1581 )

2008 287

2007 n/a

2008 n/a"

Irformation not collactad for these years
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Directors’ Report: Business Review

Financial Review

Group Performance

Dunng the financial year being reportad, the majonty of markets
that we serve continued to expenence a slowdown compared
to the previous pernod For example, in the UK, market growth
{measured at wholesaler leved) fell from 6 8% in the pnor twelve-
month penod to 4 6% this year

Despite this backdrop, the Group performed solidly dunng
the financial ysar drnven, in particular, by continued strong
performiances from our Key products

The following Review focuses on adjusted figures {before
amortisation of acquired intangibles and exceptional tems) as the
Directors believe that these give a clearer indication of underlying
performance

Group Revenue increased by 5 5% from £350 0 milion to £369 4
mulion whilst adjusted Operating Profit increased by 12 8% from
£25 0 million to £28 2 milion Adjusted Pre-tax profit was £26 1
miflion compared to £23 4 millon last year, an increase of 11 3%

European Pharmaceuticals

2010 2008
£000 £'000
Revenue
Own branded pharmaceuticals 44,695 41,221
Dhets 25,559 22,716
Third party contract manufactunng 11,524 10,369
Instruments, consumables
and equipment 2,859 3,105
Total revenue 84,637 77411
Adjusted operating profit 21,412 17,964

Adjusted operating margin 25.3% 23 2%

Total revenue increased by 9 3% over last year with all core areas
achieving good growth

Own branded pharmaceuticals grew by 8 4% compared to last
year Global performance of our key pharmaceutical brands 1s
discussad later in this Review

Diets performed strongly, growing by 12 5% compared to last
year Dunng the year there have been addtions to the range and
our vetannary exclusive stance has served us wall

Qur contract manufactunng activity continued to expand,

increasing by 11 1% n the penod with new contract gains
contnbuting to this performance

Revenue from instruments, consumables and equpment fell by
7 9% as the market became increasingly competiive

The adjusted operating margin of this segment showed a pleasing
increase from 23 2% to 25 3% as increased leverage of our
ovarseas sales and marketing resource was achieved

In February 2010, the logistics and finance functions of our DviP
UK operaton in Shrewsbury were integrated into our central
logistics and shared serace centre in Uldum, Denmark. The cost
was £1 1 midhon which 1s shown as an exceptional tem This
ratonaksation wall yield sigrificant cost savings in the future and,
equally importantly, means that we now have a fully integrated
European operation




Stock Code DPH www.dechra.com

32/33

US Pharmaceutcals

2010 2009
£000 £°000
Revenue 10,634 7,779
Adjusted operating profit 1,311 815
Adjusted operating margin 12,3% 10 5%

Qur US operation recorded revenue growth of 36 79% compared
to last year Revenue from Vetory! increased from US$2 2 million
1o USE6 6 rmilion whilst revenue of US$0 6 million was achisved
by Felmazola since its US launch in September 2009 As already
indicated, revenue was negatively impacted by supply problems
with our dermatalogical, ophthalmic and ollc range due to
circumstances beyond our control

Signficant investment iIn personnel and infrastructura has been
made since the launch of Vetoryf in January 2009 and this
resulted in the cost base increasing by £1 1 milllon compared
to last year In addition, there was an amortisation charge of
£537,000 (2009 £210,000) in respect of the development costs
of US Vetony and Felimazole

Becauss of these cost increases, the operating margin of this
segment only ncreased from 10 5% to 12 3% We anticipate
operating margin to further improve in the medium-term as our
US operation gains critical mass

Key Pharmaceutical Brands

All of our key brands showed growth in the year with our lead
product, Vetoryl, achieving revenue growth of 47 8% compared
to last ysar

Fehmazole continued to be under competitive prassure in the UK
but performed strongly in the rest of Europe In most European
terntonies, the product came back in-house from our marketing
pariner in January of this year We also actweved our first US
revenues

Our Business
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Equipalazone, which 1s a mature product, showed extremely strong
growth whilst Canaural and Fuciderm, after poor perforrmances in
the first half of the year, recovered in the second half

Services
2010 20089
£000 £°000
Revenue
Vetennary wholesaling 280,385 270,772
Laboratones 5,285 5,369
Total revenue 285,670 276,141
Ad]justed operating profit 13,103 12,334
Adjusted operating margin 4 6% 4 5%

Owerall, segment revenue grew by 3 5% with NVS increasing by
3 6% and the Laboratones being flat

With the wholesaling market showing a further slowdown
compared to last year and opportuniies to enhance gross margin
beng fewer, NVS controlled costs extremely tightly in order to
shghtly improve operating rmangin compared 1o last year Operating
costs were, In fact, lower than last year in absolute terms,

The performance of the Laboratones reflects the current market
where, due to economic conditions, vaetennary practices are
sending fewer samples to external laboratones

Product Development

Product developrment expenditure increased by 35 9% from £3 4
millon to €4 7 millon A full descnption of activities during the year
can be found on pages 14 to 19

Unallocated Central Costs

Unallocated Central costs increased from £2 7 million to £3 0
millon which inchudes the strengtherung of the Group Finance and
Legal and Secretanal functions

Exceptional items
Tha following itemns have been disclosed separaiely as
exceptional tems

— Rationalisation of our logistics and finance functions within
our European Pharmaceuticals segment (£1 1 milion)

— |Impaimment of the carrying value of acquired patent nghts and
trademarks followang the tarrmmation of the developrnent of
an equing respiratory product (£0 2 miltion)

— Payment to in-kcense technology for our research and
development programme {£0 4 million)

Net Finance Expense

Although net finance expense increased from £1 6 milhon in
the previous year to £2 1 million this year, last year's figure was
flattered by & £1 1 mulkon gan on the re-translation of foreign
currency loans and far value gains on denvatives The net gain
this year was just £0 2 rmillion

The interest payable on our bank borrowings was increased by
£0 9 mullion dus to a floor and ceiling hedge taken out befora
interest rates fell to therr current low levels This hedge unwinds In
December 2010 folliowing which the Group will benefit from lower
interest rates

Impact of Foreign Exchange

The major foreign currencies that the Group trades in are Danish
Krone, Euro, US Dollar and, to a lesser extent, Norwegtan and
Swedish Krona The following table shows the impact on revenue
and operating profit of movements In foreign currency in the
current year

Operating

Revenus profit

£'000 £'000
European Pharmaceuticals 1,387 (112)
US Pharmaceuticals 228 (117}

The Services segment has no significant foreign currency
exposure

Taxation

The effectve tax rate was 25 8% compared to 29 8% last year
and a standard UK rate of 28 0% The reasons for the lower than
standard charge were the utlisation of trading losses in overseas
subsidiznes and adjustments in respect of pnor penods The total
charge n future years s likety to be closer to the standard UK rate
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Earnings per Share and Dwvidend

Adusted earnings per share increased from 25 61p 10 29 50p, a
nse of 15 2% The Board 1s proposing a final dvadend of 7 20p
per share which, when added to the mtenm divdend of 3 30p per
share already paid, gives a total dvdend for the year of 10 50p, a
15 4% increase on the 2009 figure of 9 10p

The total dwvdend 1s covared 2 6 times (2009 2 B timas) by profit
after tax after adding back amortisation of acquired intangibles

Cash Flow

The cash conversion rate (defined as cash generated from
operations as a percentage of operating profit) was 134 2%
(2009 156 0%) When amorhsation of acquired intangibles

15 added back, the cash conversion rate s 100 8% (2008

112 5%) This was the fourth year out of the last five that the cash
conversion rate measured on this basis has exceaeded 100%

Key Performance Indicators
Financial key performance indicators are discussed on pages
30 to 31

Financial Position at the Year End

2010 2009
£'000 £'000

Non-cument assets
Imangible assets 80,371 89,565
Proparty, plant and equipment 7,673 8,040
88,044 97,605
Working capital 21,486 17,548
Current tax fiabilty 4,105) {4,756)
Deferred tax liabilty {12,496) {14,184)
Net bormowings {6,701) {15,527)
Net assets 86,228 80,6886

www.dechra.com
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The strong cash flow of the Group has again resulted na
substartial reduction in net borrowings, down trom £15 5 million
at 30 June 2009 to £6 7 milion at 30 June 2010 Net bormowings
at 30 June 2008, following the acquistion of VetXX Holding A/S,
were £27 0 milion

As normal, due 10 the working capital cycle of the Group, we

expect net borrowings to increase at the nexi reporting date of
31 December 2010

Risks and Uncertainties

As we have stated in previous reports, the Group, Lke every
business, faces nsks and uncertaintes in both its day-to-day
oparations and through avents relating to the achievernant

of is long-tarm strategic objectives The Board has ultimate
responsibility for nsk management within the Group and thera s
an ongoing and embedded process of assessing, monitoring,
managing and reporting on significant risks faced by the separate
bustness units and by the Group as a whole More detail in
relation to this process can be found within the Corporate
Governance section on pages 40 to 47

The table on the following page highlights the man potential nsks
to the Group strategy, as identrfied by the Board, and the controls
put n place i order to mitigate the said nsks

Our Business
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The main potential risk areas Identified by the Board are as follows:
Strategy Risk

To sustain growth from our core businesses The falure of a major customer or supplier

Competitor product launched against one of our
leading brands

| Failure to meet regulatory requirements under which we
operate thereby disrupting our operations and our product
manufacture pipeline/loss of key products due to
ragulatory changes

| Fuel shortage/ogtstics falure
|
|

Loss of key personnel

To develop veterinary pharmaceutical portfolio Failure of clinical tnals
To develop specialist diets Fatlure to maintain competitive advantage in terms
of palatahbility and nutntional value

Increase in markat cost of ingredients

To license and market key products into Reavenue from recently launched new products
international markets faling to meet expectations
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Controls

The business unit monitors the financial status of both key customers and suppliers and mantains regular contact with them

Whoere it becormes ewdent that issues in relation to manufactunng/supply may anse alternative supphbers are identified and detalled
plans drafted which, mfer alia, ensure that where a manufactunng transter s required existing stock 1s built up in order to avoid/mtigate
an out of stock situation

All contracts with suppiiers and customers are reviewed from both a commercial and legal angle and to ensure that assignment of the
contract s allowed should there be a change of contro! of ether of the contracting parties

www.dechra.com

Product improvernent plans and marketing strategies are rewewed on a regular basis
Where competitor products are launched a response strategy 1S established and followed which aliow the marketing team to posiion
our products defensively and highlight any unique seling points or competitive advantages

Market research s conductied in order to allow the markating team to better understand customer needs and ensura that our products
fulfil the identified requirements

The Group always strives to exceed regulatory requirements and ensures that its employees have detaled expenence and

knowledge of the regulations

All businesses have clearly established quality systems and procedures in place

Regular contact 1s maintained with all relevant regulatory bodies in order to buld/strangthen relationships and ensure good
communication ines

The regulatory and |egal teams remain constantly updated in respect of proposed/actual changes in order to ensure that the business
1S equipped to deal with and adhere to such changes

Where any changes are identified which could affect our ability to continue to market and sell any of our products a response team 15
created in order to miigate such nsk and to retain effectve communication with the refevant regquiators

Particutarly in our services dvision standard oparating procedures have been drafted in respect of fuel emergencies/falure of the
couner company {ihe fatier i respect of the Laboratones only) to prowde a daly service Such standard operating procedures are
regularty reviewsd in ordsr to ensure they rernan effective

Delivery routes are constantly menitored by the operations department in order to ensure that they remain effective, economic
and efficient

Succession planming 1s given consideration by the Board and, where deemed necessary, Key Man mnsurance 1s in place
The Group HR director has developed and implemented a leadership development course for the senior management tearn n order to
further strengthen the retention of the ndmiduals

A competitve benefits package and salary 1s offered to serior management in order to assist with their motivation and retention

Before major efficacy studies are intiated, smaller proof of concept studies are conducted to study the effects of the drug in the
target species and fof the target ndication
Pharmacokinetics of the proposed final formulation of the drug are stucdied in the target species

Manufactunng being transferred to a new supplier with incraased development and qualty control procedures

Weekly telephone meetings are held with the manufactunng, qualty and product development departments

Product prices are reviewed on a regular basis and all new products are evaluated from a technical perspective In order to ensure
that these achvantages can be utilsed to assist in seling the dist products

Suppber of Ingredients 1s owned by the biggest producer of cereals in Scandinavia thereby guarantesing competitive pnces

The Group ensures that it has detaled market knowledge and retains close contact with custormers through 1ts sales teams
which are consistently traned to a ugh standard
In respect of all new product launches a detalled marketing plan s established Progress against the plan is constantly monitored

Alongside the marketing plan the sales team 1s trained in relation 10 the new product, s benefits and ali avalable technical
infarmation
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Directors’ Report: Board of Directors

lan Page

Chief Executive

Aged 49, [an joned NVS at its formation in 1989

He was also part of the MBO in 1897 In 1898, he
was apponted Managing Dwactor at NVS He jonad
the Board n 1997 and becarne Chief Exgcutve n
Novermnber 2001 1an has played a key role in the
development of the Group's growth strategy Prior to
Joning the Company, he ganed extensive knowledge
and expenence through vanous posmions he held
within the pharmaceutical and vetennary arena

Simon Evans BCom, ACA
Group Finance Director

Aged 46, Simon quafified as a Chartered Accountant
n 1988 and spent seven years at KPMG He joned
NVE w1992 and was apponted Group Fnanca
Dwrectar in 1997 following the MBO He played a
mayor role In the management buy-out of the Group
from Lloyds Chemists in 1997 and its subsequent
bstng on the London Stock Exchange in 2000

Ed Torr

Managing Drrector of Dechra Vetennary
Products Europe

Aged 50, Ed joined NVS as Sales Director m 1897
and was appanted Managing Drirector of Amolds
and Dales in 1988 He was appontad Bevelopment
Drrector in 2003 and Managing Director of DVP EU
m January 2008, following comglation of the
acquisiion of VatxXX' Prior to joming the Group,

he workad within the animal healthcare sector for
a number of companies wncluging ICI, Welcome
and Alfa Laval Agn

Michael ARedmondts

Non-Executive Chalrman

Chalrman of the Nommation Committes
Aged 66, Michael oned the Group as a Non-
Exacutwe Director in Apnl 2001, and was

appointed Charman in July 2002 He has extensive
pharmaceutical Industry expenence hawng begun
s career with Glaxo and through senior postions
with Schenng Plough Corporation tn 1991, he joned
Fisans ple and in 1993 was appointed to the board
as Managing Director of the Growp's Pharmaceuticals
Dmsion Michae lett Fisons in 1995 following its
takeover by RPR. In November 2009 Michael was
appointed Chairman of Abcam PLC, an AIM histed
compary whare he had previously held the post of
Deputy Charman (appainted February 2009)

Malcolm Biamond MBE {»

Senior Independent Non-Executive Director
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
Aged 61, Malcoim joined the Board in August 2000
He was apponited a Non-Executive Direcior of
Unicarn AIM VCT PLC in March 2010 on sts merger
with Urucern ACT [} Investment Fund [™CT iiM, where
he had also hald a Non-Executve postion In March
2009, Malcolm was appointed Executve Chairman
of Trfast pic, he had previously held the position of
Chiet Executive at Tnfast for 18 yaars until 2002

In addiion, Malcolm 1s Chairman at CWO Limnad
andg also adwises a number of prvate businesses on
ther strategic planning, managemant development
programmes and marketing initiatves

Annual Repert and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Nell Wamer BA, FCA, MCT t»
Non-Executive Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Aged 57, Nail joined the Board in May 2003 He s
Finance Director at Chlonide Group PLC, a position
he has held since 1937 Pricr to this, he spent six
years at Exsl PLC {formerly Ocean Group PLC and
acquired by Deutsche Post n Decermnber 2005}
whera he held a number of senuor posts 1 financial
planning, treasury and control He has also hetd
sanior pesitions in Batiour Beatty PLC fformerly BICC
Group pk), Alcca and PricewaternouseCoopers

Bryan Morton BSc, MBA'ts
Non-Executive Director

Aged 54, Bryan joned the Board in January

2010 Bryan has exiensive expenence in the
pharmaceutical ndustry largely with Merck & Co

Inc and Bnstol Myers Squibb whera he has held
postions of responsibility within marketng, sales,
busmess davelopment and general managerment He
was previously the CEQ of Zeneus Pharma, which he
founded in 2003 and which was subsequently sokd in
late 2005 Bryan is the President and Chuel Executive
Officar of EUSA Pharma, a spacialist pharmaceutical
company, which he founded 1 2008, He s also a
Non-Executive Dwecior of the stem cell company
ReNeuron, Chairman of the medical dewice business
Arcraft Medical Ltd and sits on the Glabal Adwvisory
Board at Pignm Scftware Inc, which 1s focused on
the Ife sciences sector

= Member of the Audst Commuttas
1 Meamber of the Remuneration Commuttee
*  Member of tha Nomination Committee
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Senior Management

Dr Susan Longhofor, DVM, MS,
DipACVIM

Product Development and Regulatory
Affars Director

Aged 52 Susan joined the Group nv June 2005 She
has 21 years' industry expenence in development
and worlchwnde registration of animal health
pharmaceuticals, having worked for multinational
corporations niduding Virbac Corporabion, Heska
Corporation and Merck Research Laboratones Her
vetennary degree 15 from Texas ARM Unversity and
her M5 s from the Unmversity of Wisconsin, Madison
She was awarded Diplomate status in the Amencan
College of Vetennary Internal Medicing in 1992 She
has held a number of Academic and Professional
Honours including membership on the Board of
Dwectors of the Amencan Heartworm Sociaty and
the Executive Councll of the Amancan Acadamy of
Vetennary Pharmacology and Therapautics.

Barbara Johnson, Chartered MCIPD
Group HR Director

Aged 49, Barbara joined the Group n Apnl 2008
Pror to this she gamned 19 years' human resources
managerneant expenence within the food and dnnk
industry covenng manufactunng reta, wholssale
and dstributon Barbara has previcusly worked
for Alled Domecq ple, Geest plc and Nicholl Food
Packaging Limited Pror to joxring private industry,
Barbara served for ten years in the Beatish Arrry

Martin Riley

Managing Director, Natonal Vetennary
Services

Aged 4&, Martin was appointed Managing Drrector
of NV3 in 2005 A graduate of the Welsh Agricuttural
College n Aberystwyth Martin has extensive
knowledge of the amimal healthcare and vetennary
sectors. Before joining the Group, he previously
held several senior posions over an 18 year penod
with the pharmaceutical manufacturer Menal Ammal
Health

Mike Eldred, BA, MBA

President, US Operations, Dechra
Veterinary Products

Aged 40, Mike was appoimted in November 2004 to
head up the Group’s sales and markating drve in the
Unitec States Ha has over 12 years' professional
expenence in the US animal health sector, hawvng held
SerOr posWIons K business development sales and
oparabons at Virbac Corporation and international
rmarketing and operatonal posttions at Fort Dodge
Arernal Heatth Mike began hus carser with Sanofi
Armal Health where he managed the phamaceutical
and bidlogical production planning actvities

Mike Annice, BSc {(Hons), MRPharm$
Managing Director, Dales Pharmaceuticals
Aged 50, Mike graduated from The School of
Pharmacy at Aston University n 1980 Pror to
jonng Dajes in 1990 as Ste Manager he worked
wathun the Hospdal Pharmacy Serwce, Glaxe and
SS58 imemational formerly Cupal Pharmaceuticals)
He was appanied Techrucal Director at the ume of
the Group's MBO Mike was appowted Managing
Dwrector at Dafes in March 2002

www.dechra.com
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Dr Peter Graham BVMS, PhD,
CertVR, DIpECVCP, MRCVS
Managing Director of NationWide
Laboratones and Cambndge Speciallst
Laboratory Services

Aged 42, Peter was apponted Managing Director of
NationWide Laboratones and Cambndga Specalist
Laboratoty Senacas n 2003 Peter graduated from
tha University of Glasgow Vet School in 1989, where
he remained as Small Animal House Physictan and
Research Seholar untl 1995 Dunng this penod he
was awarded the RCVS Certficate in Vetennary
Radswlogy and a PhD on the Epidermiology and
Managament of Caning Drabetes Mellitus, He
contriouted to the imtial commercialisation of
biochemistry and endocnnclogy lab services at the
Unmersty of Glasgow Between 19385 and 2002,
Peter was Assistant Professer at the world's largest
specialist vetennary andocnnotogy laboratory in
Michigan State Unversity, USA, leading it as Section
Ch:ef from 2000 He was awarded Diplomate of the
European College of Vietennary Clinical Pathologests
n 2002

Zoe Goulding, LLB (Hons)
Company Secretary and Solicitor

Aged 36, Zoe was apponted as Company Secratary
i1 July 2007 She qualfied as a solictor in Apnt
2000 Pror to yuning the Group she worked at
Eversheds LLP and Brarmmer pic
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Directors’ Report: Corporate Governance

Tha Board recognises its accountabilty to Shargholdars and 1s commutted to mairtaning high standards of corporate governance In the opmion
of the Diractors, the Company has complied throughout the penod under review with Section 1 of the 2008 FRC Combined Codeg on Corporate
Govemance (the “Code™) except In respaect of the composition of its Audt Committee The Code requires audit committess to be composed of at
least three, or in the case of smaller companies two, independent non-executive directors Pursuant to the Code, a smaller company 1s one that

1s below the FTSE 350 throughout the year immediately pnor to the reporting year Dunng the 2008/2008 reparting year the Company became a
constituent member of the FTSE 350 (subsequently becoming a smaller compary once agan from March 2010} but its Audit Cormmittee consisted
of only two Non-Executive Directors The Company entered the FTSE 350 in December 2008 and began the recrutment for a third Non-Executive
Drrector resulting in the appaintment of Bryan Morton in January 2010 It 1s the Company's intention to comply with this requrement going forward
despite the fact that it 1s no longer a constituent member of the FTSE 350

The Board has noted and 1s aware of the recent changes n corporate governance, In particutar the UK Corporate Governance Code {which wili
apply to the 2010/2011 financial year) The Board will seek to comply with the new code where it determines that to do so would be benefictal to
the Companty and its stakeholders In particular, the Board ts aware of the new recommendation that all directors of FTSE 350 companies should
be subject to annual re-election As explatned above, the Company 1s no longer a constituent member of the FTSE 350 and therefore does not
need to comply with this recommendation However, the Board intends to fully consider, dunng the forthcoming year, whether adoption of the
recommendation would be beneficial to the long-term governance of the Group as a whole

Application of the Principles of the Combined Code

Section 1 of the Code sets cut the main and supporting pnnciples of good governance for companies The following report details how the Cormpany
has applied the pnnciples of Section 1 of the Code to its activities

Directors
The Board

The Board 15 collectively responsible for the success of the Company and provides entrepreneunal lzadership within an embedded framework which
allows for the ongoing assessment and management of nsk There Is a formal schedule of matters reserved to the Board These include the approval
of corporate policies, strategy, plans and budgets, acquisitions and disposals of comparnies or businesses, major investment and financia! decisions
and major management or organisational changas The Board intends to rewiew the cumment schedule of matters dunng the 2010/2011 financial vear

and will report on any matenal changes in the 2011 Report and Accounts As a matter of best practice the sehedule will then be reviewed on an
annual basis

Pnor to all board meetings an agenda and supporting docurmnentation s circulated to all Directors Each meeting agenda compnses reports from the
following indmduals

o Chief Executive,

e Group Finance Drector,

& Managing Director of each Business Unt,
¢ Group HR Director, and

e Product and Regulatory Affars Director

in addhion, twice a year the Board receves detaled health, safety and environmental reviews encompassing the UK, EU and US businesses plus
activities of the Fleet Steering and Sustanabiity Committees Three tirnes a year the Board receves a full nsk assassmeant review for discussion, this
15 {ollowing a detailed nsk review by each of the business units Cther ad hoc matenal relatng to specrfic projects, legal and regulatory matters are
inchuded as necessary The reports ensure that the Board 1s informed and updated on all major tens of strategic planning, business performance,
personnel, investments and significant policy 1ssues, thus allowsng the Board to continuously monitor the progress of the busmess and providing
transparency across all areas within the Group In additon the senior management are invited to attend board meetings on a quarterly basis {and in
the intervenng penod f required) enabiing the Board to explore spectfic 1ssues and developments in detal as necessary

The Chiet Executive and Group Finance Director also attend, on a monthly basis, the board mestings of the businesses (excluding the US) The
meetings are charred by the Cnist Executive and allow him and the Group Financs Director the opportunity to obtain detailed information mito the
progress being made and any 1ssues being faced by the indmdual business units In relation 1o the US, the Chief Executive ensures that he meets with

the US management team at least twice a year and obtains regular updates from the DVP US President, Mike Eldred Key operational 1ssues chtaned
from these meetings 1s fed back 1o the Board

The Non-Executive Directars and the Chairman meet prior to each board meeting which allows them time to review and discuss any matters ansing
from the agenda without the Exacutive Directors being present
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The Board has formally delegated specific responaibilities to Board Cornmittees, including the Audit, Remunerztion and Nomination Committees The
tarms of reference for each of these committees are available on the Company’s webste or on request frorm the Company Secretary The Board also
appoints committees to approve speciic projacts as deemed nacessary

The Board 15 scheduled 10 mest eleven times per annumn with addional mestings called 1f necessary, including two meetings where the full year and
half-year results are dealt with No additional meetings were required dunng the 2009/2010 financial year

Attendance at meehngs dunng the ysar to 30 Juns 2010 was as foliows

Board Audit Remuneration Nomination
Name (11 Meetings) (3 Meetings) {4 Meetings) {2 Meetings)
Michael Redmond 11 n‘a 4 2
Malcolm Diamond 10 3 4 2
Bryan Morton 5/6" /e 272" 1A
Neil Warner 8t 3 2t 2
lan Page 11 n/a nfa n/a
Simon Evans 1 n/a n/a n/a
Ed Torr 11 n/a n/a n/a

Note n/a denotes that the Director 15 not a member of this commities but may attend by imatation
*  Actual attendance/maxamum number of meetings Drector could attend based on date of appointment

t Nedl Wamer has been unable 1o attend two board meetngs and two Remuneration Commyttee mestings due to the unforeseen proposed takeover of Chionte PLC Despiie this he has made every
effort to keep updated on the actvbies of the Company ang the matters discussed at the meatings.

i 1s understood that there may be siuations, either due to pror commitments or circumstances beyong control, that a Director 1s unable to attend a
board or committee meeting In this situation the board pack 1s still provided allowing the Director to raise any quenes/discussion points erther through
the Chamman or Cormpany Secretary, thus allowing ther views to be considered at the meetng

Post the board mestings the Company Saecretary ensures that an accurate record of the meeting 1s made whuch is circulated to the Board as soon
as possible after the meeting Should Directors have any concerns which cannot be resolved atout the running of the Company or a proposed
action, they have the nght to ensure this 15 recorded in the rrinutes  Further, on resignation, should a Non-Executive Director have any concerns, the
Chairman would invite him to provide a wnitten statement for circulation to the Board

Lad by the Senior Independent Diractor, the Non-Executive Directors meet without the Chairman present, at least annually, to appraise the Chairman's
performance

The Company mantamns an appropnate level of Directors’ and Officers’ insurance in respect of legal action against Drectors

Chairman and Chief Executive
There 15 a clear dwvision of responsibiliics betwaen the Chairman, Michael Redmoend, and Chief Exacutive, tan Page The Chairman ts responsible for
the leadership and effectve working of the Board and ensures that each Director, in particular the Non-Executive Directors, 1s able to make an effactive

contnbution to the Board The Chief Execuiive 1S responsible for the management of the Company, implementing policies and strategies determined
by the Board

The Chairman, at the time of his appeintment, did meet and continues to meet the iIndependence critena set out in the Code The Chairman 1s to
retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and the Nomination Committee {excluding the Chairman) has reviewed his appointment
in detal The Nomenation Corrrmuttee considered the Chairman to continue to lead the Board effectively, at all times maintaining his independence
and providing nvaluable contribution and insight to the Board gained from his exiensive expenence within the phamaceutical sector The Nomination
Committee also reviewed the Chaiman's current tims commitments particulary n bght of his appomntrmert as Chairman of Abcam plc (previously
holding the post of Deputy Charman) After consideration of the enhanced role it was anticipated that the Chairman's availability for the Company
would not be reduced and that he would continue to fuffil his role to the highest standards
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Board Balance and Independence

The Board consists of the Non-Executive Chairman, thres othar Non-Executive Directors and threa Executve Directors (including the Chief Executve)
Taking into account the provisions of the Code, the Board has determmned that dunng the year under review each of tha Non-Executve Direclors
remamned independent and free from any relzhionships which could compromise ther indeperdent judgement

As mentigned in the 2002 Annual Report Malcolm Diamond had served nine years as at August 2009 In ing with the Code, the Nomination
Committee carmed aut a ngorous review of his appointment for the 2009/2010 period  Following this review the Board determined that Malcolm
Darmond remained independent notwithstanding that he had served on the Board for over nine years The Board stll considers that Malcolm Damond
parforms his duties effectivaly, continuing to show integnity and high sthical standards whilst maintaning sound, Independent judgement In respect of
all decisions taken at Board and Commititee level However, talang into account the requirements of the Code, Malcolim Diamond has decided to retire
from hus postion as Non-Executive Director at the board meeting to be hetd pnor to the forthcoming Annual Genera) Mesting on 5 Novernber 2010
On Malcolm Diamond’s retirement, the Board proposes to appont Nel Warner as Seruor Independent Director and he will be avaltable to Shareholders
if they hava concems which contact through the normal channels had failed to resoive or for which such comact Is inappropnate

The Nomination Commitiee recognises the importance of the refreshment of the Board and of ensunng that the board members provide the nght
mix of skill, expertise and expenence to assist the Executive Diractors m1 achieving the Group strategy As raported in the 2009 Annual Report an
independent recrutment consultant was retained io aid the Nomination Committee in the appointment of an additional Non-Executive Director As
aresutt, on 8 January 2010, Bryan Morton was appointed to the Board and as a member of the Rernuneration, Audit and Nomination Committees

Bryan Morton has proved to be a valuable member of the Board and Commutiees, providing contnbution and insight gained from his extensive
commercial and strategic expenence

The Nominaton Gommitiea has recently retained the recrutment consuftants agan n order to assist In {he appomtment of a furiner Non-Executve

Director and it 13 hoped that an appropnate and sutable appointment will be made before the end of the 2010 calendar year An announcement to the
London Stock Exchange will be made in dus course

Overall, the Board consigers that all the Non-Executive Directors are independent of management and free of any business or other relationship which
could matenally interfere with or compromise the exercise of ther ndependent judgement

The detalls of the Board of Directors are shown on page 38 {which reflect a surtable breacth of skills, knowledge and expenence)

Conflicts of Interest

Al the 2008 Annual General Masting the Shareholdars approved a resolution to amand the current Articles of Association so as 1o enable the Directors
1o authonse any actual or potantial conflict of nterest which could arise in line with the Companies Act 2006 There are safeguards which will apply
when Directors decidle whether to authonse a confict ar potential conflict Firstly, only independent directors § & those who have no mterest in the
matter being considered) will be able io taka mlevant decisions, and secondly, 1 taking the decision the Directors must act in a way they consider,

in good farh, will be most Iikety to promote the Company’s success The Directors will also be able to impose imits or conditions when gving
authonsation if they think this appropnate Dunng the financial year under review no actual or potential conficts have ansen
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Nomination Committee
The Board has an established Nomination Committae to lead the process for board appointments and to make recommendations to the Board The
Nomination Commiitee compnsad, dunng the year, Michael Redmond {Chatrman), Malcolm Diamond, Bryan Morton, and Nell Warner The Chaiman

will not charr the Gommittee meeting when ft 1s dealing with the appointment of a successor to the Charman Details of the work camed out by tha
Normination Committee dunng the financial year have already been detailed in this report

The Nominatton Committee normally meets once a year However, an additional meeting has been held dunng the financial year in view of the
appointment of Bryan Morton and the cument recrutment of a further Non-Executive Director scheduled for before the end of the 2010 calendar year

The terms of reference set out the Nomination Committee's role and the authonty delegated to tt by the Board They include the following
rasponsibilities

o (o oversee the plans for management SUCCESSION,

@ to recommend appointments to the Board,

e to evaluate the effectrveness of the Non-Executive Directors, and

e to consider the structure, sze and composition of the Board generally

The terms of reference are avalable on the Company website at www dechra com

Cther signficant commiiments of the Chaiman and the Non-Executive Directors were disclosed 1o the Board before appointment and the Board

1s notrfied of any subseguent changes None of the Executive Directors hold a Non-Executive Directorshup  The letters of appointment of the Non-
Executive Directors will continue to be available for nspection at the Company's registered office Both the lefters of appointment of the Non-Exacutive
Drrectors and the Senace Contracts of the Executive Dirsctors will also be on display at the forthcoming Annual Genaral Mesting

Information and Professional Development

The Drrectors are supplied in a temely manner with all relevant documentation and financial information to asstst themn in the discharge of ther duties
This includes information on the Company's operational and financial performance At least one board meeting per year is hald at one of the Group's
operational sites to enable the Directors 1o update and mantain their knowledge and familianty with the Group's operations {n May 2010, a board
meeting was held at Daies, Skipton, where the Board had an opportunity 1o be shown around the manufactunng facilty and meet with employees
as wall as management The mesting was scheduled at Dafes in order to provide an opportunity for the Board to ses, In practice, the changes which
have been made to the facikty i raadiness for FDA approval, a mattar which has besen a regular board agenda item for the past year

Any newty appointed Directors are prowded with comprehensive documentation aimed at providing information in refation to the rermit and obligations
of the role, current areas under considaration for the Board and the latest broker reports The new Director 1s also offered the opportunity to wvisit the
vanous business units in order to allow him the opportuntty to meet with the executive tearn managing the business units and to be shown around
the operations ©n an ongong basis all Directors are encouraged 1o keep up to date on afl matters relavant to the Group and attend bnefings and
serninars as appropnate The Company Secretary provides ongoing bnefings where necessary for the Directors that cover a nurnber of legal and
regutatory changes and developments relevant to the Directors’ areas of responsibility

Each Director 1s entitled on request to recerve Information to enable him to make informed judgements and adequately discharge his duties In
additton, all Directors have access to the adwce and services of the Cormpany Secretary and senier managers generally, and may take independent
professional advice at the Company’s expense in connection with ther duties. The Company Secretary 1s responsible to the Chairman for ensuring
that all board and corrrnities meetings are propefly conducted and that Dwectors receive all appropnate iInformation prior to meetings to anable them
10 make an effective contnbution Both the appaotntment and removal of the Company Secretary 1s a matter for the Board as a wholg
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Performance Evaluation

The Board has developed a process of reviewing its own effectiveness and the effectveness of the Comrmittees This 1s basaed on a combination of
written raviews by indvdual Directors, discussion with the Chaimman and review by the Board as a whole As part of this process the Board considers
the performiance of ndmdual Directors This process has been undertaken dunng the year The Board recogmises the current santiment in relation to
perfarmance evaluation and the need for more detailed disclosure and the recommendations in the UK Corporate Governance Coda for the FTSE 350
Companies to ensure that external board evaluation 1s carmed out every three years Although the Company I in the FTSE Small Cap, and therefore
below the recommendation threshold, the Board intends 1o review 1ts current evaluation process bearing the recommendations in mind Any changes
made will be disclosed along with any 1ssues/recommendations resutting from the review

Re-election

On appontment, Directors are required 1o seek election at the first Annual Gensral Mesting following appointment One-third of the Board are required
1o retire from office by rotation at the Annual General Meeting subject to all Directors having submitted themselves for election every three years At the
farthcoming Annual General Meeting Bryan Morton, who was appointed to the Board on 8 January 2010, will offer himself for election, both Michael
Redmond and Ed Torr wall retire by rotation in accordance with the Articles of Association and will seek re-election The Board has reviewed the
performance of Michael Redmond and £g Torr and strongly supports ther re-slection and recommends that the Shareholders vote n favour of these
resolutions Michael Redmond has held office for over nine years, however, the test of independence 1s not appropnate In relation to tha Chairman
post his appomntment

Remuneration

Details of Directors’ remuneration are set out in the Directors’ Remuneration Report at pages 51 to 59 This report details the Company's comphiance
with the Code’s requirements with regard tc remunerabon matters The terms of reference of the Remuneration Commmitiee are avalable on the
Company website at www dechra com

Accountability and Audit
Financlal Reporting

The Board seeks to present a balanced and understandable assessment of the Group's position and prospects, through the Chasman’s Staternent
and the Dwrectors' Report

The respectve responsibidites of the Directors and the Auditors in connection with the Financial Staterments are explained i the Statement of
Directors’ Responsibiiies and the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 69 and 70 to 71 respectively

Going Concern

The Group's business activities, together with the factors likely to aftect its future development, performance and position, are set out i the Business
Review on pages 8 to 37 The pnncipal nsks that may affect the Group's future performance are set out on pages 36 to 37

Duning the year baing reported, trading has continued to be robust with an mprovernent in profitability and a reduction in nat borrowings being
achieved As descnbed in notes 20 and 21 of the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Group had the followaing bank facities at 30 June 2010

# atermloan of £22 5 million repayable In instalments of £2 5 melilon each 30 June and 31 December
@ a revolving credit {acility of £15 rmullon committed untd December 2012
e an overdraft faciity of £10 million renewable on 30 September 2010

The Group also had cash balances of £31 5 mion at 30 June 2010 The overdraft faciity 1s expected to be renewed on the renewal date atthough 1t 1s
not normally used for the Group's daily cash requirements

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and Group have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future Accordingly, they continue to adopt the gomg concem basis of accounting in prepanng these annual financial staterments
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Internal Controt and Risk Management

The Directors are responsible for maintaiming the Group's system of internal control and for reviewing its effectivenass from both a financial and
operational perspective The system of internal control ams to safeguard the Cormpany's assets, ensure that proper accounting records are
maintaned, ensure comphiance with statutory and regulatory requirements and ensure the effectivenegss and efficiency of operations inctuding the
agsessment and management of nsk The systermn of internal control s designed to manage rather than elrminate nsk of fallure to achieve busiress
objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance agamnst matenal misstaternent or loss

The Group has a well-established, ongoing and embedded framework of internal financial and operational control for identifying, evaluating and
managing the nsks faced by the Group Every four months the Board cames out a thorough review of relevant nsk areas and systems of imernal
control The review 1s structured by business area and key nsk strategy and 1s based upon a surmmary of Information prepared and reviewed by the

business units” execulive team on an ongoing basis This framewaork has been in place throughout this year under review, and has continusd up to the
date of approval of the Annual Report The cument review was prepared to 30 June 2010 Further detad in respect of the reks and uncertainuies faced

by the Group and the miigating action being taken can be found on pages 36 to 37
The Board has reviewed the operation and effectiveness of the internal controls {or the year snded 30 June 2010
The Group's key systems of control include

e Management Structure

The Group is organised into four operating segments within which there are a number of business units Each business unit has its own managing

director and executive team, there are clear reporting lines and delegated authonties in place Each business unit has its own scheduled agenda
of meetings throughout the year in respect of the UK and EU busmess units the Chief Executive and Group Finance Director meet with each
executve team circa ten times a year to discuss strategy, business operation and finaneial performance In respect of Regulatory and DVP US the

Chief Exacutive keeps informed by means of regular/waekly bnefings with the managing directors plus face to face rnestings four times a year The

executive management are responsible for the (dentrfication, evaluation and management of the significant internal and external nsks applicable

to their business areas The top three business nsks are reviewed on a monthly basis, with a full nsk review taking ptace every four months, all of
which 15 escalated 10 the Board

Key functions such as tax, treasury, insurance, legal and personnel are controlled centrally

s Management Accounting Systems
The finance department has ensured that a detaled management accounting system is In operation which allows the Board and management
transparency in terms of financial and operationat performance, measured against key performance indictors (set at both business unit and Group
level) Detaled management accounts are prepared on a monthly basis covenng all areas of the business, these are reviewed by the relevant
business units at their management meetings and by the Board on a menthly basis thereby allowing any matenal vanances to be discussed and
any necessary action taken on a mely basis Detailed forecasts are prepared and discussed in detal on a quarterly basis

The finance departmsnt mamtain a financial policies manual which covers central and dwisional management The manual 1s reviewed at least
annually and 1s also updated whenever reporting standards, legislation or internal commercial reasons dictate Any changes to the policies are
communicated throughout the Group's finance department The finance department alsoc hold an annual internal conference at which a full
technical update, tallored specifically to the Group's commercial needs, 1s presented by the Auditors

Business unit management certify on a quartery bass that key financial controls have been performed and that signficant nsks have been
identified

e Business Plans
Business plans provide a framework from which annual budgets and forecasts are agreed with each business, including financial and strategic
targets aganst which business performance 1s monttored The plans are reviewed by executive management, and then by the Board for ulimate

approval Actual performance dunng the financial year 1s montered monthly against budget, forecast and previous year Full year forecasts are
updated quartarly

www.dechra.com
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& Investment Approval

The Group has clear requirements for the approval and control of expenditure Strategic investment decisions mvohang both capital and revenue

expendrure are subject to formal detaled appraisal and review according to approval levels set by the Board Capital expenditure i1s controlled
within each business with approval levels deterrmined by the Board

o Development Expenditure
The Group has a transparent and established process for evaluating and monrtonng the lavel of developmant expenditure Incumed As with all other
business units the Regulatory Department agrees an annual budget which recenves approval from the Board and performance against which it 1s
monitared on an ongoing basis The Regulatory Department re-evaluates all projects at least twice a year When evaluating projects a number of
measurement criterta are considered including the products’ net presant value and return on investment

e Whistle-blowing Policy
The Company has a whistle-blowing policy n place which establishes a confidential channel of commurication for employess to bnng matters
of concern about the runnung of the business to the attention of senior management Upon being natified of such a concern, the policy sets out
a defined process to be followed which allows a full investigation to take place and, where necessary, comective action to be taken The Audit
Committee reviews the whistie-blowing policy on an annual basis

® Business Ethics Policy
A business ethics policy was introduced dunng the 2009/2010 financial year This has been circulated group-wide and all relevant employees
are asked to return signed confirmation to the Company Secretary that they agres to adhere to the policy It 1s intended that employees will be
requested to sign such confimation on an annual basis The Group 1s aware that the policy will require reviewng to ensure that it adhares to
the Bnbery Act 2010 and will also need to review its current procedures to ensure that they are deermmed "adequate™ in ine with this Act and the
guidance to be released by tha Ministry of Justice in early 2011

Audit Committee and Auditors
Information relating to the Audit Committes 15 set out In the Audit Committee Report on pages 48 to 50 This details the Company'’s compliance

with the Code's requirements in respect of audit matters The terms of refarence of the Audit Committee are avadable on the Company website at
www dechra com

Responsibility for monrtonng tha Group's system of internal control rests with the Board It 1s assisted by the Audt Committee, which reviews the hali-
year and annual reports prowded 10 Shareholders, the audht process and the systems of internal control and nsk management, the latter by way of
considaration of the Board's updated progress report and action plan regarding internal controls

Whitst the Board recognises this does not constitute an internal audit function, / believes that due to the size of the Group this review providas
sufficient comfort as to the controls in place The Audit Committee reviews the requirement for an internal audit function annually, this has been camed
out duning the financial year under review and a decision taken that an internal audd function 1s not currently required

The Auditors are engaged to express an opinion of the Company's Annual Report and Accounis They Indapendently and objectively review
rmanagement’s reporting of the Group's consolidated resufts and financial position tn addition, they review the systems of internal control and the data
contaned in the Annual Report and Accounts to the level necessary for expressing ther audit opinion
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Relations with Shareholders

Dialogue with Institutional Shareholders

Retatonships with Shareholders recerve high priorty and a rolling programme of meetings between Instiutional Shareholders and Executive Directors
are held throughout the year These meetings are in addition to the annual and haff-year results presentations and the Annual General Mesting and
seek to foster a mutual understanding of the Company’s and Shargholders’ objectives Such mestings are conductsd 50 as to ensure protection of
share price sensiive Information that has not atrsady been mads generally avallable to the Company’s Shareholders Similar guidelines also apply to
communications between the Company and parties such as financial anatysts, brokers and the press The Company also organises site visits on a
penodic basis

Feedback is collated by the Company's brokers after both the annual and half-year results and presentations The feedback 1s then circulated 1o the
Board for review and consideratton, in addition, the Board 1s prowided with a monthly market summary report which repotts on share price movements
and share register movements

The anrual and half-year results prasentations are avalable to private investors via the Company’s website The Company views the website as an
important investor relations tool, and has dunng the financial year undertaken a project to update the website making it clearer and easier to access
information relating to the Company and s actviies The Company will endeavour to ensure that it 1s continuously updated i ine with best practice

Constructive use of the Annual General Mecting
All members of the Board usually attend the Annual General Meeting The Chaimen of the Audt Committes, Remungration Comrnittee and
Nomination Commuttee will normally be avatlable to answer Shareholders' questions at that masting

Notice of the meeting, together with the Annual Report and Accounts, 1s posted to Shareholders not kess than 20 working days prior to the date

of the Annual General Meeting The iInformation sent to Shareholders includes a surnmary of the business to be covered at the Annual General
Meeting, where a separate resolution s prepared for each substantive matter When a vote 1s taken on a show of hands, the level of proxies received
for and against the resolution and any abstentions are disclosed at the meeting and will be made avadabie as soon as practicable after the meeting
on the Company website at www dachra com The notice of mesting and an announcement relating to the total number of shares in respect of
which Shareholders are entitled 10 exercise voting nights are made avallable on the Company's website the day after the notice of mesting 1s posted
to Shareholders At the Annua! General Mesting there 1s also an opportunity, following the formal business, for Informal communications between
investors and Directors
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Membership
The members of the Audit Commuttes (“the Committes”) are currently

Nel Warner (Chaiman of the Committes)
Malcolm Diamond (Non-Executive Director)
Bryan Morton (Non-Executive Director, appainted 8 January 2010)

The members of the Committee are deemed by the Board to be ndependent, further explanation of the reasons for this can be found in the Corporate
Governance section on pages 40 10 47 The Board also considers that Neil Wamer has recant and relevant financiat expanenca gansd through his
position as Finance Director of Chlonds Group PLC, as required by the Combined Code on Corporate Governance (tha "Code™ The Company
Secratary acls as secretary to the Committee

As described n the Corporate Governance section, the Nomination Committee 15 in the process of appointing a further ndependent Non-Executive
Director it 1s likely that on appomntrent to the Board he/she will also be appointed as a member of the Commities

Responsibilities

The main role and responsibiities of the Commitiea are set out in the written terms of reference which are available on the Company website at

www dechra com The Committee’s terms of referance ars rewewed on an annual basis and dunng the 2009/2010 financiat year this took place at the
February meeting Following this review the Committes agreed that no amendments were requrred 1o the terms of reference

The man responsibilities of the Committee are

& 1o monitor the integnty of the financil staterments of the Company, reviewing the annual and half-year reports in detail to ensure they present a
balanced assessment of the Company's positon and prospects which 1s understandable 1o Shareholders and potential investars,

& toreview the effectiveness of the Company’s intemal controls and nsk management systems as descnbed on pages 45 and 46 and, In conjunction
with the Auditors, consider the accounting policies adopted by the Company:

» toreview the Company's whistle-blowing arrangements,

s to oversee the relationship with the Audtors The Committee makes recommendations 1o the Board on the appontment of the Auditors, approves
their remuneration, rmoritors ther Independence and objectivity, and rmonitors the effectiveness of the audit procass and sats the policy for non-
audit work, and

® 10 make recommendations {o the Board on the requirement for an iternal audt function

In the performance of its duties the Commuttee has access to the services of the Auditors and s at kberty 10 obtan outside professional advice as
necessary Duning the year, no legal or Independent professional advice was sought Further, the Auditors have direct access ta the Committee
Charrman outside the formal Committee meetings

The Committee also monitors and reviews the effactiveness of tha Group's internal control activities Given the systems of internal control discussed
on pages 45 and 46, and due to the present size of the Group, the Committee currently believes that an internal audt function 1s not currently
required

Meetings
The Comimittee ret three times dunng the year, timed to coincide with the financial reporting tmstable of the Company Membars' attendanca at the
megtings held dunng the year can be found on pags 41
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The schedule below sats out a number of the matters which were discussad (and whare necessary approved) a the three meetings

Masting

Matters discussed/approved at the meeting

August 2009

Audtors’ report on 2008/2009 financial results
Draft pralmunary statement

Draft annual report

External audr sffectveness

Audit commuttee effectiveness review
Auditor independence confirmation
Level of non-audt fees

Going cencarn confirmation

Internal controls

Requrernent for intarnal audit function
Proposaed final drdend

Impact of IFRS 8

Auditor representation letter

February 2010

Auditors” repart on half-year results
Draft hali-year report and announcement
Terms of reference

Whistle-blowing policy

Intenm dnidend

Going concern confirmation

Senior Accounting Officer requirernent
Auditor representation letter

July 2010
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Audtt strategy for the year ended 30 June 2010 ncluding timetable, scopa and fees)
Audit Parther Rotation

Auditor Independence

Group Caprtalisation Policy Review

Company expectations of audit

' Mesting postponed from May 2010

The Audrtors attend mestings of the Gommittee other than when therr appointment or performance is being revewed The Chief Executive, GChairman,
Group Finance Dractor and other senior finance staff attend as and when appropnate The Committes has discussions at least once a year with the
Audtors without managernent baing present

Auditor Independence

With respect to non-audit assignments undertaken by the Auditors, the Company has a pobcy to ensure that the provision of such services do not
imparr thewr independence or objectvity When considenng the use of Auditors to undertake non-audit seraces, the Chuef Executive and Group
Financial Director do at all tmes give consideration to the provisions of The FRC Guidance on Audit Commuttess with regard to the preservation of

indepandence

The policy in respect of non-audit fees was reviewed and amended during the year ended 30 June 2008, whereby it was agreed that the non-audit fee
be capped at 50% of the audit fee Pnor approval of the Commuttee 1s required should non-audt fees excesd the cap and a detaled explanaiion of the
reasons for exceeding the kmit prowided n this report In all cases, other potential providers are adequately considered
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In respect of the year under review the audit fee has been approved at £262,756 (2009 £266,000) and non-audit fees amount to £146,000 (2009
£06,733), representing 56% of the audt fae (2009 36%) Dunng the current vear, the Auditors have been commissioned to carry out a number

of non-audit projects inchuding tax adwisory and compliance work, and venication of satisfaction of the performance conditions in refation to the
Approved and Unapproved Company Share Option Schemes The 50% non-audt fee cap was breached by reason of work in relation 10 a number of

histoncal research and development claims, on the basts that KPMG Audrt Pic {("KPMG™) has completed the cnginal tax computations it was deemed
surtable for KPMG to carry out this work.

The Auditors annually confinm therr policies on ensuring audit independence and provide the Committes with a report on therr own audit and quality
procedures This report was reviewed dunng the Audit Strategy meeting held in July 2010 In ling with the ethical standards of the Audit Practices
Board (*APB") the Group Audit Engagerment Director 15 rotated every five years The current Group Audit Engagement Director was appointed dunng
the 2005/2006 financial yaar and in accordance with the APB, 1s due to stand down pnor 10 the 2010/2011 audt The Committes has already
commenced discussions with KPMG regarding the rotation so as to ensure an orderty handover and maintain the current high audi standard

Effectiveness Review

Dunng the year, the Committee reviewed its own effectrvensss through a process lsd by the Committee Chairman The Committes considered
that ¢t acted transparently and given the number of committee and board meetings scheduled throughout the financial year, mantaned a thorough
understanding of the Group and its busingss The Committee also considered it had the skills necessary to perform its responsibilities, particularty

through Neit Warner's financial and audit expenence by reasen of his pesiion as Financial Director of Chlonde PLC The results of the review were
adwvised 1o the Board

The performance, cost and independence of the Audrors is reviewed annually by the Committes, together with a raview of the level of senace
provided by the Auditors to the Group Based on the Commities’s review of the performance of the Auditors and on the planrung and execution of

the annual audt, the Committee has recommended to the Board that a resolution to reappoint KPMG be proposed at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting

Neil Warner
Charman — Augt Committee
7 September 2010
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The Remuneration Report 1s presented in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Combined Code on Corporate Governance ({the “Code”) and
Schedule 8 to the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups {Accounts and Reports) Regutations 2008 (the “Regutations™) In accordance with
the Regulations the Repaort 15 dvded into two sections, unaudited and audied information The audited information commences on page 58

The Board is responsibie overall for the Group's remuneration policy and the setting of the Non-Executive Directors' tees, although the task of
determining and monitorng ihe remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and agreeing the Charman's fee level has been delegated to the
Remuneration Commuttes (the “Commitiea™)

This Remuneration Report will be submitted at the 2010 Annual General Mesting for the approval of the Shareholders

The Remuneration Committee
Membership
The Committee consists excluswvely of independent Non-Executive Directors and compnses

Malcolm Diamond (Chairman)

Bryan Morton (appointed 8 January 2010)
Michael Redmond

Neil Wamer

As reported, Malcolm Diarmond will be retinng as a Non-Executive Director of the Company, on his retirement Bryan Morton will be appointed
chairman of the Committes

The Chief Executive attended all mestings held dunng the financial year in order to assist on matters concerning remuneration of other Senior
Executives within the Group, however, the Chief Executive was not present dunng the part of the meetings where his own remuneration was
discussed

Responsibiies
The Committea has its own terms of reference, which are approved by the Board These were reviewed dunng the year to ensure comptiance with

the Code Copies can be obtainsd from the Company Secretary or via the Company webste at www dechra com The Cormmittee Chairman and the
Company Secretary are availlable to Sharsholders to discuss the remunsration policy

Tha Commutee is responsible for determining, on behalf of the Board, the framework of remuneration for the Executive Directors and for ensunng and
reviewing the ongoing appropnateness and relevance of the remuneration policy

In particular, the terms of reference authonse the Commities to

® make recommendations to the Board on Executive remuneration,

® determine on behalf of the Board specific remuneration packages and condiions of employment {including pension nghts) for Executive Bireclors,
# determine targets for any performance related pay schemes oparated by the Cormpany, and

® determine the policy far and scope of any pension arrangements for the Executive Directors
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Meetings
The Committee met four imes dunng the year and members’ attendance at the meetings can be found on page 41 In accordance with the

Committee terms of reference any two members of the Committee form a quorum The schedule below sets out a number of the matiers which were
discussed (and where necessary approved) at the four meetings

Date Subject Matter

July 2008 e Review of ncentive amangements

August 2009 & Approval of Director bonuses
o Approval of satistaction of performance condition in respect of the LTIP
e Review of Committee effectiveness
o Discussion of tha LTIP awards to be granted to Executwves

and Serior Management

Drscussion regarding Directors’ remuneration

Discussion of share option allocation

Approval of share option exercise and achievernent of target

Rewview of terms of reference

Confirmation of Executive Directors” salary

Review and confirnation of executive bonus arrangements for

2010/2011

e Discussion of the renewal of the SAYE, Approved and Unapproved
Share Option Scheme Rules

February 2010

June 2010

Adwisers

Dunng the year the Committee receved adwce on the remuneration of Senior Executves from the Chief Executve, this was supplemented by

adwice given by KPMG and Hewstt New Bridge Strest in refation to a numbser of potential incentive arrangements  Advice was also receved from the
Company Secrstary and Hewrtt New Bndge Street In relation to the operation of the Company's share-based incentive plans Hewitt New Brdge
Street has no other connaction with the Company KPMG are the Company’s Auditors, the fee incumed In respect of therr advice has been taken nto
account when calculating the total amount of non-audit fees ncurred dunng the financial year

Effectiveness Review
Dunng the year, the Committea reviewad its effectiveness through a process led by the Committee Chaimman The Committes considered it had the

skills and expenence necessary to periorm its responsibiities, which was strengthened by the appointment of an additional Nen-Executive Director
dunng the year These findings were reporied to the Board

Remuneration Policy and Practice
Non-Executive Directors

The Board ams to recrutt and retan Non-Executve Directors of a high calibre with the requisite expenence required to achieve success for the
Company and its Sharsholders

The fees of the Chairman are determned by the Committee and the fees of the Non-Executve Directors are deterrmined by the Board following a
recommendation from both the Chief Executive and the Chasrnan k should be noted that netther the Chaiman nor the Non-Executve Directors take
part in the determunation of therr own remuneration
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Non-Executive Directors are paid a basic fee with additional fees paid for the channg of Committees  Dunng the financial year under review the Non-
Exacutive Directors agreed to wave an increase in therr feas In addition, the structure of the fees was reviewed and amended (as shown in the tabla
below) but this did not change the overall fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors

New fee Ongtnal fes

structure structura

Office £'000 £'000
Chairman 80 B8O
Non-Executve Director 36 31
Senor Non-Executve additional feg _ 3
Remunaration Committes Chaimanship additional fee 3 5
Audit Committee Charmanship additional fee 3 8

Taking nto account current market sentiment In relation to Non-Executive fees increases and also the Jevel of pay and employment conditions
throughout the Group, it has been agreed to increase the fees by 3% for the 201072011 financial year

The annual fee level for 2010/11 1s therefore

2010/11

fee

Cffice £'000
Chairman 27
Non-Executve Director a7
Remuneration Committes Charmanship additional fee 3
Audit Committee Charmanship additional fee 3

Non-Executve Directors are not eligble to participate in any of the Company's share schemes, Incentive schemes or pension schemes

Exscutive Directors
Dechra’s policy on Executive Directors' remuneraton is to provide remunaration packages that

& atiract, retain and mcentrvise Executives of the calibre required to ensure that the Group 1s managed successiully to the benefit of Shareholders,

» provide appropnate algnment between Dechra’s strategic goals, Shareholder returns and Executve reward,

o have a competitive mix of base salary and short and long-terr incentives with a significant proportion of the package determined by stretching
targets linked to Dechra’s performancs, and

® ara conmistent with corporate governance best practice gudelines so long as the Committee befieves that compliance with such guidelines 1s in tha
best interest of Shareholders

The Committee has a policy of reviewing Executive remuneration every two years The Commuttee therefore reviewed the Executive Directors’ current
benefits and salary over the course of a number of meetings held dunng Spnng/Summer 2010 Although no overall independent advice was obtamed
dunng the course of the review the Committea were mindful of remuneration studies and surveys which had been carried out dunng 2008/2010 by
vanous remuneration consuftants and accountancy fitns it should be noted, however, that specific adwce was taken in relasion to the bonus scheme
from Hewttt New Bridge Street

Overall, the Committes concluded that the value of the Executive Directors' existing remuneration packages remained below median, however market
sentiment remained consarvative IN respect of matenal ncreases 10 Executrve Directors' rernunaration and any pay increases should be reflective

of those paid across the Group, it was therefore agreed that a 3% pay increase would be awarded for 2010/2011 When considenng the bonus
arrangements pad to the Executive Directors the Committes noted that the maximum potentiat of 100% of base salary was in lne with median market
prachice for FTSE Small Gap companies However, the payment of 37% of base salary for achieving budgeted adjusted profit before tax {(out of a
maximum 80% of salary) was low compared to Directors within the FTSE Small Cap in accordance with a number of remuneration surveys, parucularty
taking mto account the challenging nature of the budget The Commuttee therefore agreed to seek additional advice in respect of the currant bonus
scheme from Hewttt New Bndge Street After reviewing this additional adwice it was agreed that the outhing parameters of the bonus scheme would
remain as per the previous yeer (@ payment of 10% of salary on achievement of 95% of budget and payment of 90% of salary on achisvernent of
110% of budget), however there would no longer be a straight line in between the two parameters, instead achievernent of budget woukd tngger a

payment equivalent to 50% of base salary (in ine with median market practice} The table on the next page sets out the changes mada following
the review

Directors’ Raport: Directora’ Report Our Business
Our Qovernance Qur Performance

Our Accounts




Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Directors’ Report: Directors’ Remuneration Report

Policy

2009/2010

2010/2011

Base Salary

The Commitee always considers

() remunerstion packages payable to
employses employed in comparable
companies, and

(i) pay increases within the Group
more generally

Taking into account the then economic climate
and the pay ncreases across the Group, the
Committes agreed that base salanes were to
be increased by 2% with effect from 1 July
2009 to

lan Page — £357,000
Simon Evans — £224,400
Ed Torr — £214,200

Taking into account the current market sentiment
and the pay Increases across the Group, the
Committee has agreed that base salanes should
be ncreased by 3% with sffect from 1 July
2010to

lan Page — £367,710
Simon Evans — £231,132
Ed Torr — £220,626

Pensions

The Cormpany operates a Group
Stakeholder perscnal pension scheme
which has been effective since 1 July 2005

Tha Company will contnbute 14% of salary on behalf of the Executive Directors

Benefits in Kind
Provided on a market competitive basis

The Company provides the use of a fully expensed car, medical cover and life assurance scheme

Annual Bonus

The Executive Bonus Scheme rewards
Executwe Directors for achieving operating
efficiencies and profitable growth in the
relevant year by referencs to challenging
but achievable operational targets
determined at the beginning of the
financial year

Annual cash bonus potential up {o 100% of salary
made up as follows
& Up to 90% of salary could be earned based
on the achievement of Group budget set
at the beginring of the financial year (with
payments as outlined in Chart A below)
e Upto 10% of salary could be earned
based on achievernent of personal
objectives The paersonal objectives of
the Chief Executive were set by the
Chairman, and those of the other
Executive Directors were set by the
Chief Executive This element of the
bonus ts payable at the sole discretion
of the Remuneration Commuttee

Actual performance equated to a bonus of 44%
of base salary {including the achievement of
personal objectives) resutting In a total payment
1o Executive Directors of £350,084, to be pad
in Septemiber 2010

After taking into account a challenging budget and
the current market condhions, the Committee
decided {o make a slight change 1o the
Executve Bonus Scheme for the 2010/2011
financial year, in order to allow 50% of salary
{c be paid on achievernent of budget (as
explained on page 53) The percentage

of salary paid on achieving 85% and 110%

of budget respectively remains the same as
previous years Therefore, as In previous years,
up to 90% of salary can be earned based

on achievement of Group budget set at the
beginning of the financial year This ts outhned
in Chart B below As m previous years, up

1o 10% of salary can be earned based on
achievemnent of personal chjectves
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Long Term Incentve Arrangements and Share Schemes
Long Term Incentve Plan (“LTIP")
Awards uncler the LTIP have haen made since 2008 The Committes considars that the LTIP provices a ¢clear ink between the remuneration of the

Execuive Directors and the creation of value for Shareholders by rewarding the Executive Directors for the Company's performanca in terms of relative
Total Shareholder Return ("TSR")

The LTIP allows the Executive Directors and selected Senlor Executives of the Company to receve a condritional award of performance shares worth

up to 150% of base salary (200% of salary in exceptional circumstances) Options granted to the Executive Directors on 24 September 2009 were
granted to a value eguwvalent to 100% of ther base salary

Vasting of performance shares will normally occur providad that

{a) the participant s stil employed by the Group at the end of the three year vesting penod, and
b) to the extent that the pre-set parforrmance targets have been satistied over the three year performance penod which will run from the start of the
financial year within which the award is granted Performance targets for the grant dunng the financial year ended 30 June 2010 are

(1} an ‘underpin’ condibion Dased on the Company's adjusted diluted earrungs per share parformance — no awards will vest if the Company's
adjusted diuted earrings per share has not grown by at least RPI +3% per annum over the performance perod,

(2) the Comparny's TSR performance — assurming that the underpin s achweved, vesting of the awards will be determined by the Company's TSR
performance compared to the constituents of the FTSE Small Cap sector at the start of the performance penod The TSR will be calculated

by comparnng average performance over three months prior to the start and end of the performance period Vesting will be on the following
basts

TSR Performance Vesting Percentage

Below Median 0%
Median 25%
Between Median and Upper Quartie Pro-rata vesting based on the Company’s ranking in the comparator group
Upper Quartile 100%

Execubive Incentive Plan (“EIP")

Prior to the adoption of the LTIP in Novernber 2008, the Company operated an Executive Incentive Plan No further options can be granted under the
EIP, however, a number of pnor year grants have yet 10 be exercised {subject to the achievernent of performance conditions and confirmation from the
Committee that the undertying financial performance of the Company has been satisfactory dunng the relevant measurement penod) Detalls of the
options yet to be exercised pursuant to the EIP and the attaching performance conditions can be found on page 58 of this report

Company Share Option Scherne and Savings Related Share Option Scheme

The Company aso operates an Approved Share Option Scheme, an Unapproved Share Option Scherme and a Savings Related Share Options
Schamg (“SAYE™ Executive Directors are entitled to participate in the SAYE scheme but are not entitled to participate In the Approved Share Option
Scheme or the Unapproved Share Option Scheme by reason of ther participation in the LTIP and EIP

Each of these share option schemes expires 1 Autumn 2010 The Commuttee has requested that the schemes be renewed and updated in order to
take 1nto account legistative changes and best practice Further detalls of the changes to tha three shars opton schemes are prowded in the enclosed
Circular to Sharsholders for tha 2010 Annual General Meeting A resolution in respact of each of the three schemes will be put to the Sharsholders at
that mesting Subject to Shareholder approval, irvtral awards under the schames will be made dunng the 2010/2011 financial year
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Total Shareholder Return Graphs
The graphs below shows the TSR perfoomance of the Company over tha past five financial years compared with the TSR over the same penod for the
FTSE Small Cap Total Retum Index and FTSE 250 Index Dunng the 2009/2010 financial year the Company moved from the FTSE 250 to become a

constituent member of the FTSE Small Cap Index, for this reason it 1s considered that the TSR performance of both sectors be represented 10
this report

Directors’ Shareholdings

The beneficial interests of the Directors in office and therr farmiles in the share capital of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC as at 30 June 2010 were
as foliows

Ordinary Ordinary

Shares Shares

No. No

Shareholdings 2010 2009
Michael Redmond 56,475 56,475
lan Pagae 707,731 679,856
Simon Evans 860,537 B30,274
Ed Torr 401,489 390,793
Bryan Morton —_ n/a
Malcolm Dramond 10,007 10,007
Neil Warner 2,691 2,601

There have been no changes in the holdings of the Directors between 30 June 2010 and 7 September 2010

Share Ownership Guidelne

In line with best practice, there are formal share ownership guidelines for Executive Directors requinng them 10 retain at least half of any share
awards vesting as shares (after paying any tax due on the shares) untl they have a holding of Dechra shares worth at least 100% of ther base salary
Currently, alt of the Executive Directors' shareholdings equate to over 100% of ther base salary (please see table below)

Ordinary Ordinary
Shares Shares Salary
Shareholdings No £'000" £'000
lan Page 707,731 2,725 357
Simon Evans 880,537 3,313 224
Ed Torr 401,489 1,548 214

Calculated wsing the share pace as &t 30 June 2010

There are currently no formal share ownership guidefines for Non-Executive Directors
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The Executive Directors entered nto a new roling senice contract dunng 2008/2008 The service contracts contan details regarding remuneration,

restnctions and discipknary matters

Details of the Executive Directors’ service contracis/Non-Executve Directors’ letters of appointment are set out balow

Notice Penod
Name Commencement date Director Company
Michael Redmond 25 Apnl 2001 12 months 12 months
lan Page 1 September 2008 6 months 12 months
Simon Evans 6 February 2009 6 rmonths 12 months
Ed Torr & February 2009 6 months 12 menths
Bryan Morton 8 January 2010 12 months 12 meonths
Malcolm Diamond 1 July 2008 12 months 12 months
Neil Warner 2 May 2003 12 manths 12 months

There are no expiry dates applicable to either Executive or Non-Executive Directors' service contracts

The Company may, In its absolute discretion at any time after written notice has been given by erther party, lawfully terminate the senice contract by
paying to the Dirsctar an amount equal to his basic salary entitlement for the unexpired peniod of notice (subject to a deduction at source of mcome
tax and National Insurance contrnbutions) In the event that the sarvice contract 1s terminated before the end of any financtal year, the Director shall not

be entitled to any bonus in respect of that financial year

Non-Executive Directors have a service contract for an inttial 12 month period which is thereafter terminated by ether party gving 12 months® notice

Non-Executive Directors’ compensation i1s confined to 12 months' remuneration

indmadual Directors’ eligibility for the vanous elements of compensation is set out below

Name Salary Bonus Benefits
Michael Redmond 12 months n/a n/a
lan Page 12 months Nl 12 months
Simon Evans 12 months Nil 12 months
Ed Torr 12 months Nif 12 months
Bryan Morton 12 months n/a n/a
Malcolm Diamond 12 months na n/a
Netl Warner 12 months n/a n/a

Whare applicabla, payment of this compensation would be in full ang final settlernent of all clams other than n respect of share options or awards
and pension arrangements In an appropnate case the Directors would have regard to the departing Director's duty to mitigate loss, except in the
event of dismssal following a change of control of the Company Other than as described above, there are no express provisions within the Directors'
service contracts for the payment of compensation or Iquidated damages on termination of employment No compensation payments were made to

Executive or Non-Executive Directors dunng the year
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Audited Information
The Auditors ara required to report on the information contained n the ramamnder of this raport

Summary of Remuneration

Salanes Other Total Total
& Fees Bonuses Benefits 2010 2008
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Executive Directors

lan Page (Chief Executive) as7 157 28 543 665
Simon Evans 224 99 26 349 425
Ed Torr 214 94 i5 323 397

Non-Executive Directors
Michaet Redmond (Chairman) 80 — — 80 80
Bryan Morton 17 — — 17 —
Malcolm Diamond 39 — — 39 30
Neail Warnar 39 — — 39 39
970 350 70 1,390 1,645

Executive bonuses for the year ended 30 June 2010 (as reflected in the table above) were determuned as follows

o Profit performance — 10% of salary payable upon the achieverment of 85% of Group profit 1arget nsing to 90% of salary payable upon the
achievernent of 110% of Group profit target Actual performance reflaected 99 4% of the profit targset resulting iIn a payment worth 34% of salary

@ Personal objectves — up to an additional 10% of salary was payable to Executive Directors upon the achievement of personal objectives Actual
performance resulted in payments worth 10% of salary

Executive Incentive Plan
Awards made under the Executive Incentive Plan are as follows

Number Number Share prce Share pnce
of shares Granted Exercised of shares at date at date
Award at 30 June dunng dunng at30 June Performance of award of exercise
date 2009 the year the year 2010 penod pence pence
lan Page 2006 47,412 — 47,412 — 2006—-2009 25075 435 86
2008 37,975 —_ — 37,975 2007-2010 386 —
85,387 —_ 47,412) 37,975
Simon Evans 2006 30,263 — (30,263) — 2006-2009 25075 43586
2008 22,152 — — 22,152 2007-2010 386 —
52,415 — (30,263) 22,152
£d Torr 2006 28,245 — (28,245} - 2006-2009 25075 43586
2008 20,253 — — 20,253 2007-2010 386 —
48,498 — {28,245) 20,253

Awards under the EIP vest based on Dechra’s TSR performance over a three year performance penod starting on 1 July pnor to date of grant relative
to the FTSE Small Cap Total Retumn Index with 30% of awards vesting for median performance nsing to 100% for upper quartle performance No
awards vest unless the Committee 1s satisfied with the undertying financial performance of the Company over the performance penod Following the
approval of the Long Term Incentive Flan at the 2008 Annual General Meeting no options have been granted under the EIP

Dunng the financial year awards granted in 2006 became exercisable Independent venfication by Hewtt New Bndge Street showed that the
Company's TSR performance for the three year penod to 30 June 2009 was In the top gquartile of the FTSE Small Cap Total Return Index The
Committes also determined that the underlying financial performance of the Company aver the performance penod had been satisfactory The full
award was therefore exercisable

Independent venfication has also recently been sought from Hewatt New Bndge Street in respect of the satisfaction of the performance targets for
awards which vested as at 30 June 2010 it has been confirmed to the Committee that the Company’s TSR performance tor the three year penod
to 30 June 2010 was again in the top quartile of the FTSE Small Cap Total Retum Index Subject to the Committes confirming that the underiying

financial performance of the Company has been satisfactory throughout the performance penod, the awards will becoma capable of exercise
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Long Term Incentive Plan
Awards made under the Long Term Incentive Plan are as follows
Number Number
of shares Granted Exercised of shares Share pnce at
Award at 30 June dunng dunng at30June Performance date of award
date 2000 the year the year 2010 penod pence
lan Page 19 Nov 2008 92,593 - — 92,553 20082011 39175
24 Sept 2009 — 86,861 — 86,861 2009-2012 404 10
62,593 86,861 — 179,454
Simon Evans 19 Nov 2008 58,201 - — 58,201 2008-2011 38175
24 Sept 2009 — 54,599 — 54,599 2009-2012 404 10
58,201 54,689 — 112,800
Ed Torr 19 Nov 2008 55,556 - — 55,556 20082011 39175
24 Sept 2009 — 52117 _ 52,117 2000-2012 404 10
55,556 52,117 — 107,673
The performance conditions attaching to the Long Term Incentive Plan are explained on page 55
The aggregate gain made by the Executive Directors on share opiions exercised during 2010 was £461,663 (2009 £330,979)
SAYE Scheme
Directors’ entitliements under the SAYE Scherne are as follows
Market pnca At At
at date 30 June 30 June
Award of grant  Exercise  Exercise 2008 Exercised  Granted Lapsed 2010
date pence Prce dates number number number number number
lan Page 13 October 2008 387 343 Dec 2013 4,883 — — — 4,883
Sirmon Evans 13 October 2008 387 343 Dec 2013 4,883 — — —_ 4,883
Ed Torr 13 October 2008 387 343 Dec 2013 1,119 — — — 1,119
12 October 2009 445 332 Dec 2014 — — 1,640 — 1,640
10,885 — 1,640 — 12,525

Share Price

The rmuiddle market price for the Company's shares on 30 June 2010 was 385 00p and the range of pnces dunng the year was 375 00p to 505 00p

Pension Entitlement

All Executive Directars were members of the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Group Stakeholder personal pansion schems throughout the year
Contnbutions made by Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC on behalf of the Executive Duectors dunng the year are based on a percantage of pensionabie

Directors’ Report r Business
Our Performance Ou

Directore’ Report:
Our Governance

salary and were pald as follows
Contributions  Contrbutions
2010 2009
Age £'000 £'000
lan Page 49 50 49
Simon Evans 46 31 3
Ed Torr 50 30 28
11 109

By order of the Board

Malcolm Diamond
Charman — Ramuneration Committes
7 September 2010
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Directors’ Report: Social, Ethical and
Environmental Responsibilities

A responsible approach to our stakeholders and the wider community s seen by the Board to ba fundarnental to the Group The conduct of the

Group towards social, environmental, ethical and health and safety 1ssues Is recognised to have an iImpact on our reputation and the implementation
and improvement of policies and systemns 1s ongoing

The Board takes uttrmate responsibiity for Gorporate Social Responsibility ("CSR™) and continues 10 be committed to developing and implementing
appropnate policies to craate and mantain long-term value for shareholders Sound business ethics help to minimise nsk, ensure legal comphance
and enhance Company efficiency

As mentioned in the 2009 Annual Report the Company was in the process of establishing an Emaronmental Committee At the 1naugural meeting the
members agreed to widen the remit of the committea to deal with matters bayond the environment so as to encompass all selements of CSR The
committee was subsequently renamed the Sustainability Commuttee (the “Committee™

The Committes |s charred by Ed Torr, the nominated Drector responsible for environmental policy, ts members are representatives from each of the

busmess units and the Company Secretary 1S secretary to the Committee The Commuttes has met twice this year, and its terms of refarence are
available on the Company website www dechra com

The Committea primarily tocused on establshing a socal, ethical and environrmental policy and this was approved by the Board dunng the financial

year The following repont detaits how we have applied the main pnnciples of this policy A full copy of the policy 18 avalable from the Company
Secretary and the Company website

Socilal Responsibilities

The Board recogrises that the Group has a responsibility 1o its stakeholders and therefore encourages the business units to contnbute to the social

and sconormic welfare of the local communities in which they operate It recogruses that by taking voluntary acton in this area it 1s helping to protect
and develop its own business

As in previous years Dechra has mantaned fs investment in the Corporate Membership Scheme for the Staffordshire Wildlfe Trust (the *Trust™)
throughout the financial year The continued support provided by the Company has asststed the Trust n a number of local community programmes
Dunng the year under review head offics employess and representatives from NVS assisted the local community in a litter pick at Parrot’s Drumble, an
amea of ancient woodland stuated adjacent to the NVS warehouse in Talke Pits

“Dechra Pharmaceuticals has continued to
mncrease its support of Staffordshire Wildlife
Trust and this has helped us to improve the
qualty of habttat at local nature reserves

such as Parrot’s Drumble. The work we do

on nature reserves not only helps protect
wildliife, but also supports the local community
by improving their environment and helping
support their efforts to conserve Staffordshire’s
wild places for future generations”

Yvonne Stevens — Staffordshire Wildlife Trust
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The business units also provide support 1o community based chanties and projects in their respective areas as well as to animal related chanties
further afield Below 15 a selection of what has taken place dunng the 2009/2010 financial year

European Pharmaceuticals

Ermployees at Dales have organised a number of chantable events supporting both local and national charties tn October 2009 a dress down day
was organised along with a Halloween party, both in aid of Jeans for Genes, a national children’s chanty which raises money for the care of children
and farnilles who are affected by genetic disorders The two events raised a total of £675 In June 2010, four employees took part in the 10 km run at
Harewood House, Leeds The participating employees rassed £393, this was increased to £500 by a company contnbution from Dales The money
raised was donated to Yorkshire Air Ambulance, a chanty chesen by the Dales employees as ther nominated charity for 2010

“DVP UK was one of the very first to agree to
support and sponsor the Horsepower CPD
bike nde round the UK Veterinary Schools

This chartty inthiative was set up to provide
financial stabifty for a small disabled riding
centre for orphans and abandoned children

in Malr DVP UK played a major role in both
the preparation and the events themselves.
Apart from the direct sponsorship DVP UK
confirmed therr commitment to the project and
to the profession as a whole by having a stand
at each of the seven venues”

Professor Derek C Knottenbelt OBE, BVMAS, DIpECEIM,
MRCVS, RCVS & European Recognised Specialist in Equine
Internal Medicine — University of Liverpool

DVP UK donated £2,000 fowards the Brtish Equine Vetennary Association's CPD roadshow which tock place i July 2010 The roadshow was
organised by ten equine vetennanans who rode therr moloripkes between seven Bntish vetennary schools within seven days delivenng an intensive
CPD programme at each vetennary school en route The roadshow started in Liverpool and fireshed in Glasgow, all money raised being donated to
the Society for the Protection of Animals Abroad (“SPANA”) linked disabled nding school In Bamako, Mall SPANA. 1s a UK based animal welfare charty
focused on improving the Iife of working horses and donkeys in Saharan Afnca

DVP UK also donated over £14,000 worth of short dated, obsolete medical supples to the Worldwide Vetennary Service (*WVS™), a UK registered
charnty committed to smproving the treatment and welfare of all animal species throughout the world WVS provides sustainable veteninary resources in
the torm of volunteer vetennary teams, drugs, equipment and adwcs to assist animal welfare chartties and nan-profit organisations around the world

As reported in the 2009 Annual Report DVP UK sponsors a chamty called Help the Street Anirmals of Morocco ("HSAM?) which #t has been involved
with since 2006 HSAM 15 a UK based chanty which asms to improve the welfare of street animals in Moroccoe and also to reduce the feral poputation
Dunng the 2009/2010 financial vear HSAM camed out its fourth neutenng and traatment tnp to Morocco |n order to assist with ther work and
treatment whilst in Morocco DVP UK provided supplies of Cleanaural, Canaural, Sedator and Atipam

Dunng the year, DVP France sponsored two vetennary students from the Toulouse Vet School, helping them raise the funds to participate in the 4L
Trophy, a 800 km car rally from Bordeaux to Morocco The 4L frophy was established in 1957, and its objective s to prowde humanitanan aid in the
form ot the provision of schoo! supplies to 3,000 Moroccan children The 4L Trophy also has a partnership with CO, Schdanty which aims to make up
for the CO, emusstons by funding a programme for environmental protection in order to Improve the lving conditions of Moroccan people
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Each year DVP EU nominates a Darush chanty to which they donate DKK2,500 For the year under review DVP EU chose to donate the money to
the Foundation for Famdies with Children Suftenng from Cancer Furthermore, as reported in the previous Annual Report, DVP EU has continued iis
spansorstep of thres children through SOS Children's Vilages The three children sponsored Iive In Kenya, India and the Phitppines DVP EU donates
DKK150 a month to the chanty for the sole purpose of providing care, food and schooiing for the children

Services

NWL has, for a number of years, forged Inks with local schools by offenng a number of work expenence placements to students Dunng the financial
year tha Laboratones have offered work expanence to fourteen children from local schoots and six vetennary students from Liverpool Vet School NWL

feels that by offenng such placemsnts to pupils it prowides the opportunity for students to understand and appreciate working Iife whilst allowing the
schools to strengthen ties with local businesses

NVS has donated medical supples 1o a number of medical chanties, including

e PhaNgan Anmal Care Thaland, a nursing climic providing nursing and vetennary care for the Island's stray and unwanted animals, and
e Skiathos Dog Shelter, which ams to help street dogs on the Greek Island of Skiathos through care and sheiter

NV also distributes, free of charge, dog and cat food to a number of charhies each year Dunng the financtal year approximately 38 tonnes of dog
and cat food has been supplied to chanties free of charge A number of local dog and cat chanties are identified by NVS each year for inclusion m the

distribution, these are generally charties mvolved directty with the care of ammals It is ensured that such stock 1s not provided 1o chanties where the
damaged product would be sold on to third partes.

The Committes has reviewed the way in which donations (ether in the form of money or stock) are made by the business units to chanties and 1s In
the process of creating a policy whereby employees’ views are taken into account when deciding which charties are chosen Subject to recaving
board approval, t 1s intended that the policy be rolled out across the Group and further detail will be provided in the 2010/2011 Annual Report

Health and Safety Policy

The Group attaches great mportance to the health and safety of ts employees and the public The management are responsible and cormmitted 1o
the maintenance, monitonng and promotion of a policy of health and safety at work to ensure the care and well-beng of its employaes and on-sita
vistors Al of ts UK sites are reqgistered with the British Safety Council

Each unit within the Group has an active Health and Safety Cornmittee compnising representatives from both management and employees The
workforce nominates employee representatives These committees meet on a regular basis to carry out a review of nsk assessments and standard

operating procedures as well as Investigating any concerns raised by individual employees Each site has the requisite number of employees trained in
health and safety legislation

The Group commenced reporting Lost Time Accident Frequency Rates {“LTAFR™) as a non-financial key performance ndicator dunng the 2008/2009
reporting year The LTAFR 1s a calculation of afl injunas that would be statutonly reportable under Reporting of Injunes, Diseases and Dangerous
Occurrences Regulations ("RIDDORT), normalised per 100,000 hours worked This measure prowides information 10 help monitor and control
acoidents and njunes to the workioree and 1s widely used as a key performance Inchcator throughout industry Over the course of the last twelve
months the Group has managed to reduce the number of accidents from 16 to 14 and t 1s hoped to reduce this further dunng the 2010/2011 financial
year More detall in relation to this and cther non-financial key performance indicators can be found on pages 30 to 31

Ary matenal heatth and safety issues or incidents which oocur are discussed in detall at both the monthly business unit board meetings and the PLC board
meetngs The discussions indude detais of the incdent that took place and also details of any remedial action which has besn taken n order to muigate or
prevent a recurrence of the ncident. Twice a year & comprehensive health and safety report 1s presented at each of the business unt board meetings and
then reported to the PLC board meeting the following month for discussion and review by the Directors

The transport nsk committea assesses nsks relating to the vetucle flest and establishes control procedures, which include a regular icence check of all
indmduals who are able to dnve comparny vehicles, an investigation into all accidents and a disciphnary procadure for speeding offences Dunng 2010
this cormmittee introduced an online drver assessment for its entire company car and commercial vehicle dnvers, the results of the assessmant have
enabled the Company to dentrfy dnvers at nsk and 10 provide further training to those dnvers The online driver assessment 1S rolled out to all new
company car and commercial vehicle drivers as part of their nduction The trangport nsk committee Is currently rewewing the company car policy with
the am of reducing ts impact on the environment This committee meets four times a year and Issues raised by this committee are reviewed by the
Board as part of the bi-annual health and safety review

Swnon Evans 1s the nominated Director responsible for the Health and Safety Policy
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Employees
We recognise that the success of the Group Is dependent on our ability to attract, develop, motivate and retain skilled employess The Group
commenced reporling labour turnover as a non-financial KPt dunng 2008/2009 reporting vear, and this 1s measured using the standard formula

Total number of leavers over a penod
Average total number employed over penod

x 100

The Group has established a target of no mere than 15% moving annual turnover, dunng the 2008/2010 financial year we achieved 15 88%
(2009 1981%) A number of projects have bean carned out dunng the yaar which has contnbuted to this reduction

n September 2007 we provided the outcoma of our benefits review to all of our UK based employses, which recommended improvements on our
standard benefits offenng and mere clasely aligned us with our employees across Europe These improvements were implemented in January 2010,
enabling standardisation and updating of our employee contracts in line with current legistation and practice The improvermnent of our core benefits
places us in a favourable market posttion and has resulted in a higher retention rate with less than one in ten leavers cing ‘better pay and benefits’
as therr reason for leawng We have continued to improve the people management skills of our kne managers and have improved our empioyes
involvernent through the introduction of a Staff Infermation Consultabion Committee at our AVS business adding to our existing works council
gisewhere In the Group

Dales 1s registered with ‘Investors in People’ and takes on a number of apprentices each year via the Modern Apprenticeship Scheme Such
employees ara assisted in achieving National Vocational Qualifications ("NVQ'} as part of thewr apprenticeship, usually work-based but also mvolving
iteracy and numeracy modules Dunng the year two apprentices have completed an NVQ in Management Two further apprentices have beer;
employed and are currently studying for the NVQ Level 2 Team Leading In addition one employee has successiully completed both HNG and HND
since 2007, gaining an HND in Quality and Project Management and Business Operation dunng the cument financial year

AL NVS, 11 employees have completed Level 2 of Institute of Leadership and Management (“ILM7) award dunng the 2009/2010 financial year, four
employees are near completion of ILM Level 3 award and 28 amployees are studying for NVQ Level 2 in Warehousing and Distribution

It 1s the Company's poiicy to provide equal recrutment and other opportunities for all employees, regardless of age, sex, sexual onentation, refigion,
raca or disabiity The Group gives full consideration to applcations from disabled peopla, where they adequately fulfil the requirements of the role
Where existing employees become disabled, it 1s the Group's policy whanever practicable to provide continuing employment under the Company's
terms and conditions and to prowids training and career development whanever appropriate

The Group has encouraged employees to share in the growth of tha Company through eligibility 1o participate in the SAYE Scherme The SAYE
Scheme 1s offered to UK employees only, with 19 33% of the UK workforce participating in the 2009 grant The SAYE Scheme has been established
for ten years and has a consistently ugh take-up rate compared to our sector The graph below shows the percentage of employees who have taken
up the SAYE Scheme over the last four years
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Business Ethics

The Board expects all of the Group’s business activities to be conducted in accordance with the highest standards of ethical condugt and in full

compliance with all applicable natonal and internationat legislation, N doing so we a&m to maintan a reputation for acting responsibly and
with mtegnty

The Board has formahsed tts expectations n respect of business conduct into a policy known as The Code of Business Conduct (the *Code™ The
Code aims to set a standard of conduct which applies throughout the Group and ensures, amongst other things, that

o all third parties are treated fairly, openly and honestly,

® our employsas do not accapt or offer brbes, taciltation payments or other inducements, and

& smployees must avoid direct and indirect conflicts of interest {and whare this 1s not possible, the employas must follow the procedure set out In
the Code In order to ensure that the employee 15 removed from the positton of confiict as soon as possible)

Wiitten confirmation of adherence to the Code and notrfication of any conflicts, by all relevant employees, takes place annually

A whistle-blowang policy Is also in place wheraby employees may repart, in confidence, any suspectad wrongdoings within the businass where they
fesl unable to distuss any such 1ssue directly with local management The policy was reviewed dunng the year by the Audit Commitiee Datails of

the whistle-bowing palicy are contained withen the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Employment Handbook and on the Company webisite at
www dechra com

Environmental Policy

The Group recognisas the importance of good environmental controls It s the Group’s policy to comply with environmental legsstation currantly m
place, adopt responsible environmental practices and give considsration to minimising the impact of s operations on the environment Dunng 2010
the Committee confirmed the Group KPIs as enargy consurnpbion, fuel, travel and waste The Committes members are tasked with collating data
relating 1o the KPIs with the objective of reporting on these in future Report and Accounts It 15 proposed to collate the data for internal purposes
mitialy in order to gain a better understanding of the KPis which will enable relevant targets to be set and reported on in the future

Dunng 2010 the Company has made an information disclosure under the CRC Energy Effictency Scheme {previously known as the Carbon Reduction
Commitment), a new mandatory scheme that ams o inprove energy efficiency and reduce the amount of carbon dioxide (CO,) ermitted in the UK.
The Company was required to make an mformation disclosure as 1t consumed lass than 6,000 MWh of electncity through all of its halt hourly meters
The Company's half hourly maters will be monitored dunng 2010 and the results will be submitted 1o the Committee for its review

NVS fleet policy ensures thal CQ, emissions are taken into consideration when procunng new delivery vehicles in order 10 ansure that low emission
vehicles are sourced Generally, delivery vehicles are replaced every three years via leasing agresments and alternative fuel vehicles are always
considered on the replacement anniversary; in the past year L PG and electnc vehiclas have been considered Dunng 2008/2008 NVS procured a
number of new delivery vehicles which have been fitted with speed imters which will assist in reducing the amount of fuel consumed by the flaat
and should also assist in reducing carbon armissions The average milss per gallon in respect of the HGV flest as at the end of June 2010 was 9 32

compared with 9 27 for the end of June 2009 In respect of the Transtt fiset, average miles per gallon at the end of June 2010 was 32 07 compared
with 32 6 for the end of June 2009

The HGV fleet complies with the Euro 5 standard, a European regutation which sets ermussion kmits for each category of poliutant ermissions, such as
carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides and combined emissions of hydrocarbons and nitrogen oxides The HGV fleet complied with this regutation prior
to the mandatory date of 1 Octolber 2009 resulting in each vehicle qualifying for a ife-long reduced pollution certficate This has resulted in a vehicle
excise duty cost saving of approximately £500 per vehicle for this financial year
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Dunng the financial year under review, video-confersnce faciliies have been installed n AVS, Denmark and Dales with a satellie function at
Shrewsbury Video-conference faciiies will be provided by a third party with respect to the US operation Whilst the Committee appreciates that
face to face meetings are beneficial it 15 hoped that the use of the wdeo-conference faciiies can reduce the number of fights The Committae will be

monitoring the usa of the: conference faciliies duning the forthcerning financial year with a view to reporting the reduction In the number of fiights and
car journeys

The Group 1s a registered mamber of a compliance scheme in respect of the Waste Packaging Obligations Regulations In addition, NVS operates a
recycling programme which ensures that all trunking depots (see page 27) return therr general waste to the main depot at Stoke-on-Trant The general
waste Is then sorted for collection by third party waste managemernit companies Dunng the 2009/2010 financial year approximately 280 3 tonnes of
cardboard were recycled, as were 16 § tonnes of plastic, 12 0 tonnes of paper and O 5 tonnes of aluminium cans

Dales also actvely monitors its recychng rates and dunng the 2008/2010 financial year recycled approsamately 10 4 tonnes of glass (2009 13 tonnes),
28 & tonnes of cardboard (2008 42 0 tonnes) and 15 6 tonnes of plastic (2008 7 C tonnes) Dafas continues to comply with, and exceed, effluent
discharge standards into local water supples, which 1s regularly monitored by Yorkshire Water Authonty Standard operating procedures are in placs to

ensura that all contamnated waste 1s disposed of under strct controls Furthermaore, all exhaust arr s fully filttered from the manufactunng unt befora
discharge

DVP EU 15 legally obhged to submit an annual report to the Danish Ministry of Environment in respect of its ervironmental impact DVP EU therefore
monitors a number of Impacts including

® Annual energy consumption in 2009 energy consumption totalled 1,207 MWh (compared to 1,471 MWh in 2008) The decrease I1s pnmanly due to
a decrease In overall energy consumption processes in manutactunng

e Water In 2009 water usage totalled 2,607 m? (compared to 2,584 m?® in 2008) Although there has been a sight increase In usage compared to the
previous year, over a five year penod the usage has remained relatively stabis

® Waste During 2009 a total of @ 0 tonnes of plastc and metal was recycled (compared to 11 1 tonnes duning 2008) and 15 5 tonnes of paper and
cardboard recycled (compared to 13 7 tonnes in 2008)

During 2008/2009 Dafes has implemented and embedded the lean manufactuning strategy into its operations, thereby assisting the business in
achieving a decreass in the time between placement of the customer order and end product shipment The implementation ¢f the lean manufactunng
strategy nto the business has prowvided concrete results 1o date, specifically the time taken for a product to travel through the manufactunng cycle

{from raw matenals to stores as a finished product) has reduced from an average of 20 days to 19 days Dales continues to work towards achievernent
of its IS0 140001 status,

The Group continues to review s environmental controls and encourags its own staff, suppliers and customers to achieve similar standards
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The Directors present thew report and audited financial statements for the year ended 30 Juna 2010

Principal Activities and Business Review

The Company acts as a holding company to all the Group’s subsidianes The Group operates under four segments eplt between Pharmaceuticals and
Services

Pharmaceuticals compnses threa segments

¢ European Pharmaceuticals — markets and sells hcensed branded pharmaceuticals and specialist pet foods to the vetennary profassion in Europe 1t
15 a hcensed manufacturer of both Dechra's own branded products and products for third party customers

® US Pharmaceuticals — markets and sells a rangs of endocrine, ophthalmic, dermatological and eguine products into North Armenca

¢ Product Development — develops and licenses Dechra's own branded vetennary product portfolia of novel and genenc pharmaceuticals and
specialist pet diets

The fourth segment, Serices, distnbutes vetennary products, including pharmaceuticals, specialist pet diets and nstruments to vetannary practices
within the United Kingdom |t also prowdes histology, pathology, haematology, chermistry and microbiology serices to vetennary practices

The Chairman’s Statement and the Directors’ Business Review can be found on pages 6 to 37 and includes

® a description of the pnneipal nsks and uncertanties faced by the Group,

& an analysis of the development and perforrmance of the Company's business dunng the financial year,

# the posiion of the Company’s business at the end of the financial year,

& main trends and factors likely to affect the future development, performance and position of the Company’s business, and
& financial and non-financial key performance indicators used to measura the Group's performance

Resufts and Dividends

The results for the year and financial position at 30 June 2010 are shown i the Consolidated Income Statement on page 72 and Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position on page 74 The Directors recommend the payment of a final dvidend of 7 20p per share which, if approved by
Shargholders, will be paid on 10 December 2010 to Shareholders registered at 12 November 2010 The date the shares will become ex-dmdend 15

10 November 2010 An intenim dridend of 3 30p per shara was paid on 1 Apnl 2010, makng a total dvdend for the year of 10 50p (2009 910p)
The total dividend payment 1s £6,953,000 (2009 £5,965,000)

Research and Development
The Group has a structured development prograrnme with the aim of identifyng and brnging to market new phamaceutical products Investment
in development Is seen as key to further strengthen the Group's compstitsve posiion Further information in relation to product development can be

found on pages 14 to 18 The expense on this activity for the year ended 30 June 2010 was £4,666,000 (2009 £3,443,000) and a further £355,000
{2008 £785,000) was capitaised as development costs

Payment to Suppliers
The Company does not fellow any code of practice or standard regarding the payment of supphers but seeks 1o agree the terms of payment
with suppliers pnor Lo the placing of business and it 1s the Cormpany’s policy to settle kabiliies by the due date Al 30 June 2010, the Group had

an average of 71 days (2009 65 days) purchases outstanding in creditors The Company has an average of nll days (2009 nil days) purchases
outstanding In creditors

Acquisitions
There have besn no acquistions dunng the year under review

Share Caphital
The authonsed and issued share caprtal of the Company for the year 1s set out in note 22 1o the Accounits on page 108 As at the end of the financal

year, 66,090,075 fully pard ordinary shares wéré In issue which included 508,151 ordinary shares 1ssued dunng the year in connection with the
exercise of options under the Company's share option schemes

The holders of shares are entitled to receve dvdends when declared, to receve the Company's Report and Accounts, to attend and speak at general
meetings of the Company, to appont proxies and o exercise voting nghts There are no restnictions on transfer or lmitations on the holding of shares
in the Company, nor are there any requirements to obtain pnor approval In respect of any transter of shares The Directors are not aware of any
agreements which Imit tha transier of shares or curtal voling nghts attached to those shares
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At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 6 Novermber 2009, the Company was authonsed to purchase up 1o 6,558,152 of its ordinary
shares, representing 10% of the 1ssued share caprtal of the Company as at 30 June 2009 No shares were purchased under this authortty dunng the
financal year A resolution will be put to Shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to renew this authonty for a further penod of one
year Under the proposed authonty shares purchased may be either cancelled or held in treasury

The Dwrectors require authomty from Shareholders to aliot urissued share capial to the Company and 1o disapply shareholders’ statutory pre-emption
nghts Such authorties were granted at the 2009 Annual General Meeting and resolutions to renew these authortties will be proposed at the 2010
Annual General Meating

Substantial Interests in Voting Rights

In accordance with the Disclosure Rules and Transparency Rules of the Financial Services Authonty, as at 24 August 2010 the Company had been
notified of the following interests exceeding the 3% notification threshold

Aggregate

Voting Rights Percentage
Schroder Investment Management 156,028,585 2274
Artemis Investment Management 4,723,915 715
Legal & General Investment Management 3,656,272 583
Aberdeen Asset Management 3,231,893 489
Rathbone Unit Trust Management 2,583,339 391
Threadneedla Investments 2,148110 325
BlackRock Investment Managsment 2,079,732 315
Invasco Perpetual 2,062,865 312

As at 7 September 2010 the Company had not bean notrfied of any further changes in holdings

Change of Control/Significant Agreements
As datalled n the Going Concern Statement on page 44, the Group has bank faciities with the Lioyds Banking Group (the “Bank”) Under the terms

of thesa faciliies the Bank can gve notice 1o the Company to repay all amounts outstanding under the faciities and cancel the commitments whara
thera 1s a change of control of the Company

No other agresments that take effect, alter or termunate upon a change of control of the Company following a takeover bid are considered to be
significant in terms of thewr potential Impact on the business as a whole The Directors consider that there are no contractual or cther arangements,
such as those with major suppliers, which are likely to influence, directly or indirectly, the performance of the business and its value

The Company does not have agresments with any director or employee that provides compensation for loss of office or ernpioyment resutting from a
takeover, other than the Company share schemes Under such schemes outstanding options and awards nomally vest and becoms exarcisable on a
change of control, subject to the satisfaction of any pertormance conditions at that tme

Directors
The constitution of the Board and its Committees, together with biographical notes on the Directors, 15 shown on page 38 Details of Dirsctors’
attendance at board and committee meetings and a statement on board evaluation 1s set out i the Corporate Governance Report on pages 40 to 47

Bryan Morton was appomnted 1o the Board as a Non-Executve Director on 8 January 2010, under the Company's Aricles of Association he will offer
humself for election as a Director at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

As at August 2010 Malcolm Diamaond has served ten years as a Non-Executive Director, it 15 intended that Malcolm Diamond wall retire from the Board
following the conclusion of the board mesting to be held prior to the Annual General Mesting Dunng his ten years as a senng Non-Executive Director
Malcolrn Dramond has provided invaluable support and guidance to both the Company and the Board, mamtamned high ethical standards and always
acted with mtegmty and professionalism The Board wishes to thank Malcolm Diamond for his contnbution and wish him well for the future

The Company Articles of Association require one-third of the Board to retire by rotation at the Annual General Mesting and also If they have held
office for more than 36 months since appointment or election Therefore, Michael Redmond and Ed Torr retira by rotation and, being elgible, offer
themselves for re-election Further detall in respect of the proposed re-electtons can be found in the enclosed Crreular to Shareholders
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The interests of the Directors In the share caprtal of the Gompany are shown in the Remuneration Report on pages 51 to 59 Dunng the year no
Direcior had a disclosable matental interest in any contract or arangement with the Company or any of its subsidiaries Information n relation to the
Directors’ rernuneration 15 disclosed In the Remuneration Report

The Articles of Association state that a Direcior may be appointed by an ordinary resolution of the Shareholders or by the Directors, etther to fill a
vacancy or as an addrtion to the existing Board but so that the total number of Directors does not exceed the maxamum number of Directors allowed
pursuant to the Articies of Association The maarmum number of Directors currently allowed pursuant to the Articles of Association 1s ten

The Articles of Association also state that the Board of Directors 1s responsible for the rmanagement of the business of the Company and on doing
s0 may exercise all the powers of the Company subject to the provision of relevant legistation and the Company's constitutional documentation The
powers of the Directors set out In the Articles of Association include those In relation to the issue and buy-back of shares

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability

The Company mantains an appropnate level of Directors’ and Officers” insurance wheraby Directors are indernnified aganst kabilities to third parties
1o the extent permitted by the Companies Act 2006 The Directors also benefited from qualifying third party indernnity provision in place dunng the
financial year and at the date of this report A copy of the indemnity provision will be available for inspection at the Annual General Mssting

The contracts of employment or letters of appointrent of the Directors and employees of the Company do not provide for compensation for koss of
offica that occurs because of a takeover

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the Annual Report and the Financial Statements
The statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the Annual Report and the Financial Statements can be found on page 69

Charitable Contributions

Chantable donations made dunng the year amounted to £6,695 (2009 £2,291) Further detalls of donations made by the Group are given on pages
68010 65

Political Donations and Expenditure
No political donations were made durng the year ended 30 June 2010 The Group has a policy of nat making any donations o poliical organsations

or independsnt election candidates or incurnng poliical expenditure anywhere in the world as defined in the Political Parties, Elections and
Referendums Act 2000

Auditors

A resclution to reappomt KPMG Audtt Pic as auditars of the Company and to authorise the Directors 1o determine therr rernuneration wilk be proposed
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

Audit Information

Each of the Dirsctors who held office at the date of the approval of the Directors’ Report confirms that, so far as he ts aware, there 1s no relevant audrt
information of which the Company's auditors are unaware, and each Director has taken all steps that he ought to have undertaken as a Drrsctor to
make himsell aware of any relevant audit iformation and to establish that the Company's auditors are aware of that Information

Annual General Meeting

The 2010 Annual General Meeting of the Gompany will bs held at 3 00 pm on 5 Novernber 2010 at Investec Bank plc, 2 Gresham Street, London,
EC2V 7GP The notice of mesting, which includes special business to be transacted at the Annual Genaral Mesting, 1s mcluded within the Circular
accompanying this Annual Report, together with an explanation of the resolutions to be cansidered at the mesting

By order of the Board

D Howna nG
Zoe Goulding
Company Secretary
7 September 2010
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect 68/69
of the Annual Report and Financial Statements

The Directors are rasponsible for prepaning the Annual Report and the Group and Parent Company financial statemnents in accordance with applicable
law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and Parent Company financial statements for each financial year Under that law they are
required o prepare the Group financial statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and applicable law and have elected to prepare

the Parent Company financial statements in accordance with UK Accounting Standards and applicable law (UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice)

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they gve a true and farr view of the state

of affaws of the Group and Parent Company an of thewr profit or loss for that penod In prepanng each of the Group and Parent Company financial
staterments, the Direttors are required to

@ select sultable accounting pokicies and then apply them consistently,

o make Judgements and estimates that are reasonabile and prudent,

o for the Group financial statements, state whether they have bean prepared in accordance with [FRSs as adopted by the EU,

& for the Parent Company financial statements, state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matenal
departures disclosed and explained in the Parent Company financial statements, and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basts unless it 1S nappropnate to presume that the Group and the Parent Company will
continue In business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that ara sufficient to show and explain the Parent Company’s transactions and
disciose with reascnables accuracy at any time the financial posrion of the Parent Company and enable them to ensure that its financial statermnents
comply with the Comparies Act 2006 They have general responsibitty for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets
of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other regulariies

Under applicable law and regutations, the Directors are also responsible for prepanng a Directors’ Report, Directors’ Remuneration Report and
Corporate Governance Statement that complies with that law and those regulations

The Directors are responsible for the mantenance and integnity of the corporate and financial ntormation included on the Company's websie
Legistation in the UK governing the preparation and dissemination of financial staternants may differ from legistation in other junsdictions

Directors’ Responsibility Statement Required under the Disclosure and Transparency Rules
We confirm to the best of our knowledge

1 The financial statements, prepared in accordance with Internationat Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union, give a true

and {arr view of the assats, habilities, financial postion and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as
a wholg, and

2 The management report, which compnses the Directors' Report, includes a fair review of the development and performance of the business and
the postlon of the Company and the undertakengs included in the consoldation taken as a whale, together with a description of the pnncipal nsks
and uncertainties that they face

; e Board and signed on s behalf by

Simon Evans
Group Finance Director
7 Septemnber 2010 7 September 2010
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

We have audited the financial staternents of Bechra Pharmaceuticals PLC for the year ended 30 June 2010 which compnse the Consolidated
Income Staternent, the Consolidated Statement of Comprehsnsive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Financial Posstion, the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equrty, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, the Parent Company Balance Shest, the Parent Company
Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds and the related notes The financial reporting framework that has been apphed in the preparation
of the Group financial statements 1s apphcable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU The financial

reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the Parent Company financial statements is applicabie law and UK Accounting
Standards (UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

This report 1s made solely 1o the Company’'s members, as a body, in accorgdance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Comparies Act 2006 Our audit
work has been undertakan so that we might stats to the Company’s members those matiers we are required to state to them in an auditors' report
and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyong other than the Company and
the Company’s members, as a body, for our audit wark, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and auditors

As explained mora fully in the Directors’ Responsibidities Statement set out on page 68, the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and far view Our responsibility 1s to audit the financial statements m accordance with
apphcable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's
(APB's) Ethical Standards for Audrtors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements
A description of the scope of an audit of financial staterments 1s prowded on the APB's websiie at www frc org uk/apb/scope/UKP

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion

e the financial statermants give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the Parant Company’s affars as at 30 June 2010 and of the
Group's profit for the year then ended,

o the Group financial statements hava been property prepared in accordance with [FRSs as adopted by the EU,

s the Parent Company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Praclice,

¢ the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, and, as regards the Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation

Opinion on other matters prescrbed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion

e the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared In accordance with the Companies Act 2008, and
e the nformation given in the Dsctors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared 1$ conststent wath the financial
statements
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following

Under the Compantes Act 2006 we are required to raport to you ff, In our opmion

e adequate accounting records have not bean kept by the Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been racened from branches
not visited by us, or

« the Parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement with the
accounting records and retums, or

e certan disclosures of Directors” remuneration specified by law are not made, or

» we have not receved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review

» the Directors’ statement, set out on page 44, in relation 10 going concern, and

o the part of the Corporate Governance Statement on pages 40 to 47 relating to the Company's compliance with the nine provisions of the June
2008 Combmed Code specified for our review

a5 CoQass

SJ Purkess (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalt of KPMG Audt Ple, Statutory Auditor
Charterad Accountants

One Snowhull

Snow Hit Queensway

Binmingham

B4 6GH

7 Septernber 2010
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts

for the year ended 30 June 2010
Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2010
2010 2009
Amortisation Arnortisation
of acquired of acquired
intangibles and intangibles and
exceptional exceptional
tems tems
Adjusted {note 5) Total Adusted {note 5) Total
Note £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Ravenue 2 369,369 —_ 369,369 349,964 —_ 349,964
Cost of sales (288,744) e (288,744) (276,292) — (276,292)
Gross profit 80,625 —_ 80,625 73,672 —_ 73,672
Distnbution costs (16,242) {300) {16,542) (15,881) — (15,881)
Administrative expenses {36,193) {8,024) (44,217) [32,720) (7,303) 140,023)
Operating profit 2 28,190 {8,324) 19,866 24,971 (7.303) 17,668
Finance income 3 1,632 — 1,632 3,211 — 3,211
Finance expense 4 {3,766) — (3,766) (4,776) —_— 4,776)
Profit before taxahon 6 26,056 (8,324) 17,732 23,408 {7,303} 16,103
Income tax expense 8 {6,619) 2,044 (4,575) (6,647) 1,847 (4,800)
Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the parent 19,437 {6,280) 13,157 16,759 {5.456) 41,303
Earnings per share
Basic 10 19.97p 17 27p
Diluted 10 19 89p 1713p
Dividend per share (interim paid
and final proposed for the year) 9 10.50p 910p
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Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2010
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Profit for the penod 13,157 11,303
Other comprehensive Income
Effective portion of changes in fair value of cash flow hedges 593 {1,423)
Foreign curmmancy transiation differences for foraign operations {1,949) 4,568
Nat loss on hedge of nat investment n foreign operations {1,300) {1.532)
Recycled to ntangble assets -_— 40
Recyclad to income statement {512) {256)
Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive Income 249 697
Total comprehensive income for the penod attnbutable to owners of the parent 10,238 13,397
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for the year ended 30 June 2010

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

At 30 June 2010
2010 2009
Note £'000 £'000
Assets
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 11 80,371 89,565
Property, plant and equiprent 12 7,673 8,040
Total non-current assets 88,044 97,605
Current assets
Inventaries 15 34,819 31,584
Trade and cther recewvables 16 51,162 47,717
Cash and cash egquvalents 17 31,502 26,817
Total current assets 117,483 106,068
Total assets 205,527 203,673
LIABILITIES
Current habikties
Borrowings 20 (20,441) {19,263}
Trade and other payables 18 (64,495} {61,703
Current tax habilities 19 {4,105) {4,756)
Total current Labilities (89,041) (85,722)
Non-current kabilities
Bomowings 20 (17,762) (23,081)
Deferred tax labilties 14 (12,496) (14,184}
Total non-current liabilities {30,258) (37,265}
Total hlabilies {119,299) (122,987)
Net assets 86,228 80,686
EQUITY
Issued share caprtal 22 661 656
Share prermiurn account 63,021 62,437
Hedging reserve (276) (703)
Foreign currency translation reserve 1,340 4,686
Merger reserve 1,770 1,770
Retaned earnings 19,712 11,840
Total equity attributable to owners of the parent 86,228 80,688

taments wers approved by the Board of Dirsctors on 7 September 2010 and are signed on its behalf by

SO

lan Page Simon Evans
Director Director

Company number 3369634
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Shareholders’ Equity 74/75
For the year ended 30 June 2010
Attributable to equrty holders of the parant
Foraign
Issued Share currency
sharg premium Hedging translation Merger Retained

capial account resernve reserve reserve earnings Total
Year ended 30 June 2009 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
At 1 July 2008 652 62,166 281 1,608 1,770 5,322 71,799
Profit for the penod — — — — — 11,303 11,303
Effactive porbon of changes in far
value of cash flow hedges, net of tax — — (1,024) — _ - (1.024)
Foreign currency transtation differences
tor foreign operatons, net of tax - —_ — 4,552 - - 4,552
Neat loss on hedge of net Investmant
In foreign operations, net of tax — —_ _ (1,290 —_ —_ (1,280)
Hecycled to intangible assets, net of tax — - 40 — - — 40
Recycled to income statement, netoftax  — — — {184) — — (184)
Total recognised income and
aexpense for the penod _ — (984) 3,078 — 11,303 13,397
Dmdends paid — — - — — (5,565) {5,565)
Share-based payments — _— — — — 780 780
Shares ssuad 4 271 — —_ — — 275
At 30 June 2009 656 62,437 {(703) 4,686 1,770 11,840 80,686
Year ended 30 June 2010
At 1 July 2009 656 62,437 (703) 4,686 1,770 11,840 80,686
Profit for the penod - — — — — 13,157 13,157
Effectva portion of changes in far value
of cash flow hedges, net of tax —_ —_ 427 —_ — —_ 427
Foresgn currency translation diffarences
for toreign operations, net of tax —_ — — {2,041) — — (2,041)
Net loss on hedge of net iInvestment
n foreign operations, net of tax — - — {936) — - (936}
Recycled to income statement, net oftax  — — — (369) —_— _ {369)
Total recognised mcome and
expensa for the penod —_ — 427 {3,346) — 13,157 10,238
Didends pad — - — - - {6,195) (6,195)
Share-basaed payrnents -_ — — _ — 810 910
Shares 1ssued 5 584 — — — — 589
At 30 June 2010 661 63,021 (276) 1,340 1,770 19,712 86,228

Hedging Reserve

The hedgng reserve represants the cumulative far value gans or losses on dervative financial Instruments for which cash flow hedge accounting

has besn appled

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
The foreign currency translation reserve containg exchange diffarences on the translation of subsidianes wath a functional curency other than
Sterling and exchange gains or losses on the translation of labilibes that hedge the Company's net mvestment in foreign subsidianes

Merger Reserve

The marger reserve represants the excess of farr valus over nominal valus of shares issued n consideration for the acquistion of subsidianes where
statutory merger relief has been applied in the financial statemants of the Parent Gornpany
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for the year ended 30 June 2010
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2010
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Cash flows from operating actwities
Profit for the penod 13,157 11,303
Adjustrments for
Deprecation 1,509 1,477
Armortisation and impasrment 7,808 7,427
Gain on sale of property, plant and squipment _— (33
Finance income (1.632) (3,211)
Finance expense 3,766 4,776
Equity-settled share-based payment expense 817 643
Income tax expense 4,575 4 800
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital 30,100 27,182
(Increase)/decraase in mventonas (3,126) 1,340
Increass in trade and other recenvables (3,833} {593)
Increase/(decrease) in frade and other payables 3,521 {372)
Cash generated from operations 26,662 27,557
interest paid (3,214) (3,996)
Income taxes pad (8,124) 3,227
Net cash from operating activities 17,324 20,334
Cash flows from investing actvittes
Procesds from sale of property, plani and equipment — 42
Interest recesved 1,006 2,145
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,243) {881)
Capitalised development expenditure {a55) (785)
Purchase of other intangible non-current assets {523) (2,010)
Net cash from investing activities {1,715) {1,489)
Cash flows from financing activities
Procaeds frorm the issue of share capnal 589 288
Repayment of borrowings {5,671) (5,658)
Movement of foreign cummency bomowings 456 (3,473}
Dwdends paid {6,195) (5,565)
Net cash from finan¢ing activities (10,821) (14,408)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 4,788 4,437
Cash and cash equivalents at start of penod 26,817 22,219
Exchange differences on cash and cash squivalents {103) 161
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 31,502 26,817
Reconcilation of net cash flow to movement in net borrowings
2010 2009
Note £'000 £'000
Net increase in cash and cash eguivalents 4,788 4,437
Repayrnent of borrowings 58671 5,658
New finance leases _— (248)
Exchange differences an cash and cash equivalents (103 161
Retranslation of foreign borrowings (1,230) 1,821
Other non-cash changes (300) (359)
Movement in net horrowings in the penod 8,826 11,470
Net borrowings at start of penod {15,527) (26,997)
Net borrowings at end of penod 24 (6,701) {15,527)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 76/77

Accounting Policies

Dachra Pharmaceulcals PLC 1s a company dornicled in the United Kingdom The consolidated financial staterments of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2010 compnse the Company and its subsidianss

(a)

(b)

Statement of Compliance
The Consolidated Financial Staternents have been prepared and approved by the Directors in accordance with International Financial

Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union The Company has elected to prepare its Parent Company financial statements
in accardance with UK GAAP and they are separately presented on pages 115 to 123

The accounting policies set out below have, unless otherwise stated, been applied consistently to all penods presanted In these Group
financial statements

The Group's signficant accounting policies are histed below

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prasented in Stering, rounded to the nearest thousand They are prepared on the histoncal cost basis
except for dervative financial instruments and cash-settled share-based transactions that are stated at far value

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management 1o make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that afiect the applbcation of pohicies and reported amounts of assets and habilities, income and expenses The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on histoncal expenance and vanous other factors that are behevad to be reascnable under the
circurnstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about camyng values of assets and liabiliies that are not
readily apparant trom other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Rewsions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
penod in which the estimate 1s revised i the revision affects only that penod, or in the penod of the revtsion and future penods if the revision
affects both current and future pencds Judgements made by Directors in the application of accounting policies that have a significant
effect on the Financial Statements and estimates with a significant nsk of matenal adustmant in the next year are discussad in note 28

Dunng the year, the Group has applied IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Staternents (revised 2007) whach has introduced & number

of termunclogy changes {including titles for the financial statements) and has resulted in a number of changes in presentation and
disclosure The revised standard has had no mpact on the reported resuits or financial position of the Group In addition, the Group has
adopted IFRS 2 Amendment regarding Vesting Conditions and Cancellations, |AS 23 Borrowing Costs (revised 2007) and Amendments
to IAS 32 Financial Instruments Presentation, none of which have had a significant affect on the reported results or financial position of
the Group

In addron, the Group has adopted IFRS 8 Operating Segments, with eftect from 1 July 2009 and this has resulted in a change to the
segmental information reported by the Group Comparative information has been presanted on a consistent basis

The Group's operating segments are being reported based on the financial information provided to the Board of Directors
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Accounting Pollcies continued

()

(d)

(o)

The following have been 1ssued but have not yet besn adopted by the Group

— Rewised IFRS 3, Business Combinations

— Amendments to lAS 32, Fnancial Instruments Presentation

— Amendments to IAS 39, Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement
— IFRIC 13, Customer Loyalty Programmes

— IFRIC 16, Hedges of a Net Investment i a Foreign Operation

— IFRIC 19, Extinguishing Financial Liabilihes with Equity Instruments

-  Amendrents to 1AS 24, Related Party Disclosures

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standardsfrewisions to Standards and Interpretations in future penods will have no

matenal impact on the financial statements of the Group except for the revisions to IFRS 3 which become etfective for penods on or
after 1 Juty 2010

Basls of Consoclidation

() Subsidiaries
Subsidianes are entiies controlied by the Company Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or incirectly, to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity 50 as to obtain benefits from s actvities The financial statements of

subsidhanes are wicluded in the Consoldated Financial Statements from the date that control commences until the date that
control ceases

(i) Transactions Eliminated on Consolidation

Intra-Group balances and any unrealised gains and losses or Income and expenses ansing from ntra-Group transactions are
elminated in prepanng the Consolidated Financial Staterments

Business Combinations

The acquisition of subsidianes Is accounted for using the purchase method The cost of the acqursition 1s measured at the aggregate of
the far values, at the date of complstion, of assets gvan, liabilties incurred or assumed, and eguity Instruments 1ssued by the Company
In exchange for control of the acqurree, plus any costs directly attnbutable to the business combination The acquiree’s identdiable

assets, kabilities and contingent abiities that meet the conditions for recognition under IFRS 3 are recognised at therr farr value at the
acquistion date

Foreign Currency Translation

() Functional Currency
ttems included in the financial staternents of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the prmary economic
environment in which the entity operates {the functional currency)

(li} Foreign Currency Translation
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transaction Foreign exchange gains and losses resutting from the settlernent of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and habilties denommated in forexgn currencies are recognised in the Income statament
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1. Accounting Policies continued

(i) Foreign Operations

The results and financial position of all the Group entihies that have a funcuonal currency different from the Group presentation
currency are translated into Sterling as follows

()  assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the reporting date,
() wincome and expenses arg translated at the average rate for the panod being reported

On consolidation, exchange differences ansing from the transtation of the net investment in foreign entities are taken to
Sharaholders’ equity, being recogrised in the foreign currency translation reserve

Geodwill and farr value adjustments ansing on the acquisition of a foreign entiy are treated as assets and labilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate On disposal of a fareign entity, accumulated exchange differences are recognised In the
necorme statemant in the same penod in which the gain or loss on disposal 1s recognised

There are no Group entities operating in a hypennflationary economy

{f) Financial Assets and Liabllities

Financial Assets

The Group classifies s financial assets into the followang categones held for trading financial assets and loans and recevables, The
classrfication dapends on the purpose for which the assats are held

Management determunes the classdfication of its financial assets at mal recognition in accordance with 1AS 39 Financia! instruments
Recogntion and Measurement and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date for financial assets other than those held at far
value through the ncome statement

Held for Trading Financial Assets

Thig category has two sub-categones financial assets held for trading and those designated at far value through the income statement
at nception A financial asset 1s classified in fhs category if acquired pnncipally for the purpose of selling in the short term or  so
desrgnated by management Dernvatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are also categonsed as held for trading

Held for trading financial assels are recogrnised and subsequentty camed at far value Loans and recevables ara camed at amortised
cost using the effectve interest method Financial assats not carmed at far vatue through the iIncome statement are intally recogrised at
far value plus transaction costs

Financial asssts are derecognised when the nghts to recaive cash flows from the assets have exprred or have been transferred and
the Group has transferred substantialty all nsks and rewards of ownership Gains and losses (both realised and unrealised) ansing from
changes i the value of financial assets held at far value through the income statement are included in the income statement in the
penod in which they arnise

The Group assesses at sach reporting date whether there 1s objective evidence that a financral asset or a group of financial assets 1s
impawred Imparment losses recognised on these instruments are not reversed through the income statement If the fair value of the
Instrument INcreases in a later penod

Derivative Financlal Instruments

The Group uses dervative financial nstruments to manage its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate nsks. In accordance with
s treasury policy, the Group does not hold or issue denvative financial instruments for speculative purposes However, dervatives that
do not qualily for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instrumants

Derwvatives are intially recognised at farr value on the date a denvative contract Is entered into and are remeasured {o far value at each
reporting date
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for the year ended 30 June 2010

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Accounting Policies continued

Hedging

Cash Flow Hedges

Changes in the farr valug of dervative financial instrurnents designated as cash flow hedges are racognised directly m equity 10 the
extent that the hedge 15 effective To the extent that the hedge 1s ineffective, changes in fair value are recogmsed in profit or loss

it the hedging mstrument no longer meets the cntena for hedge accounting, expres or 1s sold, terminatad or exeraised, then hedge
accounting is discontinued prospactively The cumulative gan or loss previously recogrised in equily remans there until the forecast
transaction occurs When the hedged tem 15 & non-financial assat, the amount recognised In equity Is transfarred to the carrying

amount of the asset when it 1s recognised In other cases, the amount recogrised in equity 1s transferred to profit or loss in the same
penod that the hedged tem affects profit or loss

Hedges of Net Investment in Foreign Operations

Fereign curmency drfferences ansing on the reiranslation of a financial liabilty designated as a hedge of a net Investment in a foreign
operation are recogrised In the Foreign Currency Translation Resarve within equity, to the extent that the hedge 1s effective (A monetary
itemn recenable or payabls with a foreign operation where settlement is neither planned or likely 1o oceur In the foresesabls future can
be considered to be in substance a part of the Company's net investment in the foreign operation) To the extent that the hedge s
neffectve, such differences are recognised in profit or loss When the hedged part of a net investrment 1s disposed of, or the monetary

stem no longer meets the criena for net Investment hedge accounting, the associated curnulative amount in equity 1s recydied to profit
of loss as an adjustment to the profit or loss on cisposal

Receivables
Recenvables are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market They anse
when the Group provides money, goods or serices directly to a third party with no intention of trading the recenvable They are included

In current assets, except for those with maturities greater than one year after the balance sheet date (these are classfied as non-currant
assets) Receivables are included in trade and other racenvables in the balance shest

Recavables are recogrused intially at far value and subsequently measured at amortised cost Amortised cost 1s datarmined using
the effective Interest method less an allowance for impament An allowance for iImpairment of recsvablas is established when thera
Is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collsct all amounts due according to the onginal terms of the recevables The
armount of the allowance is the difference between the asset's camying amount and the present value of estmated future cash flows
{chscounted at the effective interest rate} The allowance 1s inttially recognised in the Income statement

Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables are inially recognised at far value and subsequently at amortised cost

Borrowings
Borrowings are recogrised initially at fair value net of directly attnbutable transaction costs incumred Borrowings are subsequently stated

at amortised cost Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the mcome
staterment over the penod of the borrowings using the effective interest method

Borrowings are classified as current liablities unless the Group has an uncondrtionat nght to defer settlement of the iability for at least
12 months after the reporting date
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1. Accounting Policles contnued
(g) Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Owned Assets
Items af property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (see below) and impaimment losses (see
accountting policy k)

{ii) Leased Assets
Leases under the terms of which the Group assumes substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership ars classified as finance
leases Assats acquired by finance leases are stated at an amount equal to the lower of therr far valug and the pressnt valus of tha
minmum lease payments at inception of the leass, less accumulated depreciation and impaiment losses

(ii) Depreciation

Depreciation 1s charged to the income statemant on a straight-line basis over the estmated useful bves of each part of an termn of
property, plant and equipment Land 1s not depreciated Assats in the course of construction are not depreciated unil tha date the
assets becomne avadable for use The estimated useful ives are as follows

& freehold buldings 25 years

¢ short leasehold buildings pencd of lease
s plant and fodures =10 years

o motor vehicles 4 years

The rasidual value, f not Insignificant, 15 reassessed annually

(h) Intangible Assets
(I) Goodwill
All business combinations are accounted for by applying the purchase method Goodwill reprasents amounts ansing on
acquisition of subsichanes, associates and joint ventures In respect of business acquisiions that have occurred since

1 July 2004, goodwill represents the differance bsetween the cost of the acquistion and the far valus of the assets, iabilties and
contingent lablties acquired

‘ In regpect of acouisiians pror to this date, goodwall 18 ncluded on the basis of ts deemed cost, whweh represents the amount
recorded under previous GAAP The classffication and accounting treatment of business combinations that oceurred prior to 1 July
| 2004 were not reconsidered in prepanng the Group's opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 Juty 2004

Goodwill s stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses Goodwill 1s not amortised but is allocated to cash-generating
! units and 1s tested annually for impament

‘ (i) Research and Development Costs

Expenditure on research actvities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and
understanding, I1s recogrised in the Income staterment as an expense 1s mcurred

The Group ts also engaged in developmant actvity with a view to banging new pharmaceutical products to markst intemally
generated costs of development ara capdalised in the balance sheat unlass thase casts cannot be measured reliably or ¢ 1S
not probabile that futura econormic benefits will flow to the Group, mn which case the relevant costs are expensed to the income
statement as incurred Due to the stnct regulatory process involved, thers 1s inherent uncenainty as to the techmeal feasibilty
O developmént projects often untll regulatory approval 1 achieved, with the possibiity of fallure even at a late stage The Group
considers that this uncertanty means that the critena for caprtalisation are not met unless it 1s highty probable that regulatory
approval will be achieved and the project 1s commergially viable

Where dsvelopment costs are caprtalised, the expenditure ncludes the cost of matenals, direct labour and an appropnats
proportion of overneads

| Capitalised development expenditure 1 stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impainment losses
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 20H0

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Accounting Policles contnued

M

a0

(1)) Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets recognised as a result of a business combination are stated at far vatue at the date of acquisition less
accumulated amorttsation and impaiment losses

(iv) Other Intangible Assets
Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses
Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and other intangibles I1s recogrised In the Income statement as an expense Is
ncurred

{v) Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditure on captalised intangible assets 1s capitalised only when 1t ncreases the future economic benefits
embodied In the specific asset to which i relates All other expenditure 15 expensed as incurmed

(vi} Amortisation
Amortisation is charged to the income statement on a straxght-ine basis over the estimated useful Iives of mtangible asssts unless
such hives are mdefinta Goodwll and intangible assets with an indefinte useful ife are systematically testad for impairment at each
balance shest date Other intangible assets are amortised from the date that they are avallabls for use The estimated useful Ives
are as follows
e software 5 years
¢ capitalised development costs 510 years
® acqured intangibles 10-15 years
® patent nghts Penod of patent
o marketing authonsations Indefinite ife
& product nghts Penod of product nghts

Inventories

Inventones are stated at the lower of cost and net reaktsable value Net realisable value 1s the estimated seling price in the ordinary
course of business, fess the estrated costs of completion and seling expenses

The cost of inventones 1s based on the first-in, first-out pnnciple and meludes expenditure incurred In acquinng the inventonas and
bringing them 1o their existing location and condion In the case of manutactured inventones and work in progress, cost Includes an
appropnate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents compnse cash balances ark call deposts Bank overdrafts that ar repayable on demand and form an ntegral

part of the Group's cash management are included as a component of cash ang cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of
cash flows.
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1. Accounting Policles continued
(k) Impairment

m

The carrying amounts of tha Group's assets, other than inventones and deferred tax assets, ars reviewed at sach balance shest date to
deterrmune whether there 1S any indication of impairment  if any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount s estimated

The recoverable amount of assets Is the greater of ther net seling pnce and value in use In assessing value In use, the estirnated future
cash fiows are discounted to therr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the tme value
of money and the nsks specific to the asset For an asset that does not generate largely mdependent cash inflows, the recoverable
amount s determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs

For goodwill, assets that have an indefinite useful Ife and intangible assets that are not yet avalable for use, the recoverable amount 1s
estimated at each balance sheet date and when there 15 an indication that the asset 1s impaired

An impaiment loss 1s recogrised whenever the carmang amount of an asset or ts cash-generating unit exceeds Its recoverable amount
Imparment losses are recogrised in the Incoma statement

Impairment losses recogmised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first 10 reduce the carmying ameount of any goodwill

allocated 1o the cash-generating units (group of units), and then to reduce the camying amount of the other assets in the units {group of
units) on a pro rata basts

An imparment loss in respect of goodwill 1Is not reversed

In respact of other agsets, an imparmment loss 1s reversed f thera has been a change in the estmates used to determne the
recoverable amount

Animparrment loss (s reversed only to the exient that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carmyng amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, f no iImpairment loss had been recogrised

Dividends

Drndends are recognised in the penod n which thay are approved by the Cornpany's Shareholders or, In the cass of an intanm dividend,
when the dwdend is paid

(m) Employee Benefils

{1) Pensions

The Company operates a Group stakeholder personal pension scheme for certain employses Obligations for contnbutions are
recognised as an expensa in the income staternent as incumsd

Dachra Vetennary Products SAS and Dechra Vetennary Products BV paricipate in State run penston arangements These
are not considered to be matenal to the Group financial statements and are accounted for as defined contnbution schames, with
contributions being recognised as an expense in the income statement as ncurred

(il Share-based Payment Transactions

The Group operates a number of equity-settled share-based payment programmes that allow amplovees to acquire shares of the
Company The Group also operates a Long Term Incentive Plan and an Executve Incentive Plan for Directors and Senior Executives,

The far value of shares or options grantad 1S recognised as an employes expense on a straight-line basis in the Income statement
with a comesponding movement in equity The far value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the penod dunng which the
employeas becoms unconditicnally entitled 1o the shares or options {the vesting penod) The fair value of the shares or options
granted 1s measurad using a valuation model taking into account the terms and condtions upon which the shares or options
were granted The amount recognised as an expense in the incoma staternant 1s adjusted to take into account an estimate of the
number of shares or options that are expected to vest together with an adjustment to reflect the number of shares or options that
actually do vest except where forfesture 15 only due to market-based conditions not being achieved
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Annuzl Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Accounting Policies continued

The farr values of grants under the Long Term Incentive Plan and the Executrve incentive Plan have been determened using the
Monte Carto simulation modal

The far values of options granted under all other share option schemmes have been determined using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model

National Insurance contributions payable by the Company on the intninsic value of share-based payments at the date of exercise
are treated as cash-settled awards and revalued to market price at sach balance shest date

(n) Revenue

(o)

U]

(i)

(ini)

Goods Sold

For both Pharmaceuticals and Servces, revenue from the sale of goods 1s recogrised in the income statement when the signsficant
nsks and rewards of ownership have been transfered to the buysr This is normally when the buyer takes delivery of the goods
Appropnate provision 15 made, based on past experience, for the possible returmn of goods and discounts given to customers

Services Provided
Revenue is recognised when the contractual serice has been prowided to the customer

Royalty and Milestone Payments
Milestone paymaents receved from the granting of distnbution and marketing nghts for products ara recogrused in the income

statsment over the penod in which the Company fulfils the longer of all of its obligations and the perod for which nghts are granted

relating to such payments

Expenses

]

(i)

{in)

Operating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the leasa

Lease incentives receved are recogrused in the income statemment evenly over the penod of the lease, as an integral part of the
total lease expense

Finance Lease Payments
Mirimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding hability

Net Financing Costs

Net financing costs compnse interest payable on borrowings, interest recevable on funds invested, gains and losses on hedging
instruments that are recogrused In the ncome statement {see accounting policy f) and gains or lossas on the retranslation of
financial assets and habities denormmated in foreign cumencies

Inierest income is recognised in the ncome statement as it accrues Tha interest expense component of finance lease payments
1S recognised in the income statement using the effectve interest rate method
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Accounting Policies continued

{(p) Income Tax
Income tax on the profit or loss for the year compnses current and deferrad tax Incorne tax 1s recognised in the Income statemeant
except to the extent that it relates to tems recogrised directly In equity, In which case it 1s recognised m equity

Current tax 1s the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantvely enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustmant to tax payable n respect of previous years

Defarred tax 1s provided using the balance shest lability rethod and represents the tax payabls or recovarable on most temporary
differances which anse between the carrying amounts of assets and hiailities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts usad for
taxation purposes {the tax base) Temporary differences are not provided on  goodwil that 1s not deductible for tax purposes, the Nl
recognition of assets or labilties that affect nether accounting nor taxable profit and do not anse from a business combination, and
differences retating to investmenis in subsidianes o the extent that they will probably not raverse in the foreseeabla future The amount
of deferred tax providad 1s based on the expeacted manner of realisation or settlernent of the carrying amount of assets and habilties,

using tax rates expected to apply In the penod in which the kability 15 settled or the asset 15 realised and Is based upon tax rates enacted
or substantvely enacted at the balance sheet date

A deferred tax asset 1s recognised only to the exient that t 15 probable that future taxable profits will be avalable aganst which the asset
can be uthsed Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that It s not probable that the related tax benefit will be realised against
future taxable profits The camying armounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Current and deferred tax credits receved in respect of share-based payments are recogrused in the Incoms Statement to the extent that
they do not exceed the standard rate of taxation on the Income Statement charge for share-based payments Credits in excess of the
standard rate of taxation are recognised directly In aquity

(q) Segment Reporting
An operating segment 15 a component of the Group that engages in business actviies from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses, Including revenues and expanses that relats to transactions with any of the Group's other compenants

{r) Operating Profit and Operating Cash Flow
Oparating profit and operating cash flow ts stated before investment income and finance costs

Operating Segments
The Group has four reportable segments, as discussed below, which are based on information provded to the Board of Directors, which 1s

desmed to be the Group's chief operating decrsion maker

The Services segment comprnses National Vetennary Services, Natiorwide Laboratones and Cambndge Spectalist Laboratory Serices The
segment services UK vetennary practices in both the comparion arumal and bvestock sectors

The European Pharmaceuticals segment compnses Dechra Vetennary Products EU and Dales Dales manufactures the vast majontty of own
own branded bcensed pharmaceutical products, which are marksted through DVP The segment operates internationally and 1s urigue in
hawving its sole area of spaciabsation m companion animal products

The US Phammaceuticals segment consists of Dechra Vetennary Products US which sells companion animal pharmaceuticals into that
terntory

The Pharmaceuticals research and development segment includes all of the Group’s pharmaceutical research and development actmvities

There ara varying levels of intersegment trading Intersegment pncing ts detenmined on an arm's lsngth basis
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Operating Segments continued
Reconciiations of raportable segmant revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabtities and other matenal tems

2010 2009
£000 £'000
Revenue by segment
Services — total 285,670 276,141
~— Intersegment {195) {266)
European Pharmaceuticals — total 84,637 77.411
- Intersegment (11,377 {11,101)
US Phammacauticals 10,634 7,779
369,369 349,964
Operating profit/{loss) by segment
Semices 13,103 12,334
European Pharmaceuticals 21,412 17.964
US Phamacseuticals 1,311 815
Phammaceuticals research and development (4,666) (3,433)
Segment operating profit 31,160 27,680
Corporate and other unallocated costs {2,970) (2,709)
Amortisation of acquired mtangibles {6,580) 6,833
Rationalisation costs (1,096) -
Imparment of intangible assets {230) —_
Payment to acquire technology for research and development prograrmme (418) {(470)
Total operating profit 10,866 17,668
Finance income 1,632 3,211
Finance expense (3,766) 4,776)
Profit before taxation 17,732 16,103
Total assets by segment
Services 103,324 93,385
European Pharmaceuticals 117,741 123,783
US Pharmaceuticals 5,472 5,206
Pharmaceutcals research and development 1,958 2,448
Unalocated {22,968) 21,239
205,527 203,673
Total habilities by segment
Services (51,386) (48,607}
European Pharmaceuticals (11,954) {12,422
US Pharmaceuticals (557) (389)
Pharmaceuticals research and davelopment 567 —_
Unallocated (54,835) (61,569)

(119,299) (122,987)

Additions to intangibles by segment

Services 136 84
European Pharmaceuticals 497 306
US Pharmaceuticals —_ _
Pharmaceuticals research and development 845 888

1,478 1,368
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2. Operating Segments contnued
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment by segment
Senaces 142 300
European Pharmaceuticals 813 724
US Pharmaceuticals 288 33
Pharmaceuticals research and development -_— 20
1,243 1,086
Dapreciation and amortisation by segment
Services 448 578
European Pharmaceuticals 8,251 7,954
US Pharmaceuticals 182 197
Pharmaceuticals research and development 306 175
9,187 8,904
Geographical Information
The toliowing table shows revenue based on the geographical location of custormers
2010 2009
2010 Non-current 2009 Non-currart
Revenues assets Revenues assets
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
UK 305,992 20,981 300,081 21,550
Rest of Europe 49,451 67,033 39,017 76,024
[ usa 10,634 30 7,779 3
Rest of World 3,292 — 3,087 —
369,369 88,044 349,964 97,605

of goods

Details of the largest customer of the Group can be found in note 21 There are no significant revenue streams other than from the sals
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts

for the year ended 30 June 2010
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
3. Finance Income
2010 2009
Recognised in profit or loss £'000 £'000
Finance income ansing from
— Cash and cash equvalents 894 1,854
— Dervatives at far value through profit or loss -_— 38
— Loans and recevables 112 291
— Foraign exchange ga:ns 626 1,028
1,632 3,211

Finance income ansing from cash and cash equivalants and koans and recenables i1s not at far value through profit or loss Finance Incorme
ansing from dervalives at far value through profit or loss relates to far value gains on forward foreign currency contracts

2010 2009
Recoghised in other comprehensive income £'000 £'000
Foreign currency translation differances for foreign operations (1,949) 4,568
Net loss on hedge of net investment in foresgn operations (1,300) (1,532}
Amgount recycled to iIncome statement* 512} (256)
Incoms tax crednt on above 415 298
Recogrised i foreign currency translation reserve {3,346) 3,078

2010 2009

£'000 £'000
Far value gains/{losses) on interest rate floor and celing 593 (1,423)
Income tax (expense)/credit on above {166) 399
Amopunt racycled to intangible assets _ AQ
Recognised in hedging reserve 427 (984}
Total recogrised i other comprehansive INCome 12,919) 2,004

* Gans and losses previously included in equity as a result of net Investment hedging are recycled to the Income Staternent to the extent
that the hedged temn 1s disposed of

4. Finance Expense

2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Finance expense ansing from
— Financial habiities at amortised cost 3,365 4,776
— Denvatives at tarr value through profit or loss 401 —
3,766 4,776

Finance expense ansing from financial habilities at amorbised cost 1s not at far value through profit or loss Finance expense ansing from
denvatives at far value through profit or loss relates to far value losses on forward foreign cumency contracts
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5. Adjusted Operating Profit and Profit Before Taxation
Adjusted operating profit 15 calculated as follows
2010 2009
Operating profit £°000 £'000
Operating profit 19,866 17,668
Amortisation of intangible assets acquired as a result of business combmations 6,580 6,833
Rationalisation costs 1,096 —
Payment to acquire tachnology for research and development programmea 418 470
Imparrment of intangible asset 230 —
Adjusted operating profit 28,190 249714
Adusted profit before taxation 1s calculated as follows
2010 2009
Profit before taxation £'000 £'000
Profit before taxation 17,732 16,103
Amortisation of intangible assets acquired as a result of business combinations 6,580 6,833
Rahonalisation costs 1,096 —
Payment to acquire technology for research and development programme 418 470
Impaiment of intangible asset 230 —
Adjusted profit before taxaton 26,056 23,406
Rationalisation costs relate to the closure of our pharmaceutical warehouse in Shrewsbury and transter of all pre-wholesale logistics to our
facity i Uldurn, Danmark
6. Profit Before Taxation

Tha following tems have bean included in armang at profit before taxation

2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Cost of inventories recogrused as an expense 285,609 272,876
Impairment of inventones included in above figure 292 326
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
— owned assets 1,202 1,218
— under finance leases 307 261
Amortisation of intangible assets 7,678 7,427
Impamment of patent nghts 230 —
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment —_— (33}
Impairment of recenvables 280 1,080
Operating lease rentals payable 3,150 3,171
Resaarch and development expendrture as incurred 4,666 3,433
Audrtors' remuneration 409 363
Anatysis of total fees pad {o the audiors
Audit of these financial statements 51 50
Audit of financial statements of subsidianes pursuant 1o legisiation 212 216
Othar services pursuant to legistation 14 5
Other services relating to taxation 132 92
409 363
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts

for the year ended 30 June 2010
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
7. Employees
The average numbers of statf employed by the Group dunng the year, which includes Directors, weare
2010 2009
Number Number
Manutactunng 238 237
Distnbtition 432 438
Administration 351 337
1,021 1,012
The costs incumed in respect of these employees were

2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Wages and salares 28,137 26,061
Social secunty costs 2,792 2,481
Other pension costs 1,340 1,262
Shara-based payments charge (see note 23) 910 741
31,179 30,545

| Related party transactions — the remuneration of key management was as follows
‘ 2010 2009
1 £'000 £'000
Wages and salanes (includng benefits in kind) 1,745 2,108
Social securty costs 223 270
Other pension costs 159 151
Share-based payments charge 537 503
2,664 3,032

Key management comprisas Executive Directors, the Product Developmant and Regulatory Affairs Director and the Dmvisional Managing
Directors

Detatls of the remuneration, shareholdings, share options and pension contnbutions of the Executve Directors are included in the Directors®
Remunerabon Report on pages 5110 59

I The Group operates a stakeholder personal pension scheme for certamn employees and contnbuted between 4% and 14% of pensionable
salanes The Group also participates in State run pension arangements for certain employees in Dechra Vetannary Products SAS and
‘ Dechra Vetannary Products BV Total pension contnbutions amounted to £1,340,000 (2009 £1,262,000)
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Income Tax Expense
2010 2008
£000 2000
Current tax — charge for current year 6,304 5,707
— adjustment in respect of prior years 92} 53)
Total current tax expense 6,212 5,654
Deferred tax — ongination and reversal of tamporary differences {1,637 (1,008)
— adustment in respect of pnor years _— 154
Total deferred tax expense (1,637) (B54)
Total ncome tax expense In the Incorme statement 4,575 4,800

Of the current tax expense of £6,212,000, an amount of £2,940,000 (2009 £139,000) was in respect of foreign lemtones

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the standard rate of UK comporation tax of 28% (2009 28%) The differences are

explained below

2010 2009
£000 £'000
Profit before taxaton 17,732 16,103
Tax at 28% (2009 28%) 4,965 4,509
Etfect of
— gdepraciation on assets not eligible for tax allowances 8 53
— disaliowable expenses 48 144
— overseas trading losses —_ ol
— under-recovery of deferred tax on share-based payments 40 14
— research and developrnent tax credits (60) {200
— differences on overseas tax rates (334) 140
— adjustments in respeact of pnor years {92) 101
Total income tax expense 4,575 4,800
Tax Asset/(Liability) Recognised Directly in Equity
2010 2000
£'000 £°000
Deferred tax on effective portion of changes in far value of cash flow hedges (166) 398
Corporation tax on net loss on hedge of net nvestmant in foreign operations 364 242
Defarred tax on currency translation (92) (15)
Corporation tax on amount recycled to income statement 143 72
Tax recognised in statement of comprehensive income 249 697
Corporation tax on equily settled transactions 313 180
Deferrad tax on equity settled transaction (220) (43)
Total tax recogmised in equity 342 834

The Emergancy Budget on 22 June 2010 announced that the UK corporation tax rate will reduce from 28% to 24% over a penod of four
years from 2011 The first reduction in the UK corporation tax rate from 28% to 27% was substaniively enacted on 20 July 2010 and will be
effective from 1 Apnl 2011 This will reduce the Company's future cumrent tax charge accordingly If the rate change from 28% to 27% had
been substantively enacted on or betore the balance sheet date it would have had the effect of reducing the deferred tax labity recogrised

at that date by £7,000
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Annual Report and Accounts
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10.

Dhndends
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Final dmdend paid in respect of pnor year but not recognised as a kabity in
that year 6 10p per share {2009 5 50p) 4,000 3,600
Intenm dwvidend paid 3 30p per share (2009 3 00p) 2,195 1,965
Total dmdend @ 40p per shara (2008 B 50p) recogrnised as distributions to equity holders in the penod 6,195 5,565
Proposed final dwvidend for the year ended 30 June 2010 7 20p per share (2009 6 10p) 4,758 4,000
Total dnedend paid and proposed for the year ended 30 June 2010 10 50p per share (2009 9 10p) 6,953 5,965

In accordance with IAS 10 “Events After the Balance Sheet Data”, the proposed final dwdend for the yaar ended 30 June 2010 has not
been accrued for in these financial statements It will be shown as a deduction from equity In the financial statements for the year ending

30 June 2011

The propesed final dvidend for the year ended 30 June 2009 1s shown as a deduction from eguity in the year ended 30 Juna 2010

Earnings per Share

Earmings per ordinary share have been calculated by dwding the profit attnbutable to equity holders of the parent after taxation for each

financial penod by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue dunng the perod

2010 2008
Pence Pence
Basic eamings per share
— Adjusted basic 29,50 2561
— Basic 19.97 17 27
Diuted earnings per shara
— Adjusted diuted 29.39 2540
— Diuted 19.89 1713
The calculations of basic and diuted earnings per share are based upon
£000 £'000
Earnings for adusted basic and adjusted diuted earnings per share calculations 19,437 15,750
Earnings for basic and diluted eamings per share figures 13,157 11,303
No No
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic earmings per share 65,896,462 65,431,902
Impact of share options 241,438 550,580
Weighted average numbser of ordinary shares for diuted earnings per share 66,137,900 65,082,482
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Intangible Assets
Pevslop- Marketing
ment Patent authort- Acquired
Goodwill Software costs nghts sations ntangibles Total
£'000 £:000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Cost
At 1 July 2008 19,844 1,816 4,108 2,925 853 64,468 94,014
Addtions - 273 785 310 — — 1,368
Drsposals — — - (452) — — (452)
Foragn exchange adjustments 1,261 8 21 — — 4,411 5,701
At 30 June 2009 and
1 July 2009 21,105 2,097 4,914 2,783 853 68,879 100,631
Addtions —_ 447 955 76 — — 1,478
Disposals —_ m —_ —_ — — (1)
Foreign exchange adjustments (508} (21) (13} — — (2.120) (2,763)
At 30 June 2010 20,496 2,522 5,856 2,859 863 66,759 99,345
Amortisation
At 1 July 2008 — 281 356 — —_ 3,002 3,639
Charge for the year -— 218 267 111 — 6,833 7.427
At 30 June 2009 and 1 July 2009 — 497 623 111 —_ 9,835 11,066
Charge for the year — 257 611 230 — 6,580 7,678
Impairment loss — — — 230 —_ —_ 230
At 30 June 2010 — 754 1,234 571 — 16,415 18,974
Net book value
At 30 June 2010 20,456 1,768 4,622 2,288 853 50,344 80,3M
At 30 June 2009 and
1 July 2009 21,105 1,600 4,2 2,672 853 59,044 89,565
At 30 June 2008 19,844 1,635 3,752 2,925 853 61,466 80,375
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Contracted capial commitrnents 948 302
Software assets in the course of construction included above 1,031 943

Googdwill 15 allocated across cash-generating units and conseguently a consistent approach in assessing the camying value of this amount 1s
taken Key assumptions mads m this respect are given in note 13
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for the year ended 30 June 2010

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Intangible Assets contnued

Developrment costs are internally generated All other additions to iIntangible assets were acqurred outside the Group and have been measursd
at cost or tar value at the tme of acquistion

The amortisation charge Is recognised within admenistrative expenses in the Income staterment

Dunng the course of 2010 management abandoned one of their equine development projects due to disappointing results from cinical tnals
This resufted in management assassing the carmyng value of acquired patent nghts relating 1o the project An impaimment loss of £230,000
has baen recognised based on a value n use calcutation and represents full smpairrment of the intangible This Impaurment 1s classified within
‘axceptional tems' in the incorne statement

The principal asset within patent nghts compnses payments to acquire the nght to develop and market Trlostane, the active ngredient of
Vetory! Capsules, for ammal health applications in the USA and Canada The carrying value at 30 June 2010 was £1 9 million with a remaning
amortisation penod of Bl% years

£822,000 of the marketing authonsations relata 1o the Vietweax range of products The Vetivex marketing authonsations are regarded as having
ndefinte useful econormic Ives and have not been amortised Ownership of the marketing authonsations rests with the Group n perpeturty
There are nat beheved 10 be any legal, regulatory or contractual prowisions that imit their useful lives Vietvex 1s an established range of
proclucts which are relatively simple in nature and there are a limited nurmber of players in the market Accordingly, the Directors believe that it
1s appropriate that the marketing authonsations are treated as having indefinite Iives for accounting purposes

Acquired intangibles compnse

— Marketing authonsations, brands and trademarks of products recognised on the acquismion of Dechra Vetennary Products Holding A/S
(formerly VietX0( Holding A/S}

— Cuslomer relatonships recognised on the acquisitton of Leeds Vetennary Laboratones Limited

- Trademarks and brands recogrisad on the acqusition of Pharmaderm Animal Health

The pnncipal assets within acquired mtangibles are the marketing authonsations, brands and trademarks of products recogresed on the
acquisition of Dechra Vetennary Products Holding A/S The canying value of these assets at 30 June 2010 was £48 1 millon with a remairning
amortisation penod of 7V years The other signrficant assets within acguired intangibles are the trademarks and brands recognised on the
acqusition of Pharmaderm Arunal Health The carying value at 30 June 2010 was £2 O million with a remaining amortisation penod of

12 years
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12. Property, Plant and Equipment
Freehold Short
land and leasshold Motor Plant and
buidings buildings vehicles fodures Total
£'000 2000 £000 £'000 £000
Cost
At 1 July 2008 2,169 2,772 431 8,556 13,928
Additions -_— 160 _ 926 1,086
Disposals — — (230) (a7 (247)
Foraign exchange adjustmants 157 -— — 59 218
At 30 June 2009 and 1 July 2009 2,326 2,932 201 9,524 14,983
Addiions — 395 - 848 1,243
Disposals - — — — —
Foraign exchange adjustments (70) — — {(31) {101)
At 30 June 2010 2,256 3,327 201 10,341 16,125
Depreclation
At 1 July 2008 61 851 431 4,381 5,704
Charge for the year 135 168 - 1,174 1,477
Disposals — —_ (230) (8) {238}
At 30 June 2009 and 1 July 2009 196 1,019 M 5,527 6,043
Chargs for the year 138 231 _— 1,140 1,509
Disposals — — — - —
At 30 June 2010 334 1,250 201 6,667 8,452
Net book vatue
At 30 June 2010 1,922 2,077 - 3,674 7,673
At 30 June 2008 and 1 July 2008 2,130 1,913 — 3,997 8,040
At 30 June 2008 2,108 1,821 — 4,195 8,224
Net book value of assets held under finance leases
At 30 June 2010 — 47 —_ 751 798
At 30 June 2008 and 1 July 2009 — 55 — 870 1,025
At 30 June 2008 — B4 -— 238 1,022
2010 2008
£'000 £'000
Assets in the course of construction included above 104 224
Contracied capttal commsarments 382 289
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13. Impairment Reviews

Goodwill, indefinte ife assets and mangible asssts not yet available for use are tested for imparment annually, or mare frequently 1f there are
indications that amounts might be imparred The impairment test nvolves determining the recoverable amounts of the relevant asset or cash-
generating unit, wiich comresponds to the higher of the farr value less costs to sell or its value in use

Value in use caleulations are performed by forecasting the future cash fiows attributable to the asset being tested {or the relevant cash-
generating unit i respect of goodwill The forecast cash flows are discounted at an appropnate rate as descnbed below

Projected future cash flows have been denvad from the three year business ptan year ending 30 June 2013 extrapolated by apphying a growth
rata of 5% (2009 5%) per annum up to year five and thereafter a growth rate of 1% (2009 1%) per annum into perpetuty which 1s considared
to be consistent with the long-term average growth rate for the ndustry

The business plan has been formulated based on vanous factors, including market growth foracasts, the expenence of the impact of previous

recassions and existing product growth These factors reflect past expenence of the Group and where apphicable are consistent with external
sourcas of intormation

The pre-tax chscount rates have been estimated using the Group's weighted average cost of capial, which 15 adjusted for consideration of
markat information, and nsk adjusted dependent upon the specHic crcumstances of each asset or cash-generating untt

Value in use calculations were performed at 30 June 2010 for the foliowing assets

(a) Goodwill
2010 2009
Carrying Pre-tax Cammying Pre-tax
value discount rate value  discount rate
Cash-generating unit £'000 % £'000 %
Dechra Vetennary Products EU 15,644 1085 16,253 1173
Laboratonas 2,621 11.15 2,621 1042
Dales 2,231 11.14 2,231 1042
{b) Indefinite Life Assets
2010 2009
Carrying Pre-tax Camrying Pre-tax
value discount rate value  discount rate
Assat £'000 % £'000 %
Vetvex licences 822 1098 822 1173

in all cases there was signrficant headroom between the carrying vatue and the value in use and no iImpairment provision 1s therefore required
An increase in the pre-tax discount rate of 1% would still not result in the requirement for an imparment provision
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Assets Liabilittes Ngt
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2008
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Intangible assets - — {13,217) (15,391} (13,217) {15,391}
Property, plant and equipmeant - - (556) (521} (556) (521)
inventonas 548 520 - — 548 520
Recewvables 49 44 —_ (142} 49 ©98)
Payables 173 427 {93) — 80 427
Trading losses -_— N _ — — al
Share-based payments 600 788 — — 600 788
1,370 1,870 (13,866) {16,054) {12,496) {14,184)

Deterred tax assets and labilities are offset 1o the extent that there 15 a legally enforceable nght to offset current tax assets against current tax

liabiites

{b) Unrecognised Deferred Tax Liabilities

The aggragate amount of tamporary differences assoctated with investments in subsidianes for which deferred tax labilities have not been
recognised 1s £295,000 (2009 £2,230,000) The estmated unprovided deferred tax hkability in relation to these temporary differencas i1s

£73,000 (2009 £558,000)
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14. Deferred Taxes continued
(c) Movement in Temporary Differences During the Year
Foreign
Balanceat  Recognised Recognised exchange Balance at
1 July 2008 In Incorne nequty  adustments 30 June 2009
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Intangible assets {15.872) 1,585 — (1,104) {15,391)
Property, plant and equipment (423} (84} — {14} {521}
Inventones {19 539 — — 520
Recawvables {294) 71 125 — (98)
Payables 248 {95) 258 16 427
Trading losses 1,309 (1,205) _ {13} a9
Share-based payments 788 43 {(43) — 788
(14,263) B54 340 {1,115) {14,184)
Foreign
Balance at Recognised Recognised exchange Balance at
1 July 2008 in INcome In equity adjustments 30 June 2010
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Intangible assets {15,391) 1,643 — 531 (13,217)
Property, plant and equipment {521) {35) _ _ (556)
Inventones 520 28 - — 548
Recenvables (98} 240 {83) - 49
Payables 427 (180) (167) _— 80
Trading losses 91 o1 _— —_ —_
Share-based payments 788 32 (220) — 600
{14,184} 1,637 (480} 531 {12,496)
15. Inventories
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Raw matenals and consurmnables 4,129 3,493
Work in prograss 336 412
Finished goods and goods for resale 30,354 27,629
34,819 31,534
16. Trade and Other Receivables
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Trade recevables 48,293 44,950
QOther recavables 1,524 1,064
Denvatve financial instruments -_ 205
Prepayments and accrued income 1,345 1,488

N 51,162 47,717
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17. Cash and Cash Equivalents
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Cash at bank and in hand 26,502 26,817
Short-term deposits 5,000 —
31,502 26,817
The short-termn deposits are repayable on demand
18. Trade and Other Payables
2010 2008
£'000 £'000
Trade payables 56,465 49,191
Cther payables 2,991 4,643
Dervative financial instruments 573 a7?
Other taxation and social securty 2,707 3,882
Accruals and deferred income 1,759 3,030
64,495 61,703
19. Current Tax Liabilihes
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Corporation tax payable 4,105 4,756
20. Borrowings
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Current habilties
Bank loans 20,000 18,648
Finance lease obligations 441 615
20,441 19,263
Non-currant labilties
Bank loans 17,500 22,500
Finance lease obligations 729 1,231
Armrangement fees netted off {467) (650)
17,762 23,081
Total borrowings 38,203 42,344

The Group's borrowing facilities compnse a term loan of £22 5 milion repayable in equal instalments of £2 5 mifiion each 30 June and
31 December, 2 £15 mifhon revolving credt facility commutied until 31 December 2012, an overdraft facility of €10 mifion renewable on
30 September 2010 and vanous finance lease cbligations.
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20. Borrowings continued
At the year end, the Group had the following unutiised bormowing faciities

2010 2009
£000 £000
Bank overdraft faciity 10,000 10,000

The term loan, ravohang credit and overdratt {acilities are saecured by a fixed and floating charge on the assets of the Group Interest is
charged at 0 85% over LIBOR In respect of the term loan and revohang credit facilty and 2 5% over base rate i respact of the overdraft
facility No covenants have been breached dunng the year ended 30 Juna 2010

The matunty of the bank loans and overdrafts s as follows

2010 2009
£'000 £'000

Payabie
Within one year 20,000 18,648
Between one and two years 5,000 5,000
Between two and five years 12,500 15,600
Due after five years —_ 2,500
37,500 41,148

The rairsmum lease payments and the present value of minimum lease payments payable under finance lease obligations are

Present Value of

Minimum Lease Mimmum Lease
Payments Payments
2010 2009 2010 2009
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Within ane year 510 724 447 615
Between one and two years 488 533 453 461
Betwasen two and five years 283 816 270 770
Total minrnum lease payments 1,281 2,073 1,170 1,846
Future finance charges (111} {227) —_ -
Present value of lease obligatons 1,170 1,846 1,170 1,846

Further information on ths interest profile of bomowings s shown in note 21
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Financiat Instruments and Related Disclosures

The Group's financial instruments compnse cash deposits, bank loans and overdrafts, finance lease obligations, denvatives usad for hedging
purposes and trade recervables and payables

Treasury Policy

The Group reports in Sterling and pays dwdends out of Stering profits The role of the Group’s treasury actvities 1s to manage and montor
the Group's external and internal funding requirements and financial neks 0 support of the Group's corporate actmties

Treasury actmties are governed by polices and procedures approved by the Board of Directors

The Group uses a vanety of financial nstruments, mcluding denvatives, 1o finance its operations and 1© manage market nsks from these
operations Denvatives, pnncipally compnsing forward foreign currency contracts, foreign currency options and interest rate floors and
calings, are used to hedge agamst changes in foreign currencies and interest rates

The Group does not hold or 1ssue denvativa financial instruments for speculative purposes and the Group's treasury polcies specifically
prohibit such actmty All transactions in financial mstruments are undertaken to manage the nsks ansing from underlying business actvities,
not for speculation

Capital Management

The capral structure of the Group conststs of net borrowings and Shareholders’ equity At 30 June 2010, net borowings were £6 7 million,
whilst shareholders' equity was £86 2 milion

Tha Group manages its capial structure to maintain a prudsnt balance between debt and equity that allows sufficient headroom to finance
the Group's product developrnant programme and appropnate acguistions Current economic conditions mean that it 1s more difficult and
axpenstva to obtain finance via borrowings it s thersfore the policy of the Board 1o reduce borrowings over time

The Group operates globally, pnmanly through subsidiary companies estabiished in the markets in which the Group trades The Group's
operating subsidiaras are generally cash generative and none are subject 1o extarnally imposed capital requirements

Operating cash flow 1s used to fund mvestment in the development of new products as well as to make the routine outflows of capitat
expenditure, tax, dmdends and repayment of matunng debt

The Group's policy Is to mainian borrowing faciliies centrally which are then used to finance the Group's operating subsidianes, esther by way
of equity investments or loans

Financial Risk Management
The Group has exposure to the following nsks from its use of financial instruments.

— liguidity nsk
— market nsk
— cradit nsk

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above nsks, and the Group's ohyectves, policies and processes for
measunng and managing nsk.

Directors’ Report Directors' Report Our Business
Our Governance Our Performance

Our Accounts




Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21. Financlal Instruments and Related Disclosures continued

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity nsk 1s the nsk that the Group will not have sufficient funds 1o meet hatilives as they fall due Cash forecasts identifying the liquidity
requirements of the Group are produced quarterty These are reviewed to ensure sufficient financial headroom exists for at least a 12 month
penod

The Group manages its funding requirements through the following lines of credit

— £22 5 million term loan
— £15 mellion revolving credit facility
— £10 milion worlking caprial facility
— vanous finance leases

The Group's undrawn borrowing facilities at 30 June 2010 are detailed in note 20

Market Risk

Market nsk 1s the nsk that changes in market pnces, such as foreign exchange rates or inferest raies, will affect tha Group's Income or the
value of its holding of financial instruments

Interest Rate Risk Management

The majonty of the Greup's borrowings bear interest at fioating rates inked to basa rate or LIBOR and are consequently exposed to cash flow
intersst rate nsk

The Group has hedged interest rate nsk on its term loan by means of an interest rate floor and celling arangement whereby the Group's
exposure to fluctuations in LIBOR 1s Imited to a mimimum rate of 4 40% and a maximum rate of 5§ 70% The amount of the term loan
outstanding at 30 June 2010 was £22 5 millon The hedge ts in place untl 31 December 2010 and the amount hedged matches the
repaymant profile of the loan

Foreign Exchange Risk Management
Foreign cumrency transaction exposure ansing on normal trade flows 1s not hedged The Group matches recaipts and payments in the relevant
foreign currencies as far 2s possible To this end, bank accounts are maintained for all the major cumrencies In which the Group trades

However, translational exposure In converting the income staterments of foreign subsidianes into the Group's presentational currency of
Sterling 1s not hedged

Where foreign subsidianes have ongoing funding requirements m the local currency, then forward contracts are used

The Group also hedges selectively expected currency cash flows outsde normal trading actmties, prncipally using foresgn currency options
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21. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures contnued

Credit Risk

Cradit nisk s the nsk of financial loss to the Group if 2 customer or counterparty to a financial mstrument falls to mest its contractual
obligations

The Group considers s maximurn credit nsk to be £79,785,000 (2008 £71,972,000) which is the totat carrying value of the Group's financlal
assets

Cash 15 only deposted with highly rated banks

The Group offers trade credit to custorners in the normal course of business. Trade and bank references are obtained prior to extending
credit The financial statements of corporate customers are monitored on 2 regular basis

The pnncipal customers of the Serices sagment are UK vetennary practices The customer base is diverse and, with the excaption of tha
largest corporate accounts, tha falure of a singls customer would not have a matenal adverse impact on the Group's financial resutts

The pnncipal customers of the Pharmaceuticals segments are European and US wholesalers The failure of a large wholesaler could have a
matenal adverse impact on the Group's financial results

The largest customer of the Group accounted for approximately 9 4% of gross trade recevables at 30 June 2010 (2009 8 0%)
Recenvables are wntten off against the impairment prowision when managemant considers the debt to be no tonger recoverable

Falr Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Tha following table presents the carrying amounts and the farr values of the Group's financial assets and kabilities at 30 June 2010 and
30 June 2008

Tha following assumptions were used to estimata the far values

o Cash and cash squivalents — approximates to the camyng amount

Forward exchange contracts — based on market price and exchange rates at the balance sheet date

® Currency options and interest rate floor and cetling — based upon the amount that the Group would recenve or pay to terminate the
instrument at the balance sheet date, being the market pnce of the instrument

o Recewables and payables — approximates to the carrying amount

e Bank loans and overdrafis — based upon discounted cash flows using discount rates based upon facility rates renegotiated after the
30 June 2009 year end

e Finance lease oblgations — based upon discounted cash flows using discount rates based upon the Group's cost of borrowing at the
balance sheet date
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21. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Analysls of Financial Instruments
The financial instruments of the Group are analysed as follows

2010 2008
Carrying Fair Carmying Fair
value value value value
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 31,502 31,502 26,817 26,817

Held for trading financial assets
— denvatives designated as hedges -_ —_ —_ —
— other denvatves - —_ 205 205
—_— _— 205 205

Loans and recevablas

— trade racetvables 48,293 48,293 44,950 44 950
— other recavables within the scope of IAS 39

48,293 48,293 44,850 44,950
Total financial assels 79,795 79,795 71,972 71,972
Financial liabilities
Bank loans and overdrafts {37,033) (36,155) {40,498) (39,233)
Held for trachng financial kabilities
— denvatives designated as hedges (384) (384) 77 ©77)
— other denvatives {189) (169 — -
Finance lease lablties {(1.470) {1,260) (1,846) (1,976)
Trade payables (56,465) (56,465) {49,181) (49,191)
Total financial iabilmes {95,241) {94,453) 92,512) (91,377)
Ngt financial habdities (15,446) {14,658) (20,540) {19,405)

Fair Value Hierarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments carmed at far valua, by valuation mathod The different levels have bean dsfined as follows

o Level 1 — quoted pnces (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or labilities

¢ Level 2 — inputs other than quoted pnces included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or fiability, ether directly (i e as prices)
or indirectly (i @ denved from prices)

e Lavel 3 — inputs for the asset or labiity that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2010 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial assets designated at far vajus through profit or loss —_ -_— _— -
Dervative financial habilihes {573) — —_ (573)
Net (573) — — (573}
Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2009 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financlal assets designated at farr value through profit or loss 205 —_ _ 205
205 — — 205

Denvatve financial babiittes (977} - — 07N

Net 772 — — 772)
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21. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Credit risk — Overdue Financial Assets
The following table shows financial assets which are overdue and for which no impairmeant provision has been mada
2010 2009
£'000 £000
Overdue by
Up to ona manth 2,403 2520
Between one and two months 613 569
Betwean two and thres months 419 365
Over three months 730 710
4,165 4,164
The movement In the imparment prowision was as follows
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
At 1 July 2009 2,502 1,583
Imnpairant proviston recognised 87 1,080
Impairment provision utilised (206) (161}
At 30 June 2010 2,383 2,802

Liquidity risk — Contracted Cash Flows of Financial Liabilities

The following table shows the cash flow cornrrutments of the Group in respact of financial labllities excluding denvatives at 30 June 2010 and
30 June 2009 Where interest is at floating rates, the future interast payments have been estmated using current intersst rates

Bank Loans
and Finance Trade
Overdrafts Leases Payables Total
At 30 June 2010 £'000 £000 £'000 £000
Carrying value (37,033) (1,170) (57,482) (95,685)
Arrangement fees netted off {467 -_ - (467)
Future interest {958) {(111) -_— {1,069)
Total committed cash flow {38,458) (1,281) (57,482) {97,221)
Payable
Wwithin 8 months (17,744 271} {57.482) (75,497)
Between 6 months and 1 year (2,659) (248) -_ {2,907)
Between 1 and 2 years (5,258) (488) —_ (5,746)
Between 2 and 3 years 5,178) (274) — {5,452)
Betwesn 3 and 4 years (5,100) —_ —_ {5,100}
Betwesen 4 and 5 years {2,519) _ —_ {2,519)
QOver 5 years —_ - —_ —
(38,458} {1,2B1) {57,482 {87,221)

Of the bank loans and overdrafts of £17,744,000 payable within six months, £15,000,000 is available to ba drawn down again
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21. Financlal iInstruments and Related Disclosures continued

Bank Loans
and Finance Jrade
Overdrafts Leases Payables Total
At 30 June 2009 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Carmying value (40,498) {1,846) (49,191) (91,535)
Arrangement feas netted off {650) — — (650)
Future interest {1.779) {227) — (2,008)
Total committed cash flow (42,927) (2,073} 49,191) (94,191)
Payabla
within 6 months {16,523) (383) (49,191) (66,107}
Between 6 months and 1 year (2,755) (334) - {3,089)
Between 1 and 2 years (5,434) (534) —_ (5,968)
Betwean 2 and 3 years (5,332) (505} — (5.837)
Between 3 and 4 years 5.229) (307) _ (5,536)
Between 4 and 5 years (5,128) — — 5,128)
Qver 5 years (2,526) — — {2.526)
(42,927} (2.073) 49,191) {94,191)
The contractual undiscounted cash flows In respect of denvative financial Instruments are as follows
2010 2009
Receivables Payables Recewvables Payables
£'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Due
Within 6 months _— 384 3,305 3,464
Between 6 months and 1 year _ -_ 1,721 1,800
Between 1 and 2 ysars — -— — —_
— 384 5,028 5,264

The Group has a contractual cbligation to pay £384,000 (2009 £442,000) under its interest rate floor and cetling arrangement covenng the
penod from 1 July to 31 December 2010

There are no contractual cash flows ansing from forexgn currency options as the Group has the nght, but not the obhgation, to purchasa
foreign cumency

Wwith the exception of the abova disclosed, there are no other assets that have been impared dunng the year
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21. Financlal Instrumenis and Related Disclosures conunued
Foreign Currency Exposure

The Sterlng equivalents of financial assets and llabiiiies denominated in foreign currencies at 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009 were

Danish us

Krone Euro Dollar Other
At 30 June 2010 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Financial assets
Trade recevables 4,542 3,033 1,374 1,267
Other recevables - - - 532
Cash balances 1,367 737 948 475
Dervatives —_ —_— _— —
Other financial assets _— _ _— _—

5,009 3,770 2,322 2,274
Financial hiabilities
Bank loans - 744) (1,595) -
Finance leases —_ (862) —_ —_—
Trade payables (9,734) (858) (462) (1,001)
Dervatives — -— —_ —

9,734) (2,464} (2,057} {1,001)
Net balance sheet exposurs (3,825) 1,306 265 1,273

Darish us

Krone Euro Dollar Qther
At 30 June 2009 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial assets
Trade recenvables — 2,825 - 1,001
Other recenvables _ 157 —_ —_
Cash balances — 4,214 872 178
Denvatives — — — —_
Cther financial assets — — — —

— 7,196 872 1,179
Financial kabilibes
Bank loans (22.018) (1,038) — —_
Finance leases — {(1.209) — —_
Trade payables 1) {694) {136) (50
Denvatves — — — —
{22,039) {(2,841) (136) (50}

Net balance sheet exposure (22,039) 4,255 736 1,129
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21.

22.

Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued

Sensitivity Analysis

Interest Rate Risk

A 2% increase In interest rates compared to those ruling at 30 June 2010 would reduce Group profit before taxation by £300,000

Foreign Currency Risk
The Group has significant cash flows and net financial assets and habidibes in Darush Krone, US Dollar and Euro

The following table shows the impact on the Group's profit betore taxation and ne! assets of a 10% appreciation of Stering against each of
these cumancres

Profit before Net

taxation assets

£°000 £'000

Danish Krone (4,188) (4,188)
US Dollar (1,129) {1,129}
Euro (945) (845)

Hedges

Cash Flow Hedges

The Group has amterad mto an interest rate floor and celing on the term loan of £22 5 millon and designated it a cash fiow hedge Tha nsk
being hedged s the vanabiiity of cash flows ansing from movemnents in interest rates No ineffectiveness arose on the hedge

The hedge s in place until 31 December 2010 The amounts recogmised in equity are recycled to the income statement to offset gams and
losses in the penod in which the cash flow occurs

The amount recognised n eguity m the year ended 30 June 2010 was a habiity of £276,000 including an income tax credit of £107,000
{2009 £703,000 ncluding an ncome tax credit of £274,000)

Net Investment Hedges
Borrowangs in Danish Krone taken out at the time of the acquisition of Dechra Vetennary Products Holding A/S {formerty VatXX Holding A/S)
were designated as a net investment hedge in respect of foreign currency translation nsk ansing on the Group's net nvestment in Dechra

Vetennary Products Holding A/S No ineffectiveness arose on the hedge The Damish Krone borrowings were repaid on 30 December 2009
causing the hadge to cease

Share Capital
QOrdinary shares of 1p each
2010 2009
£'000 No. £'000 No
Alotted, called up and fully paid at start of year 656 65,561,824 652 65,241,909
New shares 1ssued 5 508,151 4 340,015
Allotted, called up and fully paid at end of year 661 66,000,075 656 65,581,924

The Companies Act 2006 abolishes the requirement for a company to have an authonsed share caprtal At the 2009 Annual General Meeting

Shareholders approved a resclution whersby all provisions relating to the Company’s authonsed share caprial were removed from the
Company's constitutional docurmnents

During the year 508,151 new ordinary shares of 1p (2009 340,015 new ordinary shares of 1p) were 1ssued following the exarcise of options
under the Executive Incentive Plan, and the Approved, Unapproved and SAYE Share Cptions Schemes The consideration recenved was
£589,000 {2009 £275,000) The holders of ordinary shares are entriled to recerve dvdends as declared or approved at General Meetings
from tme to tme and are entitied to one vote per share at such meetings of the Company
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23, Share-based Payments

Duning the year, the Company operated the Unapproved Share Option Scheme, the Approved Share Option Scheme, the Long Term Incentve
Plan, the Executive Inceniive Plan and the Save As You Earn (*SAYE™) Share Option Scheme as descnbed balow

Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes
Under these Schernas, options are granted to certain Exscutives and employees of the Group (excluding Executive Brrectors) to purchass
shares in the Comparny at a pnce fixed at the average market value over the three days pror to the date of grant For the optons to vest, there

must be an increasa In eamings per share of at least 12% abowe the growth in the UK Retal Pnces Index (RP1) over a thres year penod Once
vested, options must be exercised within 10 years of the date of grant

Executive Incentive Plan

Under this plan Executive Directors and selected Senior Executives have previously been awarded shares in the Cornpany subject to a Total
Shareholder Return (TSR performance target No awards have been made under this plan since 30 June 2008

The TSR target measures the Company's TSR parformance aganst the FTSE Small Cap Index over a three year measurement panod
(commencing at the beginning of the financial year in which the awards are made) Ons hundred per cent of the sharas on plans set up pror

to 30 June 2008 will vest f the Company achieves an upper quartile parformance, 30% of the shares vest at median performance and awards
vest on a straight-line basts for performance N between No sharas vest f performance s betow median

In addition, awards will only vest #, in the opinion of the Remunaration Committee, the perforrmance of the Company has been satisfactory

Long Term Incentive Plan

For awarcls granted aiter 30 June 2008 under this plan, vesting ts depandent firstly on an earmings per share target No awards will vest
unless adjusted diuted earmings per share has grown by at least 3% per annum above the retall pnces index over the three year measurement
penod Prowvided this condition 1s met, then the number of shares that vest depends on the Company's TSR performance against the FTSE
Small Cap Index over the three year measurement penod One hundred per cent of the shares vest if the Company achieves an upper quartile

performance, 25% of the shares vest at median performance and awards vest on a straght-line basis for performance in between No shares
vest if parformance is below median

SAYE Option Scheme

This Scheme 1s open 1o all UK employess Particpants save a fixed amount of up to £250 per month for erthar three, five or seven yaars
and are then able to use these savings to buy shares in the Company at a pnce fixed at a 20% discount to the market value at the start of
the sawngs penod The SAYE options must ordinanly be exercised wathin sox months of the completion of the relevant savings penod The
exercisa of thase options ts not subject to any performance crtena
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23. Share-based Payments continued

Year ended 30 June 2010

Exercise

At

At
pnce 1 July 30 Juna
Exercise per share 2009 Exercised Granted Lapsed 2010
penod Pence Number Number Number Number Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
14 September 2000 2003-2010 120 00 7.000 {7.000) — — _
22 Apnl 2002 2005-2012 153 50 6,500 {3,000) — — 3,500
11 April 2003 20062013 58 50 3,500 — — (1,000) 2,500
19 March 2007 2010-2017 289 00 26,139 (5,004} —_ — 21,135
2 Apnl 2008 2011=-2018 366 00 48,038 {3,000} —_ —_ 45,038
10 October 2008 2011-2018 397 00 33,500 —_ _ — 33,500
30 March 2009 2012-2019 41500 54,921 — — — 54,921
1 March 2010 20132020 456 00 — _ 52,854 — 52,854
179,598 {18,004) 52,854 {1,000) 213,448
Approved Share Option Scheme
2 Apnl 2004 2007-2014 134 50 30,000 (9,000) —_ (2,000) 19,000
3 December 2004 2007-2014 18000 16,667 —_ —_ —_— 16,667
5 Apnl 2005 2008-2015 202 50 54,500 {18,500 - {5.000) 31,000
15 March 2006 2009-2016 252 00 112,000 (48,000) _ {3,000) 61,000
18 March 2007 2010-2017 28900 149,861 (39,196) — {5,000) 105,665
2 Apnl 2008 2011-2018 366 00 69,952 —_ — (2,000) 67,962
10 October 2008 2011-2018 397 00 2,500 - - — 2,500
30 March 2009 20122019 41500 23,079 - —_ — 23,079
1 March 2010 20132020 456 00 — — 33,146 — 33,146
458,569 {114,606) 33,146 (17,000 360,019
Executive Incentive Plan and Long Term Incentive Plan
14 September 2006 2009-2010 - 216,128 (216,128} — — -_—
29 February 2008 2011-2012 —_ 152,472 —_ — —_ 152,472
19 Novermber 2008 2011-2012 — 327,272 —_ — — 321,272
24 September 2009 2012-2013 — — — 277,758 — 271,758
695,872 (216,128) 277,758 — 757,502
SAYE Option Scheme
15 October 2004 2007-2009 124 00 69,025 (69,025} _ -_ —_
18 October 2005 2008-2010 204 00 20,357 — — (947 19,410
12 Qctober 2006 2009-2013 18574 118,784 {89,274) - {1,839) 27,681
17 October 2007 2010-2014 28000 144,291 (518) — (4.211) 139,562
13 October 2008 2011-2015 34300 115,240 (506} — (5,499) 109,435
12 October 2009 2012-2016 332 00 — — 147,522 {9,529) 137,993
467,907 (159,323} 147,522 (22,025) 434,081
Total 1,801,946 {508,151) 511,280 (40,025) 1,765,050
Waighted average exercisa pnce 169 3p 63 4p 172 5p 276 2p 183.3p
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23. Share-based Paymentis continued
Year ended 30 June 2009
Exercise At At
pnce 1 July 30 June
Exercise per share 2008 Exercised Granted Lapsed 2009
penod Pence Number Number Number Number Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
14 September 2000 2003-2010 120 7.000 —_— — — 7,000
22 Apnl 2002 2005-2012 1535 16,500 {10,000) - — 6,500
11 Apnl 2003 2006-2013 585 9,500 {6,000) — —_ 3,500
18 March 2007 2010-2017 289 26,139 — — — 26,139
2 Apnl 2008 2011-2018 366 48,038 — — - 48,038
10 October 2008 2011-2018 397 — — 33,500 — 33,500
30 March 2009 2012-2019 415 — — 54,921 — 54,921
107177 16,000) 88,421 —_ 179,598
Approved Share Cption Schame
2 Apnl 2004 2007-2014 1345 35,000 {6,000) —_ —_ 30,000
3 December 2004 2007-2014 180 26,667 (10,000) - — 16,667
5 Apnl 2005 2008-2015 2025 65,500 {11,000y — — 54,500
15 March 2006 2008-2016 252 152,000 (40,000) — — 112,000
18 March 2007 2010-2017 289 150,861 — - {1,000) 148,861
2 April 2008 20112018 366 70,962 — — {1.000) 69,962
10 October 2008 2011-2018 397 _— — 2,500 — 2,500
30 March 2009 2012-2019 415 — — 23,079 — 23,079
500,890 (66,000) 25,579 {2,000) 458,569
Executive Incentive Plan and Long Term Incentive Plan
3 October 2005 2008-2009 — 205,140 (205.140) - —_ -
14 Sepiember 2006 2009-2010 —_ 216,128 — —_ — 216,128
29 February 2008 2011-2012 — 152,472 —_ —_ _ 152,472
19 November 2008 2011-2012 — — — 327,272 — 327,272
573,740 {205,140} 327,272 — 695,872
SAYE Option Scheme
15 October 2004 2007-2009 124 75,954 - - (6,929) 69,025
18 October 2005 2008-2010 204 75,980 (52,875) —_ (2,748) 20,357
12 October 2006 2009-2013 19574 130,473 —_ — {11,679} 118,794
17 October 2007 2010-2014 280 157,860 — —_— (13,569) 144,291
13 Oclober 2008 20012015 343 —_ — 120,137 {4,697 115,440
440,267 (52,875} 120,137 (39,622) 467,807
Total 1,622,174 (340,015) 561,409 {41,622) 1,801,048
Woeighted average exercise prce 156 8p 80 7p 156 5p 236 8p 169.1p

The weightad average exercsa pnce of options eligible to be exercised at 30 June 2010 was 240 3p (2009 108p)

For options exercised dunng the year, the weighted average market pnce at the date of exercise was 443p (2009 400p) The weighted
average remamning contractual Ives of options outstanding at the balance sheet date was four years (2009 four years)

Cutstanding options on all Executive Incentive, Approved and Unapproved plans pnor to 30 June 2007 were exercisable at 30 June 2010

No options issued under SAYE plans were exercisable at 30 June 2010
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23. Share-based Payments continued

As allowed by the transtional prowisions of IFRS 1 and IFRS 2, included above are options over shares that have not been recognised in
accordance with IFRS 2 as the options were granted before 7 Novernber 2002

Tha fair values for shares granted under the Unapproved, Approved and SAYE Ophion Schemes have been calculated using the Black-Scholes
option pricing rodel The falr values of shares awarded under the Executive Incentive Plan and the Long Term Incentrve Plan have been

calculated using a Monte Carlo simulation model which takes inte account the market-based performance conditions attaching to those shares

The assumptions used In calculating far value are as follows

Executive Incentive Plan and Long Term Incentive Plan

Date of grant

24/9/09

19/11/08

29/2/08 14/9/06 3/10/05 9/10/04
Number of shares awarded 277,758 327,272 152,472 216,128 205,140 210,739
Shars pnice at date of grant 404 10p 391 75p 386p 250 75p 251p 164p
Exercise prnce Nil N Ni Nil Ni NIl
Expeacted fa 3years 3years 3 years 3 years 3 years 3 yoars
Risk-free rate 181% 278% 4 20% 4 70% 421% 4 69%
Votahity 31% 29% 36% 36% 36% 36%
Brdend yield 225% 211% 194% 2 49% 207% 2 95%
Farr value per share 236p 221p 2539p 162p 169p 105p
Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes
Date of grant 1/3/10 30/3/0810/10/08  2/4/08 19/3/07 15/3/06 5/4/05 3/12/04  2/4/04 11/4/03
Number of shares awarded B6,000 78,000 36,000 128,000 188,000 177,000 181,000 30,000 147,000 124,000
Share pnce at date of grant 455p  415p 397p 367p 288p 252p 212p 178 32p 136p 59p
Exerctse pnce 456p 415p 387p 366p 289p 252p 202 5p 180p 1345p 585p
Expected Iife Syears Syears Syears Syears Syears Syears Syears Syears Syears 5Syears
Risk-fres rate 284% 246% 413% 408% 488% 432% 461% 453% 476% 412%
Volatilty 33% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 6% 368% 36% 36%
Dndend yeld 200% 203% 212% 204% 236% 215% 240% 261% 319% 704%
Far value per share 124p 120p 124p 116p 92p 79p 69p 54p 40p 11p
Save as You Earn Option Schame
Date of grant 12/10/09 13/10/08 17/10/07 12/10/06 18/10/05 15/10/04 3/4/03
Number of shares awarded 147,522 120,137 164,959 153,545 111,078 144,147 1,034,938
Share pnce at date of grant 445p 387p 357 5p 257 25p 255p 180p 54p
Exercise pnce 332p 343p 280p 195 74p 204p 124p 39p
Expected life
— thres year scheme 3 25 years 325 years 3 25 years 3 25 years 325 years 325 years 325 years
— five year scheme 5 25 years 5 25 years "625years—— - 525years— S525years— 525years 5 25 years
— seven year scheme 7 25 yoars 7 25 years 7 25 years 7 25 years n/a n/a n/a
Rigk-free rate
— three year scheme 187% 4 08% 507% 4 85% 4 25% 4 56% 378%
— five year scheme 255% 4 38% 504% 475% 4 31% 4 64% 4 14%
— seven year scheme 303% 4 58% 502% 4 85% nfa n/a n/a
Volatility 3% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36%
Dwdend yield 204% 213% 2 09% 2 43% 204% 292% 7 63%
Farr value per share
— three year schema 134p 105p 130p 94p 88p 55p 14p
— five year scheme 156p 140p 147p 104p 101p 61p 14p
— seven year scheme 148p 155p 158p 110p n/a nfa n/a

Expected volatiity was determined by calculating the histoncal volatility of the Group's share pnce over its entire trading history
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National Insurance contnbutions are payable by the Company in respect of some of the share-based payments. These contrbutions are
payable on the date of exercise based on the intnnsic value of the share-based payrnents and are therefors treated as cash-settled awards
The Group had an accrual at 30 June 2010 of £142,000 (2009 £220,000), of which £80,000 (2009 £6,000) related to vested oplions The

total charge to the Income Statement in respect of share-based payments was

2010 2009

£'000 £'000

Equrty settled share-based transactions 817 643
Cash settlad share-based transactions 93 g8
910 741

The above charge to the Income Statement 15 included within administrative expenses
24. Analysis of Net Borrowings

2010 2009

£'000 £'000

Bank loans (37,033} {40,498)
Financa leases and hire purchase contracts {1,170) (1,846)
Cash and cash squivalants 31,502 26,817
Net borrowings {6,701) (15,627)

25. Operating Leases

At the balance sheet date the Group had outstanding commitrments for future rrinimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating

loases as follows

Land and buldings Cther assets Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Within one year 1,200 1,146 1,512 1,624 2,712 2,770
Between one and five years 4,159 3,882 1,494 1,821 5,653 5,803
In five years or more 1,582 2,116 5 27 1,587 2,143
6,941 7,244 3,011 3.572 9,952 10,816
26. Forelgn Exchange Rates
The following exchange rates have been used in the translation of the results of foreign operations
Closing rate Closing rats
at 30 June Avarage at 30 June
2009 rate 2010
Danish Krone B 7572 84693 80983
Euro 11760 11378 12214
US Dallar 16520 15810 1 4961
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27.

28.

29.

30.

Contingency

The Danigh tax authonties have opened an investigation nto the tax return of Dechra Vietennary Products Holding A/S (formery VetXX Holding
A/S) for the panod ended 31 December 2005, a penod pror to the acquistion of the company They are seeking to reduca the lax lossas
ansing in this year by DKK17 & milklon They have also mdicated that they will be investigating the tax returns for 2006, 2007 and 2008 The
Directors believe that there are strong arguments to resist this clam However, should the dispute be lost, the deferred tax asset recognised
on acquisition would ba reduced by approximately £1 3 milion

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

Critical Judgements in applying the Group’s Accounting Pollcies and Key Sources of

Estimation Uncertainty

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies as described in note 1, the Brrectors have mads the followang judgernents and
estimates that have the most significant effect on the amounts recogmised in tha Financial Statements The key sources of estimation
uncertainty which may cause a matenal adjustment 1o the canmying amount of assets and kabiiitias are also discussad below

Impalrment of Goodwill and Indefinite Life Intangible Assets

The Group determines whether goodwill and indefinite ife assets are imparred at least on an annual basis This requires an estimation of the
value-in-use of the cash-generating units to which they are allocaled Estmating the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of
the expected future cash flows from the cash-ganerating unit and also to choose a suttable discount rate In order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows Further detail on the assumpbons used in determining value in use calculations 1s provided in note 13

Impairment of Receivables

The Group has estimated impairment of recewvables by assessing recoverability of amounts due on a customer by customer basis As
described n note 21, credtt nsk 1s not highly concentrated with the exception of corporate veterinary practices and vetennary wholesalers i
the recevables dus from one of these large customers proved to be wrecoverable then an addivonal impairment provision may be required

Capitallsation of Development Costs

The Group applies judgement when assessing the probability that regulatory approval will be achieved for development projects and that
those projects are commercially viable This enables management to ascertain whether the critena for the captalisabion of development costs
have been met

Contingency
Please refer to note 27

Related Party Transactions
Subsidiaries

The Group's uliimate Parent Company ts Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC A histing of all pnneipal subsidianes is shown within the financial
staternents of the Gompany on page 123

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

The details of the rermuneration, long-tarm incentive plans, shareholdings, share options and pension entitlernents of ndmdual Directors are
included in the Directors’ Remuneration Repor on pages 51 to 59 The remuneration of key management 15 disclosed in note 7

Off Balance Sheeat Arrangements
The Group has no off balance sheet arrangements to disclose as required by S410A of the Cornpames Act 2006
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At 30 June 2010
2010 2000
Note £'000 £'000
Fixed assats
Investments ] 114,188 94,366
114,188 94,366
Current assets
Debtors {includes amounts falling due after more than one year of £2,387,000 (2009 £21,792,000)) ~ 20,726 45,925
Cash at bank and In hand 5,007 7
25,733 45,932
Creditors amounts falling due within one year v {49,775} {42,536)
Net current (labiiibes)/assets (24,042) 3,396
Total assets less current hiabikties 80,146 97,762
Credrtors amounts faling due after more than one year v {17,101} (21,961)
Net assets 73,045 75,801
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital Vil 661 656
Share premium account IX 63,021 62,437
Hedging reserve X {276) {703)
Profit and loss account u 0,639 13,411
Total equity Shareholders' funds 73,045 75,801

The financial statements wara approved by the Board of Directors on 7 September 2010 and are signed on tts behalf by

ST

tan Pa! Simon Evans
Drrectar Director

Company nurmber 3369634
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For the ysar endad 30 June 2010
2010 2009
£'000 £000
At start of penod 75,801 78,219
Profit for the financial year 1,608 3,213
Movement in hedging reserve 427 {984)
Share-based payments charge 817 643
Drndends paid {6,195) {5,565)
Naw shares issued 589 275
At end of penod 73,045 75,801
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M

Principal Accounting Pelicies of the Company
Accounting Principles

The Company Balance Sheet has been preparad under the hustoncal cost convention except for denvatvas which are stated at farr value in
accordance with apphcable UK accounting standards and the Companies Act 2006

Basis of Preparation

No Profit and Loss Account is presented for the Company as penmittad by Section 408{2) and (3) of the Cormnpanes Act 2008 The profit dealt
with in the accounts of the Company was £1,606,000 (2009 £3,213,000)

Investments

Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less any impaimment losses Where the consideration for the acquistion of a subsidiary
undertaking inciudes shares in the Company to which the provisions of section 812 of the Companies Act 2006 apply, cost represents
the nominal value of the shares issued together with the fair value of any additional consideration given and costs Where investments are
danominated in foreign curmencias they are treated as rmonetary assats and revalued at each balance sheet date

Derivative Financial Instruments
Tha Company uses denvative financial nstruments to manage its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate nsks In accordancs with its

treasury policy, the Company does not hold or 1ssue denvative financial instruments for speculative purposes However, denvatives that do not
qualfy for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading mstruments

Dervatva financial iInstruments are recognisaed intially at far value Subsaquent to intial recognition, derivative financial instruments are stated

at far value The gan or loss on remeasuremant 1o far value of mstrurments that do not qualdy for hedge accounting 1s recognised immediatsly
in the profit and 1055 account

The farr value of interest rate swaps, floors and cetlings, 1s the estimated amount that the Group would recerve or pay to terminate the
instrument at the balance sheet date The far value of forward exchange contracts and options 1s therr quoted markst price at the balance
sheet clate, being the present value of the quoted forward pnce

Hedging
Cash Flow Hedges

Changes In the far value of denvative financial nstruments designated as cash flow hedges are recognised directly in equity to the extent that
the hedge 1s effective To the extent that the hedge 1s ineffective, changes In farr value are recognised as profit or loss

If the hedging Instrument no longer meets the cntena for hedge accounting, expires of IS sold, terrminated or exercised, then hedge
accounting 1$ discontinued prospectvely The cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity remains there until the forecast
transachion occurs When the hedged item s a non-financial asset, the amount recognised in equity 1s transterred to the camying amount of

the asset when it 15 recognised In other cases, the amount recogmised In equity 1S transferred 1o profit or loss in the same penod that the
hedged tem affects profit or loss

Cash Flow Statement

As the ulimate holding company of the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Group, the Company has relied upon the exemption in FRS 1 (Rewised)
not to present a cash flow statement as part of ns financial statements
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Principal Accounting Policies of the Company continued
Dividends

Onadends are recogrused in the penod in which they are approved by the Company's Shareholders or, In tha case of an intenm dradend, when
the dwvidend 15 paid

Dmdends recenvable from subsidianes are recognised when erther received in cash or applied to reduce a creditor balance with the subsidiary

Interest-Bearing Borrowings

Interest-beanng borrowings are recognised initially at far value less attnbutable transaction costs Subsaquent to nitial recognrion, Interest-
beanng borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognised in the income
statement over the penod of the borrowings on an effective interest basis

Related Parties

Under FRS 8 the Company 1s exempt from the requirement to disclose relalad party transactions with other Group undertakings as thay are all
wholly owned within the Group and are included in the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Consolidated Financral Statements

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

There were no matenal transactions with key management personnel except for those retating to remuneration (see notes 7 and 23 of the
Consolidated Financial Staterments) and shareholdings

Transactions with Other Related Parties
There are no controling Sharsholders of the Company There have been no matenal transactions with the Shareholders of the Company

Employee Benefits
( Pensions

The Company aperates a Group stakeholder personal pension scheme for certan employees Obligations for contnbutions are
recogmised as an expense n the profit and loss account as incurred

(1) Share-based Payment Transactions

The Company operates a number of equity-settied share-based payment programmes that allow employees to acqurre shares of the
Company The Company also operates an Executive Incemtive Ptan and a Long Term Incentive Plan for Directors and senior Executives

The fair value of shares or options granted 1s recognised as an employee expense on a straght-ine basis in the profit and loss account
with a comresponding rmovement in equity The farr value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the penod dunng which the
employees become unconditionally entitled to the shares or options (the vesting penod) The far valus of the shares or options granted
1S measured using a valuation model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the shares or options were granted The
amount recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account ts adjusted to take mto account an estimate of the number of shares
or gptions that are expectad to vest together with an adjustment to reflact the number of shares or options that actually do vest except
where forferture s only due to market-based conditions not being achieved

The far values of grants under the Executve Incentive Plan and the Long Term Incentrve Pfan have besen detemmined using the Monts
Carlo simulatton model

The farr values of options granted under all other share option schermes have been determined using the Black-Scholes option
prncing mode}

National Insurance contnbutions payable by the Company on the intnnsic vatue of share-based payments at the date of exerciss are
treated as cash-settled awards and revalued to rarket pnce at each balance sheet date

Whers the Company grants options over ts own shares to the employees of its subsidianes t recharges the expanse to those subsidianes.
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Principal Accounting Policies of the Company continued
Foreign Currency
Foreign currency transactions are translated into Sterling using the exchange rates prevaiing at the dates of the transactions Monetary assets

and kabilties are tranglaled at the closing rate at the reporting date Foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the profit and loss
account

Finance Lease Payments
Mimimum lsase payments are apportioned between the finance chargs and the reduction of the outstanding hiability

Taxation

The charge for taxation s based on the profit for the year and takes into account taxation deferred because of trning differences between the
treatment of certain tems for taxation and accounting purposes Deferred tax 1s measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are
expected 1o apply in the penods in which the tirming differances reverse and 1s provded n respect of all tming differences wihich have ansen
but not reversed by the balance sheet date, except as otherwise required by FRS 18 *Deferred Tax"

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Where the Cornpany enters into financial guarartee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies within ts Group, the Company
conaiders these 1o be insurance arrangements, and accounts for them as such In this respect, the Company treats the guarantee contract as a
contingent iability until such tme as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment under the guaranice

Directors and Employees
Total emolurnents of Directors (including pension contrbutions) amounted to £1,501,000 (2008 £1,754,000) Information relating to Directors’

emoluments, share options and pension antitlements 1s set out in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 51 to 58

Fixed Asset Investments

Shares in
Subsidtary
Undertakings
£'000
Cost

At 1 July 2009 94,356
Addrtions 19,822
At 30 June 2010 114,188

Net book value
At 30 June 2010 114,188
At 30 June 2009 94,366

A list of pnncipal subsichary undsrtakangs 1S given in note x

Where subsidianas am acquired for shares, or a combination of shares and cash, statutory merger relief has been apphed and accordingly
cost includes the nominal value of shares 1ssued
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(lv) Debtors

2010 2009

£'000 £'000

Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 18,319 44,519
Group rehel recevable 1,658 561
Deferred taxation {see note vil} 574 667

Other debtors 63 40
Prepayments and accruad income 112 138
20,726 45,925

Included in debtors are amounts of £574,000 (2009 £667,000) due after more than one year relating to deferred tax assets Of the amounts
owed by subsidiary undertakings, £2,387,000 1s due after more than one year (2009 £21,125,000)

(v) Creditors

Faling due
within one year

2010 2009

£:000 £'000

Bank ioans and overdrafts (see note vj 48,150 40,072
Finance lease obhgations 445 39
Amounts due to subsicrary undertakings 503 444
Other creditors —_ 14
Denvative financial Instruments 383 977
Other taxation and sccial secunty 72 48
Accruals and deferred ncome 623 o941
49,775 42,536

in accordance with FRS 21, Bvents after the Balance Sheet Dats, the proposed final dwdend for ihe year ended 30 June 2010 of 7 20p per
share has not been accrued for In thesa financial statements It will be shown in the financial statements for the year ending 30 June 2011
The total cost of the proposed final dwdend 1s £4,758,000

Faling due
after more than one year
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Bank loans (568 note vi) 17,033 21.850
Finance lease obhgauons ) 68 111

17,11 21,961
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(vi) Borrowings
2010 2009
£000 £000
Bomowings due within one year
Bank overdraft 28,150 21,424
Bank loan 20,000 18,648
Finance lease obligations 44 39
48,194 40,111
Bomrowings due after more than one ysar
Aggregate bank loan instalments repayabls
between one and two years 5,000 5,000
between two and five years 12,500 15,000
after five years — 2,500
17,500 22,500
Arrangernent fees netted off (467) (650)
17,033 21,850
Finance lease obligations repayable
between one and two years 50 44
between two and five years 18 67
68 111
Total borrowings 65,295 62,072

The bank loans, revolving credt and overdraft faciities are secured by a fixed and floating charge on the assets of the Group Interest 1s
charged at 0 85% over LIBOR on the bank loan and revolng credit facity and 2 5% over base rate on the bank overdraft No covenants

have been breached dunng the year ended 30 June 2010

The Company guarantees certan borrowings of other Group companies, which at 30 June 2010 amounted to £1,058,000 (2009

£1,696,000)
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Annual Report and Accounts

for the year ended 30 June 2010
Notes to the Company Financial Statements
{(vi1) Deferred Tax
£'000
At 1 July 2009 667
Transter 1o profit and Yoss account 74
Transfer to equity (167}
At 30 June 2010 (included in debtors) 574
The amounts prowded for deferred taxation at 28% {2000 28%)} are as follows
2010 2009
£'000 £'000
Short-term timing differences {574) (667)
{(villCalled up Share Capital
Ordinary Shares
of 1p each
Issued share capdal £'000 No
Allotted, called up and fully pact at 1 July 2009 656 65,581,924
New shares 1ssued 5 508,151

Allotted, called up and fully paid at 30 June 2010

661 66,090,075

Buring the ysar, 508,151 new ordinary shares of 1p were 1ssued following the exercise of options under the Executive Incentive Plan and the
Approved, Unapproved and SAYE share option schemes The consideration received was £589,000

Share Options

Detaills of outstanding share options over ordinary shares of 1p at 30 June 2010 under the vanous Group share option schemes are shown in

note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

{ix) Reserves

Share Profit

premium Hedging and loss

account resarve account

£'000 £'000 £'000

At 1 July 2009 62,437 (703) 13,411
New shares issued 584 — —_
Profit for the financiat year — - 1,606
Movemnent in hedging reserve — 427 —
Drdend (see note 9 to the Consohdated Financial Statements) — — {6,195)
Share-basad payments charge — —_ 817
At 30 June 2010 63,021 {276) 9,639
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(x) Subsidiary Undertakings

Dechra Phammaceuticals PLG s the uttimate parent and controlling party of the Group

The pnnaipal subsidiary undertakings of the Company, all ¢of which are wholly owned, are
Country of

Company Incorporaticn Pnneipal Actmty

Operating Subsidiaries

Dechra Limited§ England & Wales Wholesaler, marketer and manufacturer of

pharmaceuticals, Wholesaler and marketer of
vetennary products, instruments and equipment,
Prowvider of vetennary laboratory services

Our Business

Dechra Vetennary Products A/S
Dachra Vetennary Products Limited?]
Dechra Veternary Products OYY]
Dechra Vetennary Products SASY
Dechra Vetennary Products ASY|
Dechra Vetannary Products SLUY
Dechra Vetennary Products ABY|
Dechra Vetennary Products BV
Dechra Vetennary Products LLC

Other Subsidanes

Anghan Manutactuning Cherrusts Limted#
Anghart Pharma Manutactunng Limitedt
Anglian Pharma bLimited

Amolds Vetennary Products Limited”
Cambndge Specialist Laboratory Sermices Lirmnttedt
Dales Pharmaceuticals birmited”

Dechra Investments Limited

Leeds Vetennary Laboratones Limited
National Vetennary Services Limited*
North Western Laboratones Limited
Veneto Limited

*

Benefit Trust

= % H ~+ "

100% of ordinary share capital held by Dechra Investmems Limited

100% of ordinary share capital held by North Western Laboratones Lirnited
100% of ordinary share capital held by Anghan Pharma Limited

100% of ordinary share capital held by Anghan Pharma Manufactunng Limited
100% of ordinary share capital held by Dachra Vetennary Products A/S

Denmark
Engtand & Wales
Fintand

France

Norway

Spain

Sweden

The Netherlands

USA

England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Walas
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales

Marketer and manufacturer of vetennary
pharmaceuticals and pet dets
Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals
and pet diets

Marketer of veterinary pharmaceuticals
and pet dists

Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals
and pet diets

Marketer of vétennary pharmaceuticals
and pet diets

Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals
and pet diets

Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals
and pet diets

Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuhcals
and pet diets

Distributor of vetennary products

Non-trading
Holding Company
Holding Company

Non-trading

Non-trading

Non-trading
Holding Company

Non-trading

Non-trading
Holding Company
Holding Company

100% of ordinary share caprtal held by Veneto Umrted Voting preference shares held by Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Employes
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts

for the year ended 30 June 2010
Financial History

2010 2009 2008 2007 20086

£'000 £000 £'000 2'000 £'000
Income statement
Revenue 369,369 349,964 304,371 253,803 232,471
Adjusted operating profit 28,180 24,9714 19,142 13,876 12,312
Adusted profit before taxation 26,056 23,406 16,853 12,646 11,044
Adjusted profil after taxation 19,437 16,759 12,185 8,866 7,857
Adjusted eamings per share — basic (pence) 29,50 2561 20 81 16 89 14 71

— diluted (pence) 20 39 25 40 20 64 16 66 14 36

Dmdend per share (pence) 10.50 810 825 780 624
Average number of employees 1,021 1,012 889 747 691
Balance sheet
Non-current assets 88,044 97,605 99,652 18,828 13,567
Working capital 21,486 17,548 17,284 13,264 11,774
Current tax habilities {4,105) 4,756) (2,824) {2,464) {2,505)
Defered tax hatilties {12,496) {14,184) (15,316) (147) —_
Net (borrowings)/cash (6,701) {15,527) (26,897) 1,027 1,079
Shareholders’ funds 86,228 80,686 71,799 30,508 23,915
Cash flow
Cash flow from operating actvities 26,662 27,557 16,053 14,328 13,997
Net interest pad (2,208) {1,851) (2,802) (1,168} (1,218)
Tax pad (6,124) (3,227) (3.041) {2,895) (2,618)
Capntal expenditure {2,721) (3.634) (2,112) (5,325) {1,492)
Acquistions —_— — {85,151) 717) -
Equrty dvidends paid (6,195) (5,565} {4,420) {3,595) 2,777)
Financing (4,626) (8,843) 66,500 {3.124) 87

Changes in cash in penod 4,788 4,437 5,027 (2,497) 5,795
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Shareholder Information

Financial Calendar

Intenm Management Statement 5 Novermnber 2010
2010 Annual General Mesting 5 Novernbar 2010
Final Drndend Ex Div Date 10 November 2010
Final Drdend Record Date 12 Novernber 2010
Final Dividend Payment Date 10 December 2010

Annual Geneoral Meeting

Tha 2010 Annual General Mesting of the Company will be hald at

3 00 pm on 5 November 2010 at Investec Bank plc, 2 Gresham Street,
London, EC2V 7TQP The notice of mesting, which includes special
business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting, Is Included
within the Cirgular accompanying this Annual Report, together with an
explanation of the resolutions to be considered at the mesting

Registrar
Dechra's Regestrar 1s Computershare Investor Services PLC

Computershare should be contacted for any matters relating to your
shareholding, inctuding

e Notification of change in name and address
& Enquines about dwidend payments
& Subrmssion of proxy form for voting at the Annual General Mesting

Computershare offers a facility whereby sharehclders are able to
accass thar shareholdings in Dechra (and other companies for which
Computershare acts as registrar) via ther website
(www-uk.computershare com/nvestor/default asp)

Alternatively, Computershare can be contacted at

Computershare Investor Services PLC
The Paviions

Bndgwater Road

Bnstol

BS13 8AE

Registrars' Shareholder Helpline for Dachra 0870 B89 4030

Please have your Shareholder Reference Number 1o hand whenever
you contact the Regstrar, this can be found on your share certificate

Share Dealing Service

Computarshare offer a Share Dealing service, to buy or sall shares
Further information can be obtained from www-uk computarshare com/
Investor/ShareDealing asp or by telephoning 0870 703 0084

Telephone Intermet

Share Dealing  Sharg Dealing

Fee {on value of iransaction) 1% 05%
Minimum Charge £25 00 £1500

Starnp Duty Charge (Purchases only) 05% 05%

www.dechra.com
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Computarshare Invastor Services PLC and iis agents are authonsed
and regulated by the FAnancal Services Authonty

Please note that the prce of shares can go down as well as up, and
you are not guaranteed to get back the cnginal amount you onginally

invested If you are in any doubt you should contact an independent
financial adviser

Warning to Shareholders

In recent years, many companies have become awara that their
shargholders have recerved unsolicited phone calls or correspondenca
concerning investment matters These are typically trom overseas
based ‘brokers’ who target UK sharshelders, offenng to sell them
what often turn out to be worthless or high nisk shares in US or UK
investments These operations are cormmonly known as “baller rooms*
These “prokers” can be very persistent and extremely persuasive, and
a 2006 survey by the Financial Services Authonty (“FSA™ has reported
that the average amount iost by investors 1s around £20,000

It1s not just the novice investor that has been duped In thts way;
many of the victims had been successfully investing for several years
Shargholders are adwsed to be very wary of any unschicrtad adwice,
offers to buy shares at a discount or offers of tree company reperts If
you receve any unsobcited investment advice

e Make sure you get the correct name of the person and organisation

# Check that they are properly authonsed by the FSA bafore getting
involved by visting www fsa gov uk/register/

& Report the matter 10 the FSA aither by calling 0845 606 1234 or
visiting www moneymadceclear fsa gov uk

e |f the calls perstst, hang up

If you deal with an unauthonsad firm, you will not be eligicle 1o receve
paymant under the Financial Services Compensation Schema The FSA
can be contacted by completing an online form at www fsa.gov uk/
pages/doing/regulatsciaw/alerts/overseas shtml

Detals of any share dealing faciliies that the Company endorses will be
nciuded n Company maibings

More detaled information on this or sumilar actwity can be found on the
CFEB website www moneymadeciaar fsa gov uk
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Glossary

The followang Is a glossary of a number of the terms and acronyms
which can be found within this docurment

Adjusted Operating Profit
Profit before interest, tax, amorttsation of acquired intangtbles
and exceptional costs

Adjusted Pre-Tax Profit
Profit before tax, armortisation of acquired ntangibles and exceptional
costs

Bicequlvalence
The damonstration that the propesed fermulation has the sams

biological effects as the pioneer product to which it 13 being compared
This 1s usually demonstrated by companng blood concentrations of the

actwe over time, but can be compared using a chinical endpont (& g

lowenng of a worm count) for drugs that are not absorbed or for which

blood levels cannot be determined

Cortisol

A hormone which 1s made by the adrenal glands Its production is
increased dunng episodes ©f stress and it has rmany effects on the
body It helps regulate blood pressure, the immune system and helps
balance the effect of insulin to kesp the Hlood sugar at normal levels

Cushing's Disease

A condihon causad by excess cortisol ($ee above) and 18 named after

the physician who first descnbed the condition in humans in the sarly
twentieth century

EBITDA
Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

Exceptional tems
Significant tems of Income or expense which, due to thar natura
aor the expected infrequency of the events gming nse to them, are

shown separately on the face of the income statement to give a better

understanding of underiying performance

FDA
US Food and Drug Admurustration, a federal agency of the US
Department of Health and Human Seraces

Hyperthyroidism

Occurs when the thyroid glands produce excessive amounts of thyroid
hormone This causes an increasa in the ammal’s metabolism (the rate

at which anargy 1s burnt up)

Annual Report and Accounts
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Intertrigo

Refers to a bactenal, fungal or viral infection that has developad at the
site of broken skan due to inflammation of body folds This Infection 1s
common in dogs with folds such as Pugs or Shar Pes

Malassezia

Yeasts that cause a secondary inflammatory skin disease Malassezia is
often found in otitis extermna

MHRA
Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency, an executive
agency of the Department of Health

NSAID

Non-Steratdal Anti-Inflammatory Drug, essentially drugs which ralieve
pain, swelling, stiffness and inflammation Equipalazone is the lsading
NSAID for the treatment of musculoskeletal disorders in the horse

Otitls Externa
A condition which causes inflammation of the external ear canal (the
tube between the outer ear and the ear drum)

Product Pipeline

This involves four stages which are as follows

e Manufactunng — the part of the dossier which documents the qualty,
purity and physical charactenstics of both the active ingredient and
the final formulation (e g tablets, capsules, iquid)

& Safsty — the part of the dossier which documents the effects oi
tha final formulation at above normal dosage levels in the intanded
species

e Efficacy — the part of the dossier which documents the effectiveness
of the final formulation i the intended species. The studies may
be controlled modal studies or studies in animals with the naturally
occumng disease

¢ Regulatory — the period of tme that regulatory agencies take to
review the vanous sections of the dossier

Staphylococcal Infections

Communicable conditions caused by the Staphylococcus type of
bactena and generally charactensed by pyocderma or the formation of
abscesses

Surface Pyoderma

Pyoderma is the medical tarm used to denote infections of the skin
caused by bactena Surface Pyoderma is a bactenal infection which

is confined to the surtace of the skin, one of the commonest types

15 known as Pyotraumatic Dermatitis (acute moist dermatrtis, or “hot
spots™) Itis typrfied by localised tching, moist, reddened skan patches
and ulcerated lesions
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Advisers

Auditors

KPMG Audit Plc

Onea Snowtill

Snow Hill Quesnsway
Birmmungham

B4 6GH

Stockbroker & Financial Adwvisers
Invastec Bank plic

2 Gresham Street

London

EC2V 7QP

Principal Bankers
Lioyds Banking Group
2nd Floor

125 Colmors Row
Birmingham

B3 38F

Trademarks

www.dechra.com
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Lawyers

DLA Piper UK LLP
Victona Square House
Victona Square
Bimingharn

B2 4DL

Registrars

Computershara Investor Sarvices PLC
PO Box 82

The Pavons

Bndgwater Road

Bnstol

BS13 8AE

Financial PR

Citigate Dews Rogerson Limited
1 Wrens Court

Lower Queen Street
Birmingham

B72 1RT

Trademarks appear throughout this document in italics Dechra and the Dechra *D* logo are registered trademaris of
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC The Malaseb trademark 1s under licence from Dermcare-Vet Pty Lid
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